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PART |

ltem 1. Business

PepsiCo, Inc. was incorporated in Delaware in 1848 was reincorporated in North Carolina in 1986w used i
this report, the terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “PepsiCaind the “Company’mean PepsiCo, Inc. and its divisions
subsidiaries.

We are a leading global food, snack and beveragepany. Our brands which include Quaker Oats, Tropica
Gatorade, Frito-Lay and Pepsare household names that stand for quality througtiee world. As a global compal
we also have strong regional brands such as Wallgasiesa and Sabritas. Either independently ougfir@ontrac
manufacturers, we make, market and sell a varietoovenient, enjoyable and wholesome foods an@fages. Ot
portfolio includes oat, rice and grain-based snaekswell as carbonated and nmrbonated beverages, in over
countries. Our largest operations are in North AcaefUnited States and Canada), Mexico and theedrdingdom.

We are united by our unigue commitment to Perfomeanith Purpose, which means delivering sustaingteith by
investing in a healthier future for people and glanet. Our goal is to continue to build a balangedtfolio of
enjoyable and wholesome foods and beverages, iimavative ways to reduce the use of energy, watérpackagin
and provide a great workplace for our employeesdithwhally, we will respect, support and invest time loca
communities where we operate by hiring local peopteating products designed for local tastes arthpring witl
local farmers, governments and community groups.nvdk&e this commitment because we are a respor=ibipany
and a healthier future for all people and our plameans a more successful future for PepsiCo.

And in recognition of our continuing sustainabiligfforts, we were again included on the Dow Joneasteinability
North America Index and the Dow Jones SustaingbWorld Index in September 2009. These indicescarapilec
annually.

Our Divisions

We are organized into three business units, agvist|

1. PepsiCo Americas Foods (PAF), which includetoHray North America (FLNA), Quaker Foods North
America (QFNA) and all of our Latin American fooddasnack businesses (LAF), including our Sabritas
and Gamesa businesses in Mex

2.  PepsiCo Americas Beverages (PAB), which includgsiZ® Beverages North America and all of our L
American beverage businesses;
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3.  PepsiCo International (PI), which includes all R€psbusinesses in Europe and all PepsiCo businés
Asia, Middle East and Africa (AMEA

Our three business units are comprised of six tapter segments (referred to as divisions), asv@io

FLNA,
QFNA,
LAF,

PAB,
Europe, ant
AMEA.

See Note 1 to our consolidated financial statemfentBnancial information about our divisions agelographic areas.

Frito-Lay North America

Either independently or through contract manufastyr FLNA makes, markets, sells and distributesided snac
foods. These foods include Laypotato chips, Doritos tortilla chips, Cheetosedgeflavored snacks, Tostitos tor
chips, branded dips, Fritos corn chips, Rufflesapotchips, Quaker Chewy granola bars and SunChigsgnain
snacks. FLNA branded products are sold to indep@ndistributors and retailers. In addition, FLNAjoint ventur
with Strauss Group makes, markets, sells and loligas Sabra refrigerated dips. FLNAiet revenue was $13.2 bill
in 2009, $12.5 billion in 2008 and $11.6 billion2007 and approximated 31% of our total net reven2909 and 29
of our total net revenue in 2008 and 2007.

Quaker Foods North America

Either independently or through contract manufastyrQFNA makes markets and sells cereals, ricga@nd othe
branded products. QFNA’s products include Quakémeal, Aunt Jemima mixes and syrups, @a@runch ceres
Quaker grits, Life cereal, Rice-Roni, Pasta Roni and Near East side dishes. Theseldd products are sold
independent distributors and retailers. QFblAet revenue was $1.9 billion in 2009, 2008 an@i72&nd approximat:
4% of our total net revenue in both 2009 and 208526 of our total net revenue in 2007.

Latin America Foods

Either independently or through contract manufassrLAF makes, markets and sells a number of sfautk brand
including Gamesa, Doritos, Cheetos, Ruffles, Layid
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Sabritas, as well as many Quakeand cereals and snacks. These branded prodecssldrto independent distribut
and retailers. LAFS net revenue was $5.7 billion, $5.9 billion and9$dillion in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively
approximated 13%, 14% and 12% of our total netmaean 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

PepsiCo Americas Beverag

Either independently or through contract manufaasrPAB makes, markets and sells beverage coatesitfountai
syrups and finished goods, under various beveragedb including Pepsi, Mountain Dew, Gatorade, TtlRside th
U.S.), Tropicana Pure Premium, Sierra Mist, Mirindldug, Propel, Manzanita Sol, Tropicana juice dsinSoB:
Lifewater, Dole, Amp Energy, Paso de los Toros, @&thkuice and lzze. PAB also, either independentlyhoougt
contract manufacturers, makes, markets and seltdys®drink tea, coffee and water products through jemnture
with Unilever (under the Lipton brand name) andri8iaks. In addition, PAB licenses the Aquafina wadteand to it
bottlers and markets this brand. PAB sells coneéatand finished goods for some of these brandsutborize:
bottlers, and some of these branded finished gaoelsold directly by us to independent distributomd retailers. Tt
bottlers sell our brands as finished goods to ieddpnt distributors and retailers. PABiet revenue was $10.1 billi
$10.9 billion and $11.1 billion in 2009, 2008 an@DZ, respectively, and approximated 23%, 25% afd @Bour tote
net revenue in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

See also “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG andSPAelow.

Europe

Either independently or through contract manufastjrEurope makes, markets and sells a numberadinig snac
foods including Lay’s, Walkers, Doritos, Cheetod dRuffles, as well as many Quakaand cereals and snhac
through consolidated businesses as well as throagbontrolled affiliates. Europe also, either inelegiently or throuc
contract manufacturers, makes, markets and sellsrédge concentrates, fountain syrups and finisheatlgy unde
various beverage brands including Pepsi, 7UP angidana. These brands are sold to authorized mtiledepende
distributors and retailers. In certain markets, eegr, Europe operates its own bottling plants ardributior
facilities. In addition, Europe licenses the Aquafiwater brand to certain of its authorized battl&urope also, eitr
independently or through contract manufacturerskamamarkets and sells readyelonk tea products through
international joint venture with Unilever (underthipton brand name). Europehet revenue was $6.7 billion, $
billion and $5.9 billion in 2009, 2008 and 2007spectively and approximated 16% of our total neeneie in 2009 ar
2008 and 15% of our total net revenue in 2007.

See also “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG andSPBAelow.
4
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Asia, Middle East & Africa

AMEA makes, markets and sells a number of leadmarlk food brands including Lag;’ Kurkure, Chipsy, Dorito
Smith’s, Cheetos, Red Rock Deli and Ruffles, through alicteted businesses as well as through noncond
affiliates. Further, either independently or thrbugontract manufacturers, AMEA makes, markets aglts snan'
Quakerbrand cereals and snacks. AMEA also makes, madwmissells beverage concentrates, fountain syrud
finished goods, under various beverage brandsdimguPepsi, Mirinda, 7UP and Mountain Dew. Thesanls are so
to authorized bottlers, independent distributord agtailers. However, in certain markets, AMEA @les its ow
bottling plants and distribution facilities. In atidn, AMEA licenses the Aquafina water brand tortag of its
authorized bottlers. AMEA also, either independerdt through contract manufacturers, makes, market$ sell
ready-todrink tea products through an international jointure with Unilever (under the Lipton brand nai
AMEA’s net revenue was $5.6 billion, $5.1 billion and2$&illion in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively
approximated 13%, 12% and 11% of our total netmaean 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG and PAS

On August 3, 2009, we entered into an AgreementRiad of Merger with The Pepsi Bottling Group, I(eBG) an:
PepsiCola Metropolitan Bottling Company, Inc. (Metroyrowholly owned subsidiary (the PBG Merger Agreety
and a separate Agreement and Plan of Merger wjgsiRmericas, Inc. (PAS) and Metro (the PAS Merggréement).

The PBG Merger Agreement provides that, upon thmdeand subject to the conditions set forth in RBG Merge
Agreement, PBG will be merged with and into Mettbe(PBG Merger), with Metro continuing as the sung
corporation and our wholly owned subsidiary. At #féective time of the PBG Merger, each share oGRE®&mmoil
stock outstanding immediately prior to the effeettime not held by us or any of our subsidiarielé lvé converted int
the right to receive either 0.6432 of a share gfsikeo common stock or, at the election of the hgli86.50 in cas
without interest, and in each case subject to pgmrgrocedures which provide that we will pay c&sha number ¢
shares equal to 50% of the PBG common stock oulistgnmmediately prior to the effective time of tRBG Merge
not held by us or any of our subsidiaries and issumes of PepsiCo common stock for the remain0tg 5f sucl
shares. Each share of PBG common stock held by &Bi@&asury stock, held by us or held by Metro, eaxh share
PBG Class B common stock held by us or Metro, ichesase immediately prior to the effective timetioé PBC
Merger, will be canceled, and no payment will bedmavith respect thereto. Each share of PBG comrtmrk s
PBG Class B common stock owned by any subsidiapuoé other than Metro immediately prior to theeetive time ¢
the PBG Merger will automatically be converted ittte right to receive 0.6432 of a share of Pepsi@omon stock.

The PAS Merger Agreement provides that, upon th@geand subject to the conditions set forth in PAS Merge
Agreement, PAS will be merged with and into Mettbe( PAS Merger, and together with the PBG Mergee
Mergers), with Metro continuing as
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the surviving corporation and our wholly owned sdiasy. At the effective time of the PAS Mergerchahare of PA
common stock outstanding immediately prior to tiffeative time not held by us or any of our subgigis will be
converted into the right to receive either 0.5022 share of PepsiCo common stock or, at the eleaf the holde
$28.50 in cash, without interest, and in each sabgect to proration procedures which provide wawill pay cash fc
a number of shares equal to 50% of the PAS comrtumk ®utstanding immediately prior to the effecttuae of the
PAS Merger not held by us or any of our subsidgaed issue shares of PepsiCo common stock faethaining 509
of such shares. Each share of PAS common stockbyeRAS as treasury stock, held by us or held byrdjén eac
case, immediately prior to the effective time of RAS Merger, will be canceled, and no payment allmade wit
respect thereto. Each share of PAS common stocledwy any subsidiary of ours other than Metro imigiedly priol
to the effective time of the PAS Merger will autdmoally be converted into the right to receive @80f a share 1
PepsiCo common stock.

On February 17, 2010, the stockholders of PBG aA& Rpproved the PBG and PAS Mergers, respect
Consummation of each of the Mergers is subjectartous conditions, including the absence of legahjbitions an
the receipt of regulatory approvals. On February2(10, we announced that we had refiled underHag-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (HSR Aetjth respect to the Mergers and signed a conseaotet
(Consent Decree) proposed by the Staff of the Beédeade Commission (FTC) providing for the mairstece of th
confidentiality of certain information we will obtafrom Dr Pepper Snapple Group, Inc. (DPSG) inngmtion with th
manufacture and distribution of certain DPSG prdsladter the Mergers are completed. The Consenteds subje:
to review and approval by the Commissioners offi€. We hope to consummate the Mergers by the ERelmuary
2010.

We currently plan that at the closing of the Mesgexe will form a new operating unit. This new ogirg unit will
comprise all current PBG and PAS operations inUinged States, Canada and Mexico, and will accédon&bou
three-quarters of the volume of Pepsi€blorth American bottling system, with independeatnchisees accounting
most of the rest. This new operating unit will eluded within the PAB business unit. Current PB@l &AS
operations in Europe, including Russia, will be aged by the Europe division when the Mergers arepteted. Se
“Our Operations” contained in “Item 7. ManagemsriDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditionl &esults ¢
Operations.”

Our Distribution Network

Our products are brought to market through dirgatesdelivery (DSD), customer warehouse and foodserwice
vending distribution networks. The distribution ®m used depends on customer needs, product atrdgacs an
local trade practices. These distribution systerasdascribed under the heading “Our DistributiotivWek” containe:
in “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysigmiancial Condition and Results of Operations.”

6
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Ingredients and Other Supplies

The principal ingredients we use in our food andebbage businesses are apple and pineapple juicetaed juict
concentrates, aspartame, corn, corn sweetenevsyifigs, flour, grapefruits and other fruits, oatsanges, potato¢
rice, seasonings, sucralose, sugar, vegetable ssahtéal oils and wheat. Our key packaging mateiiaiude plasti
resins including polyethylene terephthalate (PETJ polypropylene resins used for plastic beverag#ds and filn
packaging used for snack foods, aluminum used doscglass bottles and cardboard. Fuel and nagasalare als
important commodities due to their use in our Haamd in the trucks delivering our products. Thegeedients, ra
materials and commodities are purchased mainlg@ropen market. We employ specialists to securguade supplie
of many of these items and have not experiencedsigmficant continuous shortages. The prices wefpasuch item
are subject to fluctuation. When prices increasenvay or may not pass on such increases to ousrnass. See No
10 to our consolidated financial statements foritamthl information on how we manage our exposawedmmodit
costs.

Our Brands

We own numerous valuable trademarks which are #abkda our worldwide businesses, including Alegimp
Energy, Aquafina, Aunt Jemima, Cap’n Crunch, Chee@hestes Fries, Chipsy, Cracker Jack, Diet Pepsi, Dol
Duyvis, Frito-Lay, Fritos, Fruktovy Sad, Frustyl®amesa, Gatorade, G2, Grandma’s, lzze, Kurkure, sl ayife,
Manzanita Sol, Matutano, Mirinda, Miss Vickie’s, ter’'s, Mountain Dew, Mug, Munchies Snack mix, Nakedal
East, Paso de los Toros, Pasta Roni, Pepsi, Pepsi Répsi One, Propel, Quaker, Quaker Chewy, Quédexs Roc
Deli, Rice-ARoni, Rold Gold, Ruffles, Sabritas, Sakata, 7UP e 7UP (outside the United States), Santitagilla
Chips, Sierra Mist, Simba, Smartfood, Smith’s, $nacJacks, SoBe, SoBe Lifewater, Sonric’s, StcunChip:
Tonus, Tostitos, Trop 50, Tropicana, Tropicana FRmemium, Tropicana Twister, TrueNorth, V Water, IKéas ani
Ya. We also hold longerm licenses to use valuable trademarks in commeetith our products, including Liptc
Starbucks, Dole and Ocean Spray. Trademarks revadithso long as they are used properly for idergtfon purpose
and we emphasize correct use of our trademarkshadMe authorized, through licensing arrangemengésusie of mar
of our trademarks in such contexts as snack food jentures and beverage bottling appointmentsaddition, w
license the use of our trademarks on promotioeatstfor the primary purpose of enhancing brand emess.

We either own or have licenses to use a numbeata@ngs which relate to some of our products, thagkaging, th
processes for their production and the design g@edadion of various equipment used in our busiresSeme of the:
patents are licensed to others.

Seasonality

Our beverage and food divisions are subject tooseds/ariations. Our beverage sales are highendtthe warme
months and certain food sales are higher in théecoo
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months. Weekly beverage and snack sales are ggnieigtiest in the third quarter due to seasonal lzoittlay+elatec
patterns, and generally lowest in the first quartdowever, taken as a whole, seasonality does ae¢ la materi
impact on our business.

Our Customers

Our customers include authorized bottlers and iaddpnt distributors, including foodservice disttdys and retailer
We normally grant our bottlers exclusive contraitissell and manufacture certain beverage produessity ou
trademarks within a specific geographic area. Ttasengements provide us with the right to chargelmttlers fo
concentrate, finished goods and Aquafina royatiss specify the manufacturing process requiregifoduct quality.

Retail consolidation and the current economic emrrent continue to increase the importance of majstomers. |
2009, sales to Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. (Wal-Martglining Sam’s Club (Sam), represented approximately 13% of
total net revenue. Our top five retail customemesented approximately 33% of our 2009 North Aoaerinet revenu
with Wal-Mart (including Sans) representing approximately 19%. These percestexgéude concentrate sales to
bottlers which are used in finished goods sold lgnt to these retailers. In addition, sales to PB@rasente
approximately 6% of our total net revenue in 2088e “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG and PAdbve an
“Our Customers” and “Our Related Party Bottlershi@mned in “ltem 7. ManagemestDiscussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of Operatioraid Note 8 to our consolidated financial statemdots more
information on our customers, including our anchaitlers.

Our Competition

Our businesses operate in highly competitive markéte compete against global, regional, local andate labe
manufacturers on the basis of price, quality, povdwariety and distribution. In U.S. measured cl@snour chie
beverage competitor, The Co€ala Company, has a larger share of CSD (carborsatftdirinks) consumption, wh
we have a larger share of liquid refreshment b@esaconsumption. In addition, The Cdgala Company has
significant CSD share advantage in many marketsideithe United States. Further, our snack branits ignifican
leadership positions in the snack industry worldwidOur snack brands face local, regional and pivabe
competitors, as well as national and global snackpetitors, and compete on the basis of price,itguaroduct variet
and distribution. Success in this competitive emwnent is dependent on effective promotion of egsproducts, tr
introduction of new products and the effectiveneéur advertising campaigns, marketing programd produc
packaging. We believe that the strength of our dsannnovation and marketing, coupled with the myabf our
products and flexibility of our distribution netwgrallow us to compete effectively.

8
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L.5. Savory Snacks U.S. Liquid Refreshment Beverage Category Share
% Retail Sales in Measured Channels'"' % Volume in Measured Channels’"’
Includes salty snacks (including potato, torbilla, com, pita, bagel
and veggie chips, pretzels, fruil crisps and cheese pulfs), snack
nuts, seeds, comn nuls, meat snacks, crackers (excluding
graham), popcorn, dips, trail mixes, rice cakes and soy crisps PepsiCo e
3% I".

PapsiCo
40%

Coca-Cola

23%

Kraft Foods

0%
Private Label
Other Procter & 165
24% Gamble

2%

Genoral M ills

2% DPSG
Kellogg's 10%
o Kraft Nestle

Campbell 3% 1T
%

Snyder's
2%

Private Label

i Canagra

4%

(1) The categories and category share informationerctiarts above are as of December 2009 and areedddy th
following source of the information: Information &®irces, Inc. The above charts exclude data framaio
customers such as V-Mart that do not report data to this servi

Research and Development

We engage in a variety of research and developmetntities and continue to invest to acceleratemgnoin thes
activities. These activities principally involveetldevelopment of new products and improvement @& dgbality o
existing products, including expanding our “goodyou” products, improvement and modernization of produ
processes, and the development and implementafiorew technologies to enhance the quality and valuéott
current and proposed product lines. Consumer relsésiexcluded from research and development emstsncluded i
other marketing costs. Research and developmeits eoe $414 million in 2009, $388 million in 2008d $36.
million in 2007 and are reported within sellingngeal and administrative expenses.

Regulatory Environment and Environmental Compliance

The conduct of our businesses, and the produddistrjbution, sale, advertising, labeling, safétgnsportation and u
of many of our products, are subject to variousslaand regulations administered by federal, stat@ laca
governmental agencies in the United States, as agelo foreign laws and regulations administeredybyernmer
entities and agencies in markets where we opdtaseour policy to abide by the laws and regulas@round the wor
that apply to our businesses.

In the United States, we are required to complhhvigderal laws, such as the Food, Drug and CosnAetic the
Occupational Safety and Health Act, the Clean Adt,Ahe Clean Water Act, the Resource ConservatimhRecovel
Act, the Federal Motor Carrier
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Safety Act, laws governing equal employment oppuotyt) customs and foreign trade laws and regulatidaw:
regulating the sales of products in schools, antbua other federal statutes and regulations. Véea#so subject
various state and local statutes and regulatiomduding California Proposition 65 which requirdgt a specifi
warning appear on any product that contains a coewpdisted by the State of California as havingrbound to cau:
cancer or birth defects. Many food and beveragéymers who sell products in California, includingpBiCo, may k
required to provide warning labels on their produ@ee also “Risk Factors Ghanges in the legal and regula
environment could limit our business activitiegraase our operating costs, reduce demand forrodugpts or result
litigation.” In many jurisdictions, compliance with competitidaws is of special importance to us due to
competitive position in those jurisdictions. Weyrein legal and operational compliance programsyeasas local in-
house and outside counsel, to guide our busin@ss@snplying with applicable laws and regulatiorighee countries i
which we do business.

Legislation has been enacted in certain U.S. staesin certain of the countries in which our praduare sold th
requires collection and recycling of containerstloat prohibits the sale of our beverages in certainrefillable
containers unless a deposit or other fee is chatgelpossible that similar or more restrictiegél requirements m
be proposed or enacted in the future. In addifpoposals have been introduced in certain jurigmistin which w:
operate which would impose special taxes on pradwetsell.

The cost of compliance with U.S. and foreign lawssinot have a material financial impact on ouraigens.

We are subject to national and local environmedatas in the United States and in the foreign coastin which we d
business, including laws relating to water consuompeind treatment. We are committed to meetingapplicabl
environmental compliance requirements. Environmerdmpliance costs have not had, and are not exgdothave,
material impact on our capital expenditures, egsior competitive position.

Employees

As of December 26, 2009, we employed approxima2€lg,000 people worldwide, including approximatekby,G®(
people within the United States. Our employmentleare subject to seasonal variations. We betleaterelations wit
our employees are generally good.

Available Information

We are required to file annual, quarterly and aqurneports, proxy statements and other informatiath the U.S
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The puléiy read and copy any materials that we file whth SEC ¢
the SECS Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Wggin, D.C. 20549. Information on the operatiortle
Public Reference Room may be obtained by calligSEC at 1-800-SEG330. In addition, the SEC maintains
Internet site that contains reports, proxy andrimftion statements, and other information regardésgers that fil
electronically with the SEC at http://www.sec.gov

10
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Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly ReporisForm 10-Q, Current Reports on FornkK 8proxy statemen
and amendments to those reports filed or furnigheduant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchafge are als
available free of charge on our internet websitbtig://www.pepsico.comas soon as reasonably practicable after
reports are electronically filed with or furnishemlthe SEC. The information on our website is @oig shall not t
deemed to be, a part hereof or incorporated insoathany of our other filings with the SEC.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Forward-Looking and Cautionary Statements

We discuss expectations regarding our future perforce, such as our business outlook, in our anaodlquarterl
reports, press releases, and other written and @tatements. These “forward-looking statemerdseé based ¢
currently available information, operating plansdaprojections about future events and trends. Tihiegrently involv
risks and uncertainties that could cause actuallssto differ materially from those predicted inyasuch forward-
looking statements. Investors are cautioned n@ace undue reliance on any such forwdedking statements, whi
speak only as of the date they are made. We urkdenta obligation to update any forwalabking statement, whett
as a result of new information, future events dreotvise. The discussion of risks below and elsesvimethis report i
by no means all inclusive but is designed to hgitilivhat we believe are important factors to coesidhen evaluatir
our future performance.

Risks Relating to the Company and our Business

Demand for our products may be adversely affectgcchanges in consumer preferences and tastes arafare
unable to innovate or market our products effectiye

We are a consumer products company operating imyhigpmpetitive markets and rely on continued desnfor oul
products. To generate revenues and profits, we sallsproducts that appeal to our customers armbbsumers. Ar
significant changes in consumer preferences oriaalyility on our part to anticipate or react to lsuthanges cou
result in reduced demand for our products and @nosi our competitive and financial position. Oucsess depends
our ability to respond to consumer trends, inclgdeoncerns of consumers regarding health and vesljnebesit
product attributes and ingredients. In additionarges in product category consumption or consuraearodraphic
could result in reduced demand for our productsisimer preferences may shift due to a variety @bfa, includin
the aging of the general population, changes inabdiends, changes in travel, vacation or leisacgvity patterns
weather, negative publicity resulting from regutsitaction or litigation against
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companies in our industry, a downturn in econonunditions or taxes specifically targeting the conption of ou
products. Any of these changes may reduce consunmvdliagness to purchase our products. See alsalib®ussion
under ‘The global economic downturn has resulted in unfalvie economic conditions and increased volatiiil
foreign exchange rates and may have an adversetrmapaur business results or financial conditiantl ‘Changes i
the legal and regulatory environment could limit business activities, increase our operating ¢costhice demand 1
our products or result in litigation.”

Our continued success is also dependent on oumgiradnovation, including maintaining a robust pipe of new
products, and the effectiveness of our advertisemmpaigns, marketing programs and product packagitigough we
devote significant resources to meet this goaletioan be no assurance as to our continued adilitgr to develop ai
launch successful new products or variants of xgsproducts, or to effectively execute advertiscampaigns ar
marketing programs. In addition, both the launct angoing success of new products and advertisangpaigns al
inherently uncertain, especially as to their appeatonsumers. Our failure to successfully launetv products cou
decrease demand for our existing products by negataffecting consumer perception of existing lignas well ¢
result in inventory write-offs and other costs.

Any damage to our reputation could have an adveeséect on our business, financial condition and n@ss of
operations.

Maintaining a good reputation globally is critidal selling our branded products. If we fail to ntain high standart
for product quality, safety and integrity, includirwith respect to raw materials obtained from ouppdiers, ou
reputation could be jeopardized. Adverse publictyout these types of concerns or the incidence rofiyc
contamination or tampering, whether or not validymeduce demand for our products or cause praduand deliver
disruptions. If any of our products becomes umfitdonsumption, misbranded or causes injury, we haae to engay
in a product recall and/or be subject to liabiléywidespread product recall or a significant pratdiability judgmen
could cause our products to be unavailable forreg®f time, which could further reduce consumemand and bral
equity. Failure to maintain high ethical, sociabdanvironmental standards for all of our operatiand activities ¢
adverse publicity regarding our responses to headthcerns, our environmental impacts, includingicadpural
materials, packaging, energy use and waste manageonether sustainability issues, could jeopadar reputatiol
In addition, water is a limited resource in manytpaf the world. Our reputation could be damadede do not ac
responsibly with respect to water use. Failureaimgly with local laws and regulations, to maintameffective syste
of internal controls or to provide accurate andetynfinancial statement information could also houtr reputatior
Damage to our reputation or loss of consumer cenfid in our products for any of these reasons craddlt ir
decreased demand for our products and could hamaterial adverse effect on our business, finarmoaldition an
results of operations, as well as require additiogsources to rebuild our reputation.
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Trade consolidation, the loss of any key custonrfailure to maintain good relationships with oubpottling partner:
could adversely affect our financial performance.

We must maintain mutually beneficial relationshipgh our key customers, including Whilart, as well as oth
retailers and our bottling partners, to effectivebmpete. There is a greater concentration of ostoener base arou
the world generally due to the continued consalitaof retail trade. As retail ownership becomegenconcentrate
retailers demand lower pricing and increased pramat programs. Further, as larger retailers irgeeatilization ¢
their own distribution networks and private labehrtds, the competitive advantages we derive fromgodtomarke
systems and brand equity may be eroded. Failuggppoopriately respond to these trends or to offezceve sale
incentives and marketing programs to our custorgersd reduce our ability to secure adequate shmte at ot
retailers and adversely affect our financial perfance.

Retail consolidation and the current economic @mrirent continue to increase the importance of majstomer:
Loss of any of our key customers, including Wdst, could have an adverse effect on our busirfegesjcial conditiol
and results of operations.

Furthermore, if we are unable to provide an appat@rmix of incentives to our bottlers through antnation o
advertising and marketing support, they may takemas that, while maximizing their own shderm profit, may b
detrimental to us or our brands. Such actions cdwflde an adverse effect on our profitability. Indiddn, an)
deterioration of our relationships with our botslerould adversely affect our business or finanpaformance. St
“Our Customers” and “Our Related Party Bottlershtmoned in “ltem 7. ManagemestDiscussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of Operatiorexid Note 8 to our consolidated financial statemdnots more
information on our customers, including our anchattlers.

If we are unable to hire or retain key employees ahighly skilled and diverse workforce, it couldalie a negativ
impact on our business.

Our continued growth requires us to hire, retaid develop our leadership bench and a highly skiled divers
workforce. We compete to hire new employees and thest train them and develop their skills and cetapcies. An
unplanned turnover or our failure to develop angadée succession plan to backfill current leadergloisitions or t
hire and retain a diverse workforce could depleteinstitutional knowledge base and erode our cditiyg advantage
Furthermore, if any of our key employees or key liyges of either PBG or PAS depart because of sseelating ti
the PBG Merger and the PAS Merger such as the tamasy, difficulty of integration or a desire nat temain with th
postmerger entity, our ongoing business could be harimedddition, our operating results could be adebr affecte
by increased costs due to increased competitiorrfgrloyees, higher employee turnover or increasguayee benel
costs.
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Our performance could be adversely affected as aute of unstable political conditions, civil unresor othel
developments and risks in the countries where werage or if we are unable to grow our business ievéloping an
emerging markets.

Our operations outside of the United States coumitsignificantly to our revenue and profitabilitynstable politice
conditions, civil unrest or other developments asls in the countries where we operate could hbsee an adver
impact on our business results or financial coaditiFactors that could adversely affect our busimesults in the:
countries include: import and export restricticiusgign ownership restrictions; nationalizationoofr assets; regulatic
on the repatriation of funds which from time to éimesult in significant cash balances in countsigsh as Venezue
and currency hyperinflation or devaluation. In addi, disruption in these markets due to politicedtability or civil
unrest could result in a decline in consumer pusicitapower, thereby reducing demand for our praduct

We believe that our businesses in developing aref@ng markets present an important future grovgibootunity fo
us. If we are unable to expand our businesses ergng and developing markets for any of the reastescribe
above, as a result of increased competition inetloesintries from multinationals or local compestoor for any othe
reason, our growth rate could be adversely affe@ed alsoOur performance could suffer if we are unable tmpete
effectively.”

Changes in the legal and regulatory environment d¢duimit our business activities, increase our opg¢ing costs
reduce demand for our products or result in litigah.

The conduct of our businesses, and the produddistrjbution, sale, advertising, labeling, safétgnsportation and u
of many of our products, are subject to variousslaand regulations administered by federal, state laca
governmental agencies in the United States, as agelb foreign laws and regulations administerecgbyernmer
entities and agencies in markets in which we opefBltese laws and regulations may change, sometiragsatically
as a result of political, economic or social eveisch regulatory environment changes may includmges in: foc
and drug laws; laws related to advertising and o marketing practices; accounting standardsatiar
requirements, including taxes specifically targgtithe consumption of our products; competition favesic
environmental laws, including laws relating to tlegulation of water rights and treatment. Changdaws, regulatior
or governmental policy and the related interpretetimay alter the environment in which we do bussrend, therefor
may impact our results or increase our costs bililies.

Governmental entities or agencies in jurisdictiomsere we operate may also impose new labeling, yotod:
production requirements, or other restrictions. &mmple, studies are underway by various reguylaathorities an
others to assess the effect on humans due to atddain the diet. Acrylamide is a chemical compouradurally
formed in a wide variety of foods when they are kamb (whether commercially or at home), includingnch fries
potato chips, cereal, bread and coffee. It is betlethat acrylamide may cause cancer in laboraaoignals whe
consumed in significant amounts. If consumer camcabout acrylamide increase as a result of thesées, other ne
scientific evidence, or for any other reason, waethr not valid, demand for
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our products could decline and we could be sultgelwsuits or new regulations that could affe¢ées@f our product
any of which could have an adverse effect on osirass, financial condition or results of operagion

We are also subject to Proposition 65 in Califoraidaw which requires that a specific warning aupen any produ
sold in California that contains a substance lisgtgdhat State as having been found to cause candsrth defects.

we were required to add warning labels to any efpsaducts or place warnings in certain locationere our produc
are sold, sales of those products could suffepnlytin those locations but elsewhere.

In many jurisdictions, compliance with competitiamvs is of special importance to us due to our cefitipe position il
those jurisdictions. Regulatory authorities undérose laws we operate may also have enforcementrpdWat ca
subject us to actions such as product recall, eeiauproducts or other sanctions, which could revadverse effect
our sales or damage our reputation. See also “BemylEnvironment and Environmental Compliance.”

If we are not able to build and sustain proper infoation technology infrastructure, successfully ifgment ou
ongoing business transformation initiative or outse certain functions effectively our business ddwsuffer.

We depend on information technology as an enablenprove the effectiveness of our operations andterface witl
our customers, as well as to maintain financiabeacy and efficiency. If we do not allocate anceefively manage tt
resources necessary to build and sustain the pteplenology infrastructure, we could be subjedrémsaction error
processing inefficiencies, the loss of customeusiriess disruptions, or the loss of or damage tellectual propert
through security breach.

We have embarked on a muear business transformation initiative that inelsidhe delivery of an SAP enterp
resource planning application, as well as the niigmato common business processes across our apeyal here ce
be no certainty that these programs will deliver &xpected benefits. The failure to deliver ourlgoaay impact ot
ability to (1) process transactions accurately effidiently and (2) remain in step with the charggimeeds of the trac
which could result in the loss of customers. Initold, the failure to either deliver the application time, or anticipa
the necessary readiness and training needs, caddd business disruption and loss of custometseuenue.

In addition, we have outsourced certain informatiechnology support services and administrativestions, such ¢
payroll processing and benefit plan administratiorthirdparty service providers and may outsource othectfons ir
the future to achieve cost savings and efficiendiethe service providers that we outsource thesetions to do nc
perform effectively, we may not be able to achitdwe expected cost savings and may have to incuti@ul costs t
correct errors made by such service providers. Baipg on the function involved, such errors may d&sd to busine
disruption, processing inefficiencies or the lo§®odamage to intellectual property through sdgusreach, or har
employee morale.
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Our information systems could also be penetratedobitgide parties intent on extracting informati@orrupting
information or disrupting business processes. Smetuthorized access could disrupt our businessauld result in th
loss of assets.

The global economic downturn has resulted in unfaable economic conditions and increased volatility foreign
exchange rates and may have an adverse impact arbosiness results or financial condition.

The global economic downturn has resulted in unfavie economic conditions in many of the countimesgvhich we
operate. Our business or financial results may dwersely impacted by these unfavorable economiditons
including: adverse changes in interest rates ordses; volatile commodity markets; contractiorthe availability o
credit in the marketplace potentially impairing oaibility to access the capital markets on terms rergially
acceptable to us; the effects of government iniggtto manage economic conditions; reduced derfanuur product
resulting from a slowdown in the general global economy or a shift instoner preferences for economic reaso
private label products or to less profitable chdsiner a further decrease in the fair value of pamsssets that cot
increase future employee benefit costs and/or ighdequirements of our pension plans. The globahemic downtur
has also resulted in increased foreign exchangevadatility. We hold assets and incur liabilitiesrn revenues and
expenses in a variety of currencies other thanldg& dollar. The financial statements of our fonegubsidiaries a
translated into U.S. dollars. As a result, our pability may be adversely impacted by an advetsange in foreig
currency exchange rates. In addition, we canndigirdhow current or worsening economic condition affect oul
critical customers, suppliers and distributors angl negative impact on our critical customers, Sappor distributor
may also have an adverse impact on our businesksres financial condition.

Our performance could suffer if we are unable toropete effectively.

The food and beverage industries in which we opeaeg highly competitive. We compete with majoeinational foo
and beverage companies that, like us, operate Itipheugeographic areas, as well as regional, lacel private lab
manufacturers. In many countries where we do basjnacluding the United States, The C@xaa Company, is 0
primary beverage competitor. We compete on theshafsprice, quality, product variety, distributiomarketing an
promotional activity, and the ability to identifyn@ satisfy consumer preferences. If we are unabledmpet
effectively, we may be unable to gain or maintdiare of sales or gross margins in the global market various loc:
markets. This may have a material adverse impacuomevenues and profit margins.

Our operating results may be adversely affectedrimreased costs, disruption of supply or shortagésaw material
and other supplies.

We and our business partners use various raw rasteand other supplies in our business, includipglea ani
pineapple juice and other juice concentrates, teapay,
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corn, corn sweeteners, flavorings, flour, grapésrand other fruits, oats, oranges, potatoes, seasonings, sucralo
sugar, vegetable and essential oils, and wheatk@®upackaging materials include plastic resintuigiag polyethylen
terephthalate (PET) and polypropylene resin usedlastic beverage bottles, film packaging usedsioack food:
aluminum used for cans, glass bottles and cardbéarel and natural gas are also important commesddue to the
use in our plants and in the trucks delivering maducts. Some of these raw materials and supgigeavailable from
limited number of suppliers. We are exposed torttagket risks arising from adverse changes in conimgutices
affecting the cost of our raw materials and enefdpe raw materials and energy which we use foptioduction of oL
products are largely commodities that are subgegirice volatility and fluctuations in availabilitaused by changes
global supply and demand, weather conditions, aljual uncertainty or governmental controls. Weghase the:
materials and energy mainly in the open marketolihmodity price changes result in unexpected irsggan ra\
materials and energy costs we may not be ablectease our prices to offset these increased casitsw suffering
reduced volume, revenue and operating income. thtiad, we use derivatives to hedge price risk esded witt
forecasted purchases of raw materials. Certaihede derivatives that do not qualify for hedge antiag treatment c:
result in increased volatility in our net earningsany given period due to changes in the spoepraf the underlyir
commodities. See also the discussion undére”global economic downturn has resulted in uniavie econom
conditions and increased volatility in foreign eange rates and may have an adverse impact on eimrelss results
financial condition”, “Market Risks” contained inlttm 7. Managemerg’ Discussion and Analysis of Finan
Condition and Results of Operations” and Note @uoconsolidated financial statements.

Disruption of our supply chain could have an adversmpact on our business, financial condition anesults o
operations.

Our ability and that of our suppliers, businesstrpas, including bottlers, contract manufacturarglepender
distributors and retailers, to make, move andmeltlucts is critical to our success. Damage ougissn to our or the
manufacturing or distribution capabilities due tdverse weather conditions, natural disaster, fiegrorism, th
outbreak or escalation of armed hostilities, pandestrikes and other labor disputes or other nesdmeyond our
their control, could impair our ability to manufac or sell our products. Failure to take adeqatdps to mitigate tl
likelihood or potential impact of such events, oretfectively manage such events if they occur]daalversely affe
our business, financial condition and results afrafions, as well as require additional resouroagstore our supg
chain.

Climate change, or legal, regulatory or market meass to address climate change, may negatively cffeur
business and operations.

There is growing concern that carbon dioxide am@iogreenhouse gases in the atmosphere may hadvarse impa
on global temperatures, weather patterns and #dggiéncy and severity of extreme weather and natisasters. In tt
event that such climate change has a negativetedfeagricultural productivity, we may be subjeot decrease
availability or less favorable pricing for certasommodities that are necessary for our productsh s1$ sugar car
corn, wheat, rice, oats, potatoes and varioussfruit
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We may also be subjected to decreased availabilitgss favorable pricing for water as a resulswth change, whit
could impact our manufacturing and distribution rgpiens. In addition, natural disasters and extreneathe
conditions may disrupt the productivity of our f#@s or the operation of our supply chain. Ther@asing conce
over climate change also may result in more regidaderal and/or global legal and regulatory reguients to redu
or mitigate the effects of greenhouse gases. Iretleat that such regulation is enacted and is raggeessive than t
sustainability measures that currently we are ua#grg to monitor our emissions and improve ourrgneefficiency
we and our bottling partners may experience sigguifi increases in our costs of operation and dgliva particular
increasing regulation of fuel emissions could saivgally increase the distribution and supply chedsts associat
with our products. As a result, climate change dmdgatively affect our business and operations.g&0 Disruptior
of our supply chain could have an adverse impaduwrbusiness, financial condition and resultspdrations.”

Risks Relating to the Mergers

Failure to complete the PBG Merger and the PAS Mergnay adversely affect our results of operationsdgoreven
us from realizing the full extent of the benefitsnd cost savings expected from either or both of PBG Merger an
the PAS Merger.

The PBG Merger and the PAS Merger are each sutgebe satisfaction or, to the extent permissibaiver of certai
conditions, including, but not limited to, receipt the necessary consents and approvals. Althoughexpect t
complete both of the Mergers, it is possible thtttee the PBG Merger or the PAS Merger may not immleted. Ot
relationship with PBG or PAS may suffer followingfalure to complete the PBG Merger or the PAS Mergu
applicable, which could adversely affect our resoltoperations. Failure to complete either Mergdlralso prevent L
from realizing the full extent of the benefits arwkt savings that we expect to realize as a re$ilte completion ¢
both Mergers. See alsolie Mergers are subject to the receipt of certeiquired clearances or approvals f
governmental entities that could prevent or delagirtcompletion or impose conditions that could énav materi:
adverse effect on us.”

After completion of the Mergers, we may fail to le@ the anticipated cost savings and other bersefixpecte
therefrom, which could adversely affect the valueaur common stock or other securities.

The success of the Mergers will depend, in paripunability to successfully combine our businedhthe business
of PBG and PAS and realize the anticipated benafits cost savings from such combination. While whelie the
these cost savings estimates are achievablepdssible that we will be unable to achieve thegeatives within th
anticipated time frame, or at all. Our cost saviagsmates also depend on our ability to combineboiginess with tt
businesses of PBG and PAS in a manner that petinose cost savings to be realized. If these estsnairn out to [
incorrect or we are not able to combine our businveh the businesses of PBG and PAS successthlyanticipate
cost savings and other benefits, including expesyegrgies, resulting from the Mergers may notdadized fully or ¢
all or may take longer to realize than expected, the value of our common stock or other securitiey be adverse
affected.
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Specifically, issues that must be addressed igiatag our operations with the operations of PB@ BRAS in order |
realize the anticipated benefits of the Mergertuite, among other things:

* integrating the manufacturing, distribution, sakesd administrative support activities and informoi
technology systems among the compar

* motivating, recruiting and retaining executives &egt employees

» conforming standards, controls, procedures andcipsli business cultures and compensation stru
among the companie

e consolidating and streamlining corporate and adstratiive infrastructure:

» consolidating sales and marketing operatis

* retaining existing customers and attracting newiausrs;

* identifying and eliminating redundant and underpering operations and asse
» coordinating geographically dispersed organizatians

* managing tax costs or inefficiencies associatet witegrating our operations following completiointloe
Mergers.

Delays encountered in the process of integratingbusiness with the businesses of PBG and PAS doaNg a
adverse effect on our revenues, expenses, opena&sults and financial condition after completiontiee Mergers
Although significant benefits, such as increasest savings, are expected to result from the Merdbese can be 1
assurance that we will realize any of these ardteigh benefits after completion of either or botlhef Mergers.

Additionally, significant costs are expected toith@urred in connection with consummating the Mesgand integratir
the operations of the companies, with a signifigaottion of such costs being incurred through tingt fyear afte
completion of the Mergers. We continue to assesgrtagnitude of these costs and additional unaateghcosts m:
be incurred in the integration of our business with businesses of PBG and PAS. Although we belibaé the
elimination of duplicative costs, as well as thalimtion of other efficiencies related to the gregtion of the business
will offset incremental transaction and mergelated costs over time, no assurances can be gwatrihis net bene
will be achieved in the near term, or at all.

Furthermore, the Mergers, and the related integragiforts, could result in the departure of keyptyees or distra
management and employees from delivering agairs#t bategies and objectives, which could havegatne impac
on our business, and, prior to the completion efNtergers, the businesses of PBG or PAS.

The Mergers are subject to the receipt of certaequired clearances or approvals from governmentatiges tha
could prevent or delay their completion or imposenditions that could have a material adverse effectus.
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Completion of each of the Mergers is conditione@druphe receipt of certain governmental clearanceapprovals
including, but not limited to, the expiration orrn@nation of the applicable waiting period undee tHSR Act witl
respect to such Merger. There can be no assurdratetliese clearances and approvals will be obtained
additionally, government authorities from which sbeclearances and approvals are required may inquosktions o
the completion of the PBG Merger or the PAS Mergerequire changes to their respective terms. Winilder th
terms of the Merger Agreements, neither we nor RB®AS is required, in connection with the PBG Margr the
PAS Merger, as applicable, to enter into any ages¢rar other undertaking with any such governmeautéhority witl
respect to any of our respective or our respectiegerial subsidiariesnaterial businesses, assets or properties
PBG and PAS have each agreed to use reasonableffoetst to obtain governmental clearances or agsonecessa
to complete the applicable Merger. If, in ordepbdain any clearances or approvals required to tetepither the PB
Merger or the PAS Merger, we become subject toraaterial conditions after completion of the PBG Wror PA!
Merger, as applicable, our business and resultgpefations after completion of the PBG Merger oiSPMerger, &
applicable, may be adversely affected. In addittbere can be no assurances that the Commissiohdre FTC wil
approve the Consent Decree we signed that was gedpduy the Staff of the FTC. If the Commissionaershdt approv
the Consent Decree, the Mergers could be prevemtddiayed.

Following completion of the Mergers, a greater pmm of our workforce will belong to unions. Failureto
successfully renew collective bargaining agreememtsstrikes or work stoppages could cause our besis to suffer

Over 25% of current PBG and PAS employees are edvby collective bargaining agreements. These agpt
expire on various dates. Strikes or work stoppam®s$ interruptions could occur if we are unable @oew thes
agreements on satisfactory terms, which could a@erimpact our operating results. The terms anaditions o
existing or renegotiated agreements could alse@ase our costs or otherwise affect our abilityutty implement futur
operational changes to enhance our efficiency afigrpletion of the Mergers.

Any downgrade of our credit rating could increasarfuture borrowing costs

Following the public announcement of the PBG Merygreement and the PAS Merger Agreement, Mosdigvestor
Service (Moody’s) indicated that it was reviewingr aatings for possible downgrade. Mooslyhas noted that t
additional debt involved in completing the Mergarsl our consolidated level of indebtedness follgngompletion ¢
the Mergers could result in a rating lower than ¢heaent rating level. Also following the public rrmuncement of tf
PBG Merger Agreement and the PAS Merger Agreen&tandard & Poos Ratings Services (S&P) indicated tha
outlook on PepsiCo was negative and it could loaar ratings. S&P has indicated that when additionfdrmatior
becomes available S&P will review whether, follogrioompletion of the PBG Merger and the PAS Mergay, of ou
senior unsecured debt will, in S&Pview, be structurally subordinated, which couddult in a lower rating fi
PepsiCo’s debt securities. A downgrade by eitheodts or S&P could increase our future borrowingtso
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Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

We have received no written comments regardingpeuiodic or current reports from the staff of thECSthat wer
issued 180 days or more preceding the end of c2® #6cal year and that remain unresolved.

Item 2. Properties

Our most significant corporate properties include corporate headquarters building in Purchase, Mevk and ou
data center in Plano, Texas, both of which are owheases of plants in North America generally @mea longtermr
basis, expiring at various times, with options ¢émew for additional periods. Most internationalrpéaare owned
leased on a lonterm basis. We believe that our properties areaodgoperating condition and are suitable for
purposes for which they are being used.

Frito-Lay North America

FLNA’s most significant properties include its headararbuilding and a research facility in Plano, Bexaoth o
which are owned. FLNA also owns or leases approtainad0 food manufacturing and processing plantd
approximately 1,830 warehouses, distribution centard offices. In addition, FLNA also utilizes apgmately 5!
plants and production processing facilities that awned or leased by our contract manufacturersograckers
FLNA'’s joint venture with Strauss Group also utilizegéhplant facilities and two warehouses and distigin center
which are co-owned or co-leased by the joint ventur

Quaker Foods North America

QFNA owns a plant in Cedar Rapids, lowa, whichtssmost significant property. QFNA also owns oskEsatwo plan
and production processing facilities in North Angari In addition, QFNA utilizes approximately 25 roacturing
plants, production processing facilities and disttion centers that are owned or leased by ouracnmanufacturers
co-packers.

Latin America Foods

LAF’ s most significant properties include a food piantelaya, Mexico and four snacks plants in the ix cities ¢
Vallejo and Veracruz and the Brazilian city of Iall of which are owned. LAF also owns or leasegragpimately 5I
food manufacturing and processing plants and appeately 640 warehouses, distribution centers arfetesf. Ir
addition, LAF also utilizes properties owned by waot manufacturers or qmackers. LAF also utilizes one pl
facility that is co-owned by a joint venture partne

PepsiCo Americas Beverag

PAB’s most significant properties include the headguaibuilding it shares with QFNA in downtown Chioaglinois,
which is leased, and its Tropicana facility in Beatbn,
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Florida, its concentrate plants in Cork, Ireland &s research and development facility in ValhaNew York, all o
which are owned. PAB also owns or leases approrima?0 plants and production processing facilites
approximately 65 warehouses, distribution centeid affices. In addition, authorized bottlers in aliniwe have ¢
ownership interest own or lease approximately 8@libg plants and 220 distribution centers. PABoalgilizes
approximately 55 plants and production processauayifies and approximately 50 warehouses andidigton center
that are owned or leased by our contract manufaidwor co-packers. PAB also utilizes three plamés are caawnec
by a joint venture partner.

Europe

Europes most significant properties are its snack marufarg and processing plants located in Leicedthrtec
Kingdom and Coventry, United Kingdom, each of whigk leased. Europe also owns or leases approxymddtelant:
and approximately 370 warehouses, distributionersrand offices. In addition, authorized bottlersvhich we have ¢
ownership interest own or lease eight plants amtcgimately 30 distribution centers. Europe alsiizais propertie
owned by contract manufacturers orpaeckers. In addition, Europe utilizes one plant pratluction processing facil
and two distribution centers that are co-owned bgosleased with a joint venture partner.

Asia, Middle East & Africa

AMEA’ s most significant properties are its beveragetplfotated in Shenzhen, China and Amman, Jordausnec
manufacturing and processing plants located inhSiktOctober City, Egypt and Tingalpa, Australiacle of which ar
owned. AMEA also owns or leases approximately &hid and approximately 1,100 warehouses, distabutenter
and offices. In addition, authorized bottlers iniethwe have an ownership interest own or leasecpately 2(
plants and 100 distribution centers. AMEA alsoizgi$ approximately 40 properties owned by contreanufacturers
copackers. In addition, AMEA also utilizes approxielgt 25 plants and production processing facilitiesc
approximately 15 distribution centers that are woed by or co-leased with our joint venture parsner

Shared Propertie:

QFNA shares three production facilities and thre@gelouses and distribution centers with FLNA, 13eauses ar
distribution centers with both FLNA and PAB, and dffices with both FLNA and PAB, including a resgaranc
development laboratory in Barrington, lllinois. PABurope and AMEA share production facilities abteoncentrai
plants in Cork, Ireland. PAB and AMEA share a conae plant in Colonia, Uruguay.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are party to a variety of legal proceedingsiragisn the normal course of business. While thellteof proceeding
cannot be predicted with certainty, managemenebes that the final outcome of these proceedindjsnai have .
material adverse effect on our consolidated firarstatements, results of operations or cash flows.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders
Not applicable

Executive Officers of the Registrant
The following is a list of names, ages and backgdswof our current executive officers:

Zein Abdalla, 51, became Chief Executive Officer of PepsiCo EarmpNovember 2009. Mr. Abdalla joined Peps
in 1995 and has held a variety of senior positibteshas served as General Manager of TropicangEwed Franchi:
Vice President for Pakistan and the Gulf regiomn2005 to 2008 he led Pepsi€@ontinental Europe operations
September 2008 he went on to lead the completdéoporbof PepsiCo business in Europe. Prior to joghiPepsiCe
Mr. Abdalla worked for Mars Incorporated in engirneg and manufacturing roles, as well as in samearketing
human resources and general management.

Saad Abdu-Latif , 56, was appointed to the role of Chief Executivéidef of PepsiCo Asia, Middle East and Afi
(AMEA) in November 2009. Mr. Abdul-atif began his career with PepsiCo in 1982 whexehbld a wide range
international roles in PepsiG’food and beverage businesses. In 1998, he wasingp General Manager -
PepsiCos beverage business in the MENAPAK Business Uni2001, his region was expanded to include Afried
Central Asia. In 2004, the snacks business in dggon was included under his leadership, formirgy ¢bnsolidate
Middle East and Africa (MEA) Region. In Septemb808, his responsibilities were extended to Asianfag the ne\
AMEA Division of PepsiCo International where heeaxttis President of AMEA.

Peter A. Bridgman, 57, has been PepsiGoSenior Vice President and Controller since Au@@$t0. Mr. Bridgma
began his career with PepsiCo at Pdpsia International in 1985 and became Chief Fir@nGifficer for Centre
Europe in 1990. He became Senior Vice PresidenCamdroller for Peps€ola North America in 1992 and Senior \
President and Controller for The Pepsi Bottling @ronc. in 1999.

Albert P. Carey, 58, was appointed President and Chief Executiffieed of FritoLay North America in June 20(
Mr. Carey began his career with Fritay in 1981 where he spent 20 years in a varietplafls. He served as Presid
PepsiCo Sales from February 2003 until June 200@r o that he served as Chief Operating OffideepsiCi
Beverages & Foods North America from June 2002¢tiorrary 2003 and as Pepsi€&enior Vice President, Sales
Retailer Strategies from August 1998 to June 2002.

John C. Compton, 48, has been Chief Executive Officer of PepsiCo Acas Foods since November 2(
Mr. Compton began his career at PepsiCo in 1983 &sitoLay Production Supervisor in the Pulaski, Tenne
manufacturing plant. He has spent 26
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years at PepsiCo in various Sales, Marketing, Qioeieand General Management assignments. Fromh\V2&2@5 unti
September 2006, he was President and Chief ExecQtificer of Quaker, Tropicana, Gatorade, and fiseptembe
2006 until November 2007, he was Chief Executivéc@f of PepsiCo North America. Mr. Compton senaslVice
Chairman and President of the North American Sattgcks Division of Fritd-ay from March 2003 until March 20(
Prior to that, he served as Chief Marketing OffioéiFrito-Lay’s North American Salty Snacks Division from Aug
2001 until March 2003.

Massimo Fasanella ’Amore , 54, has been Chief Executive Officer of PepsiCo Acas Beverages since Noverr
2007. Mr. dAmore was formerly Executive Vice President, Conuirarfor PepsiCo International, a position
assumed in November 2005. Prior to that, he seagedresident, Latin America Region for PepsiCo Baye
International from February 2002 until November 2@hd as PepsiC®’Senior Vice President of Corporate Stra
and Development from August 2000 until February2@ar. d’Amore began his career with the Company in 19¢
Vice President, Marketing for PepSbla International and was promoted to Senior WHoesident and Chief Marketi
Officer of Pepsi€ola International in 1998. Before joining Pepsi®@e, was with Procter & Gamble for 15 year
various international operations, marketing andegginmanagement positions.

Richard Goodmar, 61, has been PepsiGaChief Financial Officer since October 2006. Fra®03 until October 200
Mr. Goodman was Senior Vice President and Chiedmieral Officer of PepsiCo International. Prior bat, he served
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial OfficéPepsiCo Beverages International from 2001 to 2808 as Vic
President and General Auditor of PepsiCo from 2@0R001. Mr. Goodman joined PepsiCo in 1992 as Woesider
of Corporate Strategic Planning, International &ett a number of senior financial positions withp§l€o and it
affiliates until 1997 when he left PepsiCo to parsither opportunities. Before joining PepsiCo, @oodman was wii
W.R. Grace & Co. in a variety of global chief fircaal officer positions.

Hugh F. Johnston, 48, was appointed Executive Vice President, Gl@jarations in November 2009. He previol
held the position of President of Pepsi-Cola No#tmerica since November 2007. He was formerly PepsiC
Executive Vice President, Operations, a positiorhékl from October 2006 until November 2007. FropriA200=
until October 2006, Mr. Johnston was Peps&C8enior Vice President, Transformation. Prior hatt he served
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial OfficérRepsiCo Beverages and Foods from November 20@udlr
March 2005, and as PepsiG@dSenior Vice President of Mergers and Acquisititmsn March 2002 until Novemb
2002. Mr. Johnston joined PepsiCo in 1987 as arssi Planner and held various finance positions 1889 when h
left to join Merck & Co., Inc. as Vice PresidengtRil, a position which he held until he rejoinezpBiCo in 2002. Pri
to joining PepsiCo in 1987, Mr. Johnston was wignéral Electric Company in a variety of financeiposs.
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Indra K. Nooyi, 54, has been PepsiGdChief Executive Officer since October 2006 argliaged the role of Chairm
of PepsiCo’s Board of Directors on May 2, 2007. $las elected to PepsiGoBoard of Directors and became Presi
and Chief Financial Officer in May 2001, after sagras Senior Vice President and Chief Financidic®f since
February 2000. Ms. Nooyi also served as PepsiGe&nior Vice President, Corporate Strategy ance@ewment fror
1996 until February 2000, and as Peps#C8énior Vice President, Strategic Planning fror@41antil 1996. Prior 1
joining PepsiCo, Ms. Nooyi spent four years as @exice President of Strategy, Planning and Stiat®tarketing fo
Asea Brown Boveri, Inc. She was also Vice President Director of Corporate Strategy and Planninge@ibrola, Inc.

Larry D. Thompson, 64, became PepsiGoSenior Vice President, Government Affairs, Genéounsel and Secret:
in November 2004. Prior to joining PepsiCo, Mr. pmson served as a Senior Fellow with the Brookingstution ir
Washington, D.C. and served as Deputy Attorney @Getme the U.S. Department of Justice. In 2002as named 1
lead the National Security Coordination Council avas also named by President Bush to head the €atepBrau
Task Force. In April 2000, Mr. Thompson was selgdig Congress to chair the bipartisan Judicial BeuWCommissio
on Foreign Asset Control. Prior to his governmegteer, he was a partner in the law firm of King gaffling, i
position he held from 1986 to 2001.

Cynthia M. Trudell , 56, has been PepsiGoSenior Vice President, Chief Personnel OfficaceiFebruary 200
Ms. Trudell served as a director of PepsiCo fromuday 2000 until her appointment to her currentitims She wa
formerly Vice President of Brunswick Corporationdaresident of Sea Ray Group from 2001 until 2006m 199!
until 2001, Ms. Trudell served as General Mot&&e President, and Chairman and President of S&torporation,
wholly owned subsidiary of GM. Ms. Trudell begarr kareer with the Ford Motor Co. as a chemical @ss@&nginee
In 1981, she joined GM and held various engineeand manufacturing supervisory positions. In 198% becan
plant manager at GM’Wilmington Assembly Center in Delaware. In 198Be became President of IBC Vehicle
Luton, England, a joint venture between Generaldvioand Isuzu.

Executive officers are elected by our Board of Bioes, and their terms of office continue until thext annual meeti
of the Board or until their successors are eleeted have qualified. There are no family relatiopshamong ot
executive officers.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Eqty
Securities

Stock Trading Symbol — PEP

Stock Exchange Listings Fhe New York Stock Exchange is the principal mafketour common stock, which is a
listed on the Chicago and Swiss Stock Exchanges.

Stock Prices Fhe composite quarterly high, low and closing git PepsiCo common stock for each fiscal quanf
2009 and 2008 are contained in our Selected FiabDaita included on page 117.

Shareholders — At February 12, 2010, there wereoappately 174,200 shareholders of record of oumiemn stock.

Dividends -Dividends are usually declared in late Januaryaolye-ebruary, May, July and November and paiche
end of March, June and September and the begirofidgnuary. The dividend record dates for thesangays are
subject to approval of the Board of Directors, etpd to be March 5, June 4, September 3, and Dexe®n2010. W
have paid consecutive quarterly cash dividendsesi®65. Information with respect to the quarteilyidiends declare
in 2009 and 2008 is contained in our Selected FishData.

For information on securities authorized for isstemnder our equity compensation plans, dént 12. Securit
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managdaraad Related Stockholder Matters.”

During the fourth quarter of 2009, there were nmomn stock repurchases under the $8.0 billion &mase progra
authorized by our Board of Directors and publiamaunced on May 2, 2007 and expiring on June 30020
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PepsiCo also repurchases shares of its convepiibferred stock from an employee stock ownershap gESOP) fun
established by Quaker in connection with sharemgdiens by ESOP participants. The following tahlensarizes ot

convertible preferred share repurchases durindptimh quarter.

Issuer Purchases of Convertible Preferred Stock

Total Number
of Shares

Purchased as

Part of Publicl

Total Average
Number of Price Paid P« Announced

Shares Plans or
Perioc Repurchase Share Programs
9/5/09
9/6/09- 10/3/09 2,20( $ 302.0° N/A
10/4/09- 10/31/09 — — N/A
11/1/09-11/28/09 2,70( $ 310.6¢ N/A
11/29/09- 12/26/09 2,40( $ 305.2¢ N/A
Total 7,30( $ 306.3( N/A
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data
Selected Financial Data is included on page 117.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations
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Our discussion and analysis is an integral paruatierstanding our financial results. Definitionska#y terms can |
found in the glossary beginning on page 121. Tabdtdlars are presented in millions, except per rghamounts. A
per share amounts reflect common per share amoast me dilution unless noted, and are based ooumale
amounts. Percentage changes are based on unrowardednts.

OUR BUSINESS
Executive Overview

We are a leading global food, snack and beveraggpany. Our brands which include Quaker Oats, Tropica
Gatorade, Frito-Lay and Pepsare household names that stand for quality througtiee world. As a global compal
we also have strong regional brands such as Wallgamsesa and Sabritas. Either independently ougfir@ontrac
manufacturers, we make, market and sell a varietoovenient, enjoyable and wholesome foods anatages. Ot
portfolio includes oat, rice and grain-based snaekswell as carbonated and nmrbonated beverages, in over
countries. Our largest operations are in North Acae(United States and Canada), Mexico and theedrftingdom
Additional information concerning our divisions ageographic areas is presented in Note 1.

We are united by our unigue commitment to Perfomeanith Purpose, which means delivering sustaingtbeith by
investing in a healthier future for people and gplanet. Our goal is to continue to build a balanpexdtfolio of
enjoyable and wholesome foods and beverages, iimavative ways to reduce the use of energy, watérpackagin
and provide a great workplace for our employeesdithahally, we will respect, support and invest time loca
communities where we operate by hiring local peopteating products designed for local tastes arthering witl
local farmers, governments and community groups.mid&e this commitment because we are a resporhan
and a healthier future for all people and our planeans a more successful future for PepsiCo.

And in recognition of our continuing sustainabiligfforts, we were again included on the Dow Joneasteinability
North America Index and the Dow Jones SustaingbWorld Index in September 2009. These indicescarapilec
annually.

Our management monitors a variety of key indicatorgvaluate our business results and financiatlitions. Thes
indicators include market share, volume, net reegmperating profit, management operating cash, feaynings pe
share and return on invested capital.

Key Challenges and Strategies for Driving Grow

We remain focused on growing our business withotbjectives of improving our financial results andreasing retur
for our shareholders. We continue to focus on deiing topguatrtile financial performance in both the neamtand th
long term, while making global investments in kegions and targeted product categories to drive
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sustainable growth. We have identified the follogvikey challenges and related competitive stratefpesdriving
growth that we believe will enable us to achieve ahyjectives:

1. Expand the Global Leadership Position of ourc&saBusiness

Expanding our snacks businesses in developing mmeigeng markets is important to our growth. In 2088 were th
global snacks leader, with the #1 savory categbayesposition in virtually every key region acrdiss globe. We he¢
advantaged positions across the entire value dnamore than 40 developed and developing regionshith we
operate and were able to capitalize on local manwifilag and optimize go-toyarket capabilities in each region, as"
as introduce locally relevant products using glotapbabilities. And we have significant growth opgparties as w
work to expand our current snacks businesses getregions, extend our reach into new geograph@ater adjace
categories. We also intend to continue to make cawne snacks healthier through innovations in heaatthy oil
sodium reduction and the addition of whole gramsgs and seeds.

2. Ensure Sustainable, Profitable Growth in GloBalerages

The U.S. liquid refreshment beverage category &adleanging economic conditions facing consumergioage to plac
pressure on our global beverage business. In tbe ¢& this pressure, we are taking action to ensusgainable
profitable growth in our global beverage businé¥e. expect that the mergers with PBG and PAS wébhtz a lea
agile organization in North America with an optiedz supply chain, a flexible go-toarket system and enhan
innovation capabilities. When combined with theiatt we are taking to refresh our brands acroseiiiee beverag
category, we believe this game-changing transaatitirenable us to accelerate our tlipe growth and also impro
our profitability. There continue to be significasteas of global beverage growth, particularly @veloping marke
and in evolving categories. We will invest in th@#&active opportunities, concentrating in geograp and categori
in which we are the leader or a close second, @revthe competitive game remains wide open. Addalig, we inten
to use our research and development capabilitietetelop low- and zeroalorie beverages that taste great anc
positive nutrition such as fiber, vitamins and aaic.

3. Unleash the Power of “Power of One”

Retail consolidation continues to increase the ingyae of our key customers. We must maintain miytieneficia
relationships with our key customers, as well &silexs and our bottling partners, to effectivetympete. We are in t
unique position to leverage two extraordinary consu categories that have special relevance toleetaacross tt
globe. Our snacks and beverages are both highielstegories; both generate retail traffic; batle profitable; ar
both deliver strong cash flow. The combination mdicks and beverages — with our “must haylebal and local bran
— makes us an essential partner for large-formavelsas smallformat retailers. We expect to increasingly use
portfolio and the high coincidence of consumptidthese
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products through integrated offerings (productsiketéng and merchandising) to create value for sorexs and delivi
greater top-line growth for retailers. We intendaitcelerate Power of One supply chain and ludfike synergies i
many regions to improve profitability and enhanastomer service.

4. Rapidly Expand our “Good for You” Portfolio

Consumer tastes and preferences are constantlgiolgaand our success depends on our ability toorespo consum
trends, including responding to consumelssire for healthier choices. We currently havewghly $10 billion core «
“good-for-you” products anchored by: Tropicana, Naked Juice, Lydesky, Sandora and our other juice bre
Aquafina; Quaker Oats; Gatorade (for athletes); ey dairy joint venture with Almarai; and local ggbfor-you
products and brands. We intend to build on thig ®ath an increasing stream of scier@sed innovation derived fr
the research and development capabilities thatave been ramping up over the past couple of yaarsell as fror
targeted acquisitions and joint ventures. We wallibvesting to accelerate the growth of these qlat$, and we wi
use the knowledge from these initiatives to improue core snack and beverage offerings and alst@velop highl
nutritious products for undernourished people actbs world.

5. Continue to Deliver on Our Environmental Susahitity Goals and Commitments

Consumers and government officials are increasiftglysed on the impact companies have on the eammigat. We ai
committed to protecting the earsmatural resources and are well on our way toingeeur public goals for meaning
reductions in water, electricity and fuel usager Businesses around the world are implementingviative approachu
to be significantly more efficient in the use ofidh energy, water, and packagingnrd we are actively working with t
communities in which we operate to be responsiviéar resource needs. In 2009, we formalized ommitment t
water as a human right, and we will focus not amtyworld<class efficiency in our operations, but also inspreing
water resources and enabling access to safe v@ierclimate change focus is on reducing our carfwmiprint,
including the reduction in absolute greenhouseeagaissions and continued improvement in energy tiggeacy. We
actively work with our farmers to promote sustaieadgriculture -and we are developing new packaging alternativ
both snacks and beverages to reduce our impabeoenironment.

6. Cherish our Employees and Develop the Leadetshjustain Our Growth

Our continued growth requires us to hire, retaid develop our leadership bench and a highly skiled divers
workforce. This will be especially important durir@@10 in connection with the integration effortdated to th
proposed mergers with PBG and PAS. We have anagtrary talent base across our global organizatiem out
manufacturing facilities, our sales and distribntarganizations, our marketing groups, our statficfions, and with ot
general managers. As we expand our businessesrenplacing heightened focus on ensuring that wentae ai
inclusive environment and on developing the caretmur associates — all with the goal of contirguio have the
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leadership talent, capabilities and experience s&ug to grow our businesses well into the futAiean example, v
are implementing tailored training programs to jdevour managers and senior executives with thetegfic an
leadership capabilities required in a rapidly chaggnvironment.

At PepsiCo, everything we do is underpinned by aammitment to Performance with Purpose. This meanslelive
sustainable growth by investing in a healthier fetior people and our planet. For instance, intaaidio the longtermr
sustainability and talenelated commitments referenced above, we alsodnienespect, support and invest in the |
communities where we operate by hiring local peopteating products designed for local tastes arthpring witl
local farmers, governments and community groups.

Performance with Purpose has been the fundamemdi@rpinning to our success in 2009 and has beagmnex=d b
publications and organizations from Fortune Magaziost Admired Companies to Newsweek Green Rankmgjs
Boston College Center for Corporate Citizenship.gByying true to this foundation and executing an strategy, w
believe we will be able to achieve our objectivésnproving financial results and increase retwndur shareholders.

Our Operations

We are organized into three business units, agvist|

(1) PepsiCo Americas Foods (PAF), which includegoHray North America (FLNA), Quaker Foods Nc
America (QFNA) and all of our Latin American fooddasnack businesses (LAF), including our Sak
and Gamesa businesses in Mex

(2) PepsiCo Americas Beverages (PAB), which includgsi®® Beverages North America and all of our L
American beverage businesses;

(3) PepsiCo International (PI), which includes all R€psbusinesses in Europe and all PepsiCo businés
Asia, Middle East and Africa (AMEA

Our three business units are comprised of six tapter segments (referred to as divisions), asv@io

* FLNA,

e QFNA,

s LAF,

« PAB,

*  Europe, anc
« AMEA.
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Frito-Lay North America

Either independently or through contract manufaatr FLNA makes, markets, sells and distributesidwd snac
foods. These foods include Laypotato chips, Doritos tortilla chips, Cheetosedgeflavored snacks, Tostitos tor
chips, branded dips, Fritos corn chips, Rufflesafmtchips, Quaker Chewy granola bars and SunChigsgnain
snacks. FLNA branded products are sold to indep@ndistributors and retailers. In addition, FLNAoint ventur
with Strauss Group makes, markets, sells and boligegs Sabra refrigerated dips.

Quaker Foods North America

Either independently or through contract manufastrQFNA makes, markets and sells cereals, restapand oth
branded products. QFNA’s products include Quakemeal, Aunt Jemima mixes and syrups, @a@runch ceres
Quaker grits, Life cereal, Rice-Roni, Pasta Roni and Near East side dishes. Theseldd products are sold
independent distributors and retailers.

Latin America Foods

Either independently or through contract manufastrLAF makes, markets and sells a number of sfauk brand
including Gamesa, Doritos, Cheetos, Ruffles, Lansl Sabritas, as well as many Quakend cereals and snac
These branded products are sold to independenbdistrs and retailers.

PepsiCo Americas Beverag

Either independently or through contract manufaasyrPAB makes, markets and sells beverage coatesitfountai
syrups and finished goods, under various beveragedb including Pepsi, Mountain Dew, Gatorade, TtlRside th
U.S.), Tropicana Pure Premium, Sierra Mist, Mirindldug, Propel, Manzanita Sol, Tropicana juice dsinSoB:
Lifewater, Dole, Amp Energy, Paso de los Toros, @&thkuice and lzze. PAB also, either independentlyhoougt
contract manufacturers, makes, markets and seltdys®drink tea, coffee and water products through jemnture
with Unilever (under the Lipton brand name) andri8iaks. In addition, PAB licenséle Aquafina water brand to
bottlers and markets this brand. PAB sells conaémtand finished goods for some of these brandsutborize:
bottlers, and some of these branded finished gacelsold directly by us to independent distributond retailers. Tt
bottlers sell our brands as finished goods to ieddpnt distributors and retailers. PAB/olume reflects sales to
independent distributors and retailers, as welhassales of beverages bearing our trademarkbttidérs have report
as sold to independent distributors and retail@@&S and CSE are not necessarily equal during argngieriod due
seasonality, timing of product launches, product, rhbttler inventory practices and other factorshil/our revenue
are not based on BCS volume, we believe that B@S/auable measure as it quantifies the thetiugh of our produc
at the consumer level.

See also “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG andSPBAelow.
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Europe

Either independently or through contract manufastjrEurope makes, markets and sells a numberadinig snac
foods including Lay’s, Walkers, Doritos, Cheetosd dRuffles, as well as many Qualaiand cereals and snac
through consolidated businesses as well as throagbontrolled affiliates. Europe also, either inelegiently or throuc
contract manufacturers, makes, markets and sellsrédge concentrates, fountain syrups and finisheatlg unde
various beverage brands including Pepsi, 7UP apngidana. These brands are sold to authorized mttredepende
distributors and retailers. In certain markets, éogr, Europe operates its own bottling plants asttildution facilities
In addition, Europe licenses the Aquafina waterntrdo certain of its authorized bottlers. Europsoaleithe
independently or through contract manufacturerskasamarkets and sells readyeiork tea products through
international joint venture with Unilever (undeethipton brand name).

Europe reports two measures of volume. Snacks wlismmeported on a systemede basis, which includes our o
sales and the sales by our noncontrolled affiliafesnacks bearing Compawyvned or licensed trademarks. Beve
volume reflects Company-owned or authorized botates of beverages bearing Compamyed or license
trademarks to independent distributors and reta{leze PepsiCo Americas Beverages above).

See also “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG andSPAelow.

Asia, Middle East & Africa

AMEA makes, markets and sells a number of leadmarls food brands including Lag; Kurkure, Chipsy, Dorito
Smith’s, Cheetos, Red Rock Deli and Ruffles, through clteted businesses as well as through noncond
affiliates. Further, either independently or thrbugontract manufacturers, AMEA makes, markets aglts snan
Quakerbrand cereals and snacks. AMEA also makes, madwissells beverage concentrates, fountain syrud
finished goods, under various beverage brandsdinauPepsi, Mirinda, 7UP and Mountain Dew. Thesanls are so
to authorized bottlers, independent distributord astailers. However, in certain markets, AMEA ajes its ow
bottling plants and distribution facilities. In atidn, AMEA licenses the Aquafina water brand tortagn of its
authorized bottlers. AMEA also, either independertt through contract manufacturers, makes, markats sell
ready-todrink tea products through an international joiehture with Unilever (under the Lipton brand nanfdyIEA
reports two measures of volume (see Europe above).

Our Customers

Our customers include authorized bottlers and iaddpnt distributors, including foodservice disttdrs and retailer
We normally grant our bottlers exclusive contraiissell and manufacture certain beverage produessiry ou
trademarks within a specific geographic area. Ttasengements provide us with the right to chargelmttlers fo
concentrate, finished goods and Aquafina royaties specify the manufacturing process requiregfoduct quality.
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Since we do not sell directly to the consumer, alg on and provide financial incentives to our oansérs to assist
the distribution and promotion of our products. Bar independent distributors and retailers, thesentives includ
volumebased rebates, product placement fees, promotmahdiaplays. For our bottlers, these incentivegealerred t
as bottler funding and are negotiated annually wabkh bottler to support a variety of trade andsaamer program
such as consumer incentives, advertising suppert, product support, and vending and cooler equiprpEcemen
Consumer incentives include coupons, pricing dist®wand promotions, and other promotional offerdveXtising
support is directed at advertising programs andosdimg bottler media. New product support includasyete
consumer and retailer incentives and direct matke¢psupport, such as pointjoirchase materials, product placer
fees, media and advertising. Vending and cooleipagent placement programs support the acquisitiah @acemet
of vending machines and cooler equipment. The aatod type of programs vary annually.

Retail consolidation and the current economic emrrent continue to increase the importance of majstomers. |
2009, sales to Wal-Mart (including Sasprepresented approximately 13% of our total eeemnue. Our top five ret
customers represented approximately 33% of our 200%h American net revenue, with Wal-Mart (inclagiSams)
representing approximately 19%. These percentaphsdie concentrate sales to our bottlers whichuaegl in finishe
goods sold by them to these retailers. In addisaes to PBG represented approximately 6% ofaiat het revenue
2009. See “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG amiSP, “Our Related Party Bottlersand Note 8 for mol
information on our anchor bottlers.

Our Related Party Bottlers

We have ownership interests in certain of our bogtlOur ownership is less than 50%, and sinceon®tcontrol thes
bottlers, we do not consolidate their results. Vé@ehdesignated three related party bottlers, PB&RZ Bnd Pep
Bottling Ventures LLC (PBV), as our anchor bottlefge include our share of their net income basedwpercentac
of economic ownership in our income statement dsitog equity income. Our anchor bottlers distriatpproximatel
60% of our North American beverage volume and apprately 16% of our beverage volume outside of N
America. Our anchor bottlers participate in thetleofunding programs described above. Approxinya®8b of our tote
2009 sales incentives were related to these battfee Note 8 for additional information on thesated parties al
related party commitments and guarantees. Our stiameome or loss from other noncontrolled afféis is recorded
a component of selling, general and administragixgenses. See “Acquisition of Common Stock of PB& RAS” for
more information on our related party bottlers.
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Our Distribution Network

Our products are brought to market through DSDtarner warehouse and foodservice and vending disioih
networks. The distribution system used dependaustomer needs, product characteristics and loadétpractices.

Direct-Store-Delivery

We, our bottlers and our distributors operate D§Btesns that deliver snacks and beverages direxthettil store
where the products are merchandised by our empoyeeur bottlersDSD enables us to merchandise with maxir
visibility and appeal. DSD is especially well-suitéo products that are restocked often and resgonuh-store
promotion and merchandising.

Customer Warehouse

Some of our products are delivered from our martufarg plants and warehouses to customer warehaustseta
stores. These less costly systems generally wosk foe products that are less fragile and perighabhve lowe
turnover, and are less likely to be impulse purebas

Foodservice and Vending

Our foodservice and vending sales force distribatexcks, foods and beverages to tipadty foodservice and vendi
distributors and operators. Our foodservice anddwen sales force also distributes certain beverdagesugh ou
bottlers. This distribution system supplies our dutts to restaurants, businesses, schools, stadamassimila
locations.

Our Competition

Our businesses operate in highly competitive markéte compete against global, regional, local andate labe
manufacturers on the basis of price, quality, pobdwariety and distribution. In U.S. measured cl@snour chie
beverage competitor, The Co€ala Company, has a larger share of CSD consumptibite we have a larger share
liquid refreshment beverages consumption. In aoiditihe Cocacola Company has a significant CSD share adva
in many markets outside the United States. Furthar,snack brands hold significant leadership pmsstin the snac
industry worldwide. Our snack brands face locajjoral and private label competitors, as well asonal and glob:
snack competitors, and compete on the basis of,pdoality, product variety and distribution. Swuesen thi:
competitive environment is dependent on effectir@rmwtion of existing products, the introductionnaw products ar
the effectiveness of our advertising campaignskaetarg programs and product packaging. We belibaéthe streng
of our brands, innovation and marketing, couplethwtihe quality of our products and flexibility ofiodistributior
network, allow us to compete effectively.
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Other Relationships

Certain members of our Board of Directors also seya the boards of certain vendors and customéissel Boar
members do not participate in our vendor seleddioth negotiations nor in our customer negotiati@g. transactior
with these vendors and customers are in the nocowaise of business and are consistent with terrgstiaded witl
other vendors and customers. In addition, certhimuo employees serve on the boards of our ancbttiebs and othi
affiliated companies and do not receive incremestaipensation for their Board services.

Our Business Risks

We are subject to risks in the normal course ofinass. See “Risk Factors” in Item 1A. and “Execet®verview”
above and “Market Risks” below for more informat@out these risks.

Risk Management Framewor

The achievement of our strategic and operatingotibgs will necessarily involve taking risks. Ouskr manageme
process is intended to ensure that risks are tkkewingly and purposefully. As such, we leveragerdagrated ris
management framework to identify, assess, pri@itmmanage, monitor and communicate risks acros<dmpany
This framework includes:

» The PepsiCo Risk Committee (PRC), comprised of @ssfunctional, geographically diverse, sel
management group which meets regularly to idengi$gess, prioritize and address strategic andatqug
risks;

» Division Risk Committees (DRCs), comprised of crbsgsctional senior management teams which
regularly to identify, assess, prioritize and agdrdivisiol-specific operating risk

* PepsiCos Risk Management Office, which manages the ovasidlmanagement process, provides onc
guidance, tools and analytical support to the PR€the DRCs, identifies and assesses potentia, regk
facilitates ongoing communication between the partas well as to PepsiGoAudit Committee and Boe
of Directors;

 PepsiCo Corporate Audit, which evaluates the orgyeffiectiveness of our key internal controls thra
periodic audit and review procedures; i

* PepsiCis Compliance Department, which leads and coordsnate compliance policies and practic

Market Risks

We are exposed to market risks arising from advelnsages in:
» commodity prices, affecting the cost of our raw enialls and energ)
» foreign exchange rates, a
* interest rates

38



Table of Contents

In the normal course of business, we manage thiske through a variety of strategies, including ductivity
initiatives, global purchasing programs and hedgingtegies. Ongoing productivity initiatives invelthe identificatio
and effective implementation of meaningful costisgwpportunities or efficiencies. Our global puasing progran
include fixed-price purchase orders and pricingeagrents. See Note 9 for further information on rmam-cancelabl
purchasing commitments. Our hedging strategiesudecthe use of derivatives. Certain derivativesdagignated
either cash flow or fair value hedges and qualdy tiedge accounting treatment, while others doqualify and ar
marked to market through earnings. Cash flows faerivatives used to manage commodity, foreign exgbao
interest risks are classified as operating actigitiwe do not use derivative instruments for trqudin speculativ
purposes. We perform assessments of our counterpadit risk regularly, including a review of credatings, cred
default swap rates and potential nonperformancéhefcounterparty. Based on our most recent assaesssheul
counterparty credit risk, we consider this riskb®low. In addition, we enter into derivative caatis with a variety «
financial institutions that we believe are creditthg in order to reduce our concentration of crek and general
settle with these financial institutions on a nasib.

The fair value of our derivatives fluctuates basadmarket rates and prices. The sensitivity of denivatives to the:
market fluctuations is discussed below. See Nottod urther discussion of these derivatives andladging policie:
See “Our Critical Accounting Policiedor a discussion of the exposure of our pensiom pssets and pension |
retiree medical liabilities to risks related to ketrfluctuations.

Inflationary, deflationary and recessionary comahii impacting these market risks also impact theate for an
pricing of our products. See “Risk Factors” in Itée. for further discussion.

Commodity Prices

We expect to be able to reduce the impact of Jityain our raw material and energy costs throughr bedgini
strategies and ongoing sourcing initiatives.

Our open commaodity derivative contracts that qyaldr hedge accounting had a face value of $15liamilas o
December 26, 2009 and $303 million as of DecemBeR@08. These contracts resulted in net unrealzesks of $2
million as of December 26, 2009 and $117 millioroA®ecember 27, 2008. At the end of 2009, themi@kchange i
fair value of commodity derivative instruments, sing a 10% decrease in the underlying commodityepmwoulc
have increased our net unrealized losses in 20 Bymillion.

Our open commodity derivative contracts that doquatlify for hedge accounting had a face value2¥I$million as ¢
December 26, 2009 and $626 million as of DecemBeP@08. These contracts resulted in net loss&sdimillion ir
2009 and $343 million in 2008. At the end of 20@® potential change in fair value of commodity ivstive
instruments, assuming a 10% decrease in the umagrdpmmodity price, would have increased our nssés in 20(
by $17 million.
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Foreign Exchang

Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries amadiated into U.S. dollars using periedd exchange rates for as
and liabilities and weightedverage exchange rates for revenues and expend@sirAents resulting from translat
net assets are reported as a separate componaotwhulated other comprehensive loss within shédels equity
under the caption currency translation adjustment.

Our operations outside of the U.S. generate 48%uofnet revenue, with Mexico, Canada and the Uniedydon
comprising 16% of our net revenue. As a resultavweexposed to foreign currency risks. During 20@9,unfavorabl
foreign currency, primarily due to depreciationtled Mexican peso, British pound, euro and Russiafer reduced n
revenue growth by 5 percentage points. Currenclirgescagainst the U.S. dollar which are not offsaild adverse
impact our future results.

In addition, we continue to use the official exchamate to translate the financial statements ofsoack and bevera
businesses in Venezuela. We use the official rateva currently intend to remit dividends solelyaotigh the
governmenBperated Foreign Exchange Administration Board (CAP As of the beginning of our 2010 fiscal ye
the results of our Venezuelan businesses will perted under hyperinflationary accounting. Thisedetination wa
made based upon VenezuslaNational Consumer Price Index (NCPI) which inteda cumulative inflation i
Venezuela in excess of 100% for the thyear period ended November 30, 2009. Consequéhéyfunctional currenc
of our Venezuelan entities will be changed from biodivar fuerte (bolivar) to the U.S. dollar. Effe@ January 1.
2010, the Venezuelan government devalued the bdliyaesetting the official exchange rate from 2ddivars pe
dollar to 4.3 bolivars per dollar; however, certaativities would be permitted to access an exchaatg of 2.6 boliva
per dollar. In 2010, we expect that the majorityoaf transactions will be conducted at the 4.3 arge rate, and a
result of the change to hyperinflationary accoupi@md the devaluation of the bolivar, we expeatetmord a ondhne
charge of approximately $125 million in the firstagter of 2010. In 2009, our operations in Venezweimprised 7%
our cash and cash equivalents balance and genégatetthan 2% of our net revenue.

Exchange rate gains or losses related to foreigmecy transactions are recognized as transactors @r losses in 0
income statement as incurred. We may enter intvateres, primarily forward contracts with terms wd more tha
two years, to manage our exposure to foreign cayrénransaction risk. Our foreign currency derivaisnad a total fa
value of $1.2 billion as of December 26, 2009 ahdidillion as of December 27, 2008. The contréiués qualify fo
hedge accounting resulted in net unrealized 1ogE&20 million as of December 26, 2009 and net alired gains (
$111 million as of December 27, 2008. At the en@@39, we estimate that an unfavorable 10% chamgfgei exchang
rates would have increased our net unrealized $obge$86 million. The contracts that do not qualify hedg
accounting resulted in net gains of $1 million D02 and net losses of $28 million in 2008. All lessand gains we
offset by changes in the underlying hedged iteesylting in no net material impact on earnings.
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Interest Rate

We centrally manage our debt and investment parfolconsidering investment opportunities and ristesy
consequences and overall financing strategies. ¥éevarious interest rate derivative instrumentsuging, but nc
limited to, interest rate swaps, cross currencgradt rate swaps, Treasury locks and swap locksattage our over:
interest expense and foreign exchange risk. Thesteuments effectively change the interest rate @amdency c
specific debt issuances. Our interest rate andsctasrency swaps are generally entered into coawtlyr with the
issuance of the debt that they modified. The nafi@mount, interest payment and maturity date efikerest rate ai
Cross currency swaps match the principal, intggagiment and maturity date of the related debt. Deasury locks ar
swap locks are entered into to protect againstwamédole interest rate changes relating to foredasbt transactions.

Assuming year-end 2009 variable rate debt and tmast levels, a 1-percentageint increase in interest rates wc
have increased net interest expense by $3 milidc@009.
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OUR CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

An appreciation of our critical accounting policissnecessary to understand our financial restiiese policies m:
require management to make difficult and subjedingments regarding uncertainties, and as a resuth estimat
may significantly impact our financial results. Theecision of these estimates and the likelihoodutdire change
depend on a number of underlying variables anchgaaf possible outcomes. Other than our accouritingensiol
plans, our critical accounting policies do not ilweothe choice between alternative methods of atoog. We applie
our critical accounting policies and estimation noels consistently in all material respects, and dbrperiod:
presented, and have discussed these policies witAwdit Committee.

Our critical accounting policies arise in conjunatiwith the following:
*  revenue recognitior
* brand and goodwill valuation
* income tax expense and accruals,
* pension and retiree medical pla

Revenue Recognition

Our products are sold for cash or on credit texg. credit terms, which are established in accardamith local an
industry practices, typically require payment witl3i0 days of delivery in the U.S., and generallthimi 30 to 90 day
internationally, and may allow discounts for egolgyment. We recognize revenue upon shipment ovedglito ou
customers based on written sales terms that dallwot for a right of return. However, our policyrf®SD and certa
chilled products is to remove and replace damageddat-ofdate products from store shelves to ensure thaucoer
receive the product quality and freshness they &x@&milarly, our policy for certain warehoudestributed products
to replace damaged and outds#Hte products. Based on our experience with théstme, we have reserved

anticipated damaged and outddte products. Our bottlers have a similar replasgrpolicy and are responsible for
products they distribute.

Our policy is to provide customers with product wheeeded. In fact, our commitment to freshnesspraduct datin
serves to regulate the quantity of product shipgedelivered. In addition, DSD products are plaoadhe shelf by ol
employees with customer shelf space and storerdiamsg the quantity of product. For product dedred through ol
other distribution networks, we monitor customerentory levels.

As discussed in “Our Customersye offer sales incentives and discounts througlouarprograms to customers
consumers. Sales incentives and discounts are @isrbfor as a reduction of revenue and totaledth®ion in 2009
$12.5 billion in 2008 and $11.3 billion in 2007.|&a incentives include payments to customers fafopming
merchandising activities on our behalf, such asmmys for instore displays, payments to gain distribution ofv
products, payments for shelf space and
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discounts to promote lower retail prices. A numiseour sales incentives, such as bottler fundind) @rstomer volun
rebates, are based on annual targets, and acareatstablished during the year for the expectgduytaThese accruz
are based on contract terms and our historicalreeqpee with similar programs and require managemeaigment witl
respect to estimating customer participation antopmance levels. Differences between estimateces@ and actL
incentive costs are normally insignificant and sreognized in earnings in the period such diffeesnare determine
The terms of most of our incentive arrangementsaloexceed a year, and therefore do not requirelyhigncertai
long+term estimates. For interim reporting, we estimtatal annual sales incentives for most of our progg and reco
a pro rata share in proportion to revenue. Cedaiangements, such as fountain pouring rights, exésnd beyond ol
year. Payments made to obtain these rights arggmesmd over the shorter of the economic or contiaclife, as
reduction of revenue, and the remaining balancek?66 million at year-end 2009 and $333 millioryasrend 200
are included in current assets and other asseaisrdoalance sheet.

We estimate and reserve for our bad debt expossedoon our experience with past due accountsalettability, the
aging of accounts receivable and our analysis stiotoer data. Bad debt expense is classified wikling, general ar
administrative expenses in our income statement.

Brand and Goodwill Valuations

We sell products under a number of brand namesy mAwhich were developed by us. The brand devekgncost
are expensed as incurred. We also purchase bnardsjuisitions. Upon acquisition, the purchaseepigdirst allocate
to identifiable assets and liabilities, includingaibds, based on estimated fair value, with any m@n@ purchase pric
recorded as goodwill. Determining fair value reqaisignificant estimates and assumptions based enauation of
number of factors, such as marketplace participgmsduct life cycles, market share, consumer awes® brar
history and future expansion expectations, amoundttaming of future cash flows and the discounerapplied to tr
cash flows.

We believe that a brand has an indefinite lifet iids a history of strong revenue and cash flofop@ance, and w
have the intent and ability to support the branthwmarketplace spending for the foreseeable futfitbese perpetu
brand criteria are not met, brands are amortizest their expected useful lives, which generallygeifrom five to 4
years. Determining the expected life of a branduireg management judgment and is based on an édealua
number of factors, including market share, consuavesireness, brand history and future expansioncéfoens, a
well as the macroeconomic environment of the caeemin which the brand is sold.

Perpetual brands and goodwill, including the godidwat is part of our noncontrolled bottling inteeent balances, ¢
not amortized. Perpetual brands and goodwill asessed for impairment at least annually. If theytag amount of
perpetual brand exceeds its fair value, as deteuiriy its discounted cash flows, an impairment i®secognized in ¢
amount equal to that excess. Goodwill is evaluatedg a two-step
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impairment test at the reporting unit level. A regpa unit can be a division or business withiniasion. The first ste
compares the book value of a reporting unit, iniclgdyoodwill, with its fair value, as determined ity discounted ca
flows. If the book value of a reporting unit exceets$ fair value, we complete the second step terdene the amou
of goodwill impairment loss that we should recohd.the second step, we determine an implied faluevaf the
reporting units goodwill by allocating the fair value of the refag unit to all of the assets and liabilities eththar
goodwill (including any unrecognized intangible ets$. The amount of impairment loss is equal toekeess of tt
book value of the goodwill over the implied faidwe of that goodwill.

Amortizable brands are only evaluated for impairtngmon a significant change in the operating or n@@wonomi
environment. If an evaluation of the undiscountedife cash flows indicates impairment, the assetitsen down to it
estimated fair value, which is based on its distedifuture cash flows.

Management judgment is necessary to evaluate tpadiof operating and macroeconomic changes amdtimat
future cash flows. Assumptions used in our impamtm&valuations, such as forecasted growth ratesoanctost c
capital, are based on the best available marketrnrdtion and are consistent with our internal fasts and operatil
plans. These assumptions could be adversely impagteertain of the risks discussed in “Risk Fagtan Item 1A an
“Our Business Risks.”

We did not recognize any impairment charges forp@eral brands or goodwill in the years presented. of
December 26, 2009, we had $8.3 billion of perpebwahds and goodwill, of which approximately 60%ated to ou
Lebedyansky, Tropicana and Walkers businesses.

Income Tax Expense and Accruals

Our annual tax rate is based on our income, stgtuéx rates and tax planning opportunities avéglab us in th
various jurisdictions in which we operate. Sigrafit judgment is required in determining our anrtaal rate and i
evaluating our tax positions. We establish resewhen, despite our belief that our tax return posg are full
supportable, we believe that certain positionssatgect to challenge and that we may not succeesl atjust thes
reserves, as well as the related interest, in bfjlshanging facts and circumstances, such asrtigrgss of a tax audit.

An estimated effective tax rate for a year is agptio our quarterly operating results. In the eveete is a significant
unusual item recognized in our quarterly operategults, the tax attributable to that item is sefmy calculated ai
recorded at the same time as that item. We con#igetax adjustments from the resolution of priealytax matters
be such items.

Tax law requires items to be included in our taumes at different times than the items are redléan our financic
statements. As a result, our annual tax rate teflieim our financial statements is different thiaattreported in our ti
returns (our cash tax rate). Some of these diftEgm@re permanent, such as expenses that areductidé in our
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tax return, and some differences reverse over tgueh as depreciation expense. These temporaeratiifes cree
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tssets generally represent items that can be usadasdeduction
credit in our tax returns in future years for whigh have already recorded the tax benefit in oconme statement. V
establish valuation allowances for our deferredassets if, based on the available evidence,ntase likely than nc
that some portion or all of the deferred tax asgellsnot be realized. Deferred tax liabilities geally represent t:
expense recognized in our financial statementsvuch payment has been deferred, or expense fochmive hav
already taken a deduction in our tax return buehast yet recognized as expense in our finanaééstents.

In 2009, our annual tax rate was 26.0% compare&tbi6% in 2008 as discussed in “Other ConsolidatesuRs.” The
tax rate in 2009 decreased 0.7 percentage poimmsply due to the favorable resolution of certéoneign tax mattel
and lower taxes on foreign results in the currezdryIn 2010, our annual tax rate is expected tagproximately th
same as in 2009.

Pension and Retiree Medical Plans

Our pension plans cover fuilme employees in the U.S. and certain internatienaployees. Benefits are determi
based on either years of service or a combinatfoyears of service and earnings. U.S. and Canditaas are als
eligible for medical and life insurance benefitstifee medical) if they meet age and service reguents. Generall
our share of retiree medical costs is capped atifsge dollar amounts which vary based upon yedrseovice, witl
retirees contributing the remainder of the cost.

Our Assumptions

The determination of pension and retiree medicah mbligations and related expenses requires th@®fuassumptior
to estimate the amount of the benefits that em@syarn while working, as well as the present vafubose benefit
Annual pension and retiree medical expense amauatprincipally based on four components: (1) thieie of benefit
earned by employees for working during the yearvise cost), (2) increase in the liability due hetpassage of tir
(interest cost), and (3) other gains and losseatisasissed below, reduced by (4) expected returplam assets for o
funded plans.

Significant assumptions used to measure our arparaion and retiree medical expense include:
» theinterest rate used to determine the preseuné\dlliabilities (discount rate
» certain employe-related factors, such as turnover, retirement agenzortality;

» for pension expense, the expected return on assets funded plans and the rate of salary increds
plans where benefits are based on earnings

» for retiree medical expense, health care cost trates.

Our assumptions reflect our historical experience managemers’best judgment regarding future expectations.
to the significant management judgment involved,assumptions could have a material impact on teasowrement
our pension and retiree medical benefit expensg®hiigations.
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At each measurement date, the discount rate isdbaseinterest rates for high-quality, lotem corporate de
securities with maturities comparable to thosewfl@bilities. Prior to 2008, we used the Mooslya Corporate Bor
Index yield in the U.S. and adjusted for differendeetween the average duration of the bonds inltigisx and th
average duration of our benefit liabilities, basg@dn a published index. As of the beginning of 2008 fiscal year, ol
U.S. discount rate is determined using the Meraarsion Discount Yield Curve (Mercer Yield CurvehelMerce
Yield Curve uses a portfolio of high-quality bondded Aa or higher by Moodyg: The Mercer Yield Curve incluc
bonds that closely match the timing and amountuofexpected benefit payments.

The expected return on pension plan assets is lmasedr pension plan investment strategy, our extieas for long-
term rates of return and our historical experieWge. also review current levels of interest rated iaflation to asse:
the reasonableness of the long-term rates. Oungeptan investment strategy includes the use tb@g-manage
securities and is reviewed annually based uponl@hiiities, an evaluation of market conditionsletrance for risk ar
cash requirements for benefit payments. Our investrabjective is to ensure that funds are availablaeet the plans’
benefit obligations when they become due. Our dvareestment strategy is to prudently invest pkssets in high-
guality and diversified equity and debt securitiesachieve our longerm return expectations. Our investment pc
also permits the use of derivative instruments Wwiace primarily used to reduce risk. Our expectedjterm rate c
return on U.S. plan assets is 7.8%, reflectingreged longterm rates of return of 8.9% from our equity allbmas an:
6.3% from our fixed income allocations. Our targetestment allocation is 40% for U.S. equity allomas, 20% fo
international equity allocations and 40% for fixadome allocations. Actual investment allocationsymary from oL
target investment allocations due to prevailingkataiconditions. We regularly review our actual istveent allocatior
and periodically rebalance our investments to auwyét allocations. To calculate the expected returrpension ple
assets, we use a marketated valuation method that recognizes investrgairts or losses (the difference betweel
expected and actual return based on the maekated value of assets) for securities includedunequity allocatior
over a five-year period. This has the effect ofu@dg year-toyear volatility. For all other asset categorieg #ttue
fair value is used for the market-related valuassets.

The difference between the actual return on plaetasand the expected return on plan assets isl &oder subtracte
from, other gains and losses resulting from acéxplerience differing from our assumptions and frdmnges in ot
assumptions determined at each measurement d#ies ffet accumulated gain or loss exceeds 10%eofiteater of tt
marketrelated value of plan assets or plan liabilitiegaoation of the net gain or loss is included in exge for th
following year. The cost or benefit of plan changfest increase or decrease benefits for prior eyegservice (pric
service cost/(credit)) is included in earnings ostraighttine basis over the average remaining service gesfaactive
plan participants, which is approximately 10 yedarspension expense and approximately 12 yearsetmee medic:
expense.
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Effective as of the beginning of our 2008 fiscaayeve amended our U.S. hourly pension plan tceess the amot
of participant earnings recognized in determinieggon benefits. Additional pension plan amendmemt® also mac
as of the beginning of our 2008 fiscal year to clymyth legislative and regulatory changes.

The health care trend rate used to determine due@emedical plars liability and expense is reviewed annually.
review is based on our claim experience, inforrmapoovided by our health plans and actuaries, amdkioowledge ¢
the health care industry. Our review of the treaig Iconsiders factors such as demographics, pEgrdenew medic
technologies and changes in medical carriers.

Weighted-average assumptions for pension and eatiedical expense are as follows:

201C 200¢  200¢

Pension
Expense discount ra 6.1% 6.2% 6.2%
Expected rate of return on plan as 7€% 7.€% 7.€%
Expected rate of salary increa: 44% 4.40% 4.4%
Retiree medica
Expense discount ra 6.1% 6.2% 6.4%
Current health care cost trend r 7.5% 8.% 8.5%

Based on our assumptions, we expect our pensicgnegpto increase in 2010, as a result of assumglianges and .
increase in experience loss amortization partiaffget by expected asset returns on 2010 contdbsti The mo:
significant assumption changes result from theafdewer discount rates. Further, we expect ourspgnexpense
increase in 2010 as a result of our pending mergehsPBG and PAS.

Sensitivity of Assumption

A decrease in the discount rate or in the expecdgsl of return assumptions would increase pensiperese. Th
estimated impact of a 25-bagieint decrease in the discount rate on 2010 pensekpense is an increase
approximately $32 million. The estimated impact2®10 pension expense of a 25-bg®idt decrease in the expec
rate of return is an increase of approximately $@0on.

See Note 7 regarding the sensitivity of our retimeslical cost assumptions.

Future Funding

We make contributions to pension trusts maintait@dprovide plan benefits for certain pension plambes:
contributions are made in accordance with appleabk regulations that provide for current tax dgiduns for ou
contributions, and taxation to the employee onlgrupeceipt of plan benefits. Generally, we do nwtdf our pensic
plans when our contributions would not be curretdalydeductible.
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Our pension contributions for 2009 were $1.2 hilliof which $1 billion was discretionary. In 201@ expect to mal
contributions of approximately $700 million with wp approximately $600 million expected to be disicnary. Ou
cash payments for retiree medical benefits aranastid to be approximately $100 million in 2010. && retire
medical plans are not subject to regulatory fundeguirements, we fund these plans on a pay-agggobasis. Ot
pension and retiree medical contributions are suligechange as a result of many factors, sucthasges in intere
rates, deviations between actual and expected i@taats, and changes in tax or other benefit |&ws estimated futu
benefit payments, including our pay-as-you-go paysias well as those from trusts, see Note 7.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Stansl&uolard (FASB) amended its guidance on accountingusines
combinations to improve, simplify and converge iing&ionally the accounting for business combinaiofhe ne\
accounting guidance continues the movement towsedyteater use of fair value in financial reportangl increase
transparency through expanded disclosures. We edidpé provisions of the new guidance as of thenbagy of ou
2009 fiscal year. The new accounting guidance obsiigpw business acquisitions are accounted fomalhdmpact
financial statements both on the acquisition daté i subsequent periods. Additionally, under tlesvrguidance
transaction costs are expensed rather than capialFuture adjustments made to valuation allowamce deferre
taxes and acquired tax contingencies associatddagduisitions that closed prior to the beginnifigoar 2009 fisce
year apply the new provisions and will be evaludtased on the outcome of these matters.

In December 2007, the FASB issued new accountidgdétlosure guidance on noncontrolling interestsansolidate
financial statements. This guidance amends theuaticw literature to establish new standards thiit govern the
accounting for and reporting of (1) noncontrollimgerests in partially owned consolidated subsidgaand (2) the lo
of control of subsidiaries. We adopted the accognprovisions of the new guidance on a prospediass as of tt
beginning of our 2009 fiscal year, and the adoptixh not have a material impact on our financiatesnents. |
addition, we adopted the presentation and disatosemuirements of the new guidance on a retrogfebtsis in tr
first quarter of 2009.

In June 2009, the FASB amended its accounting gailan the consolidation of variable interest &#it(VIE)
Among other things, the new guidance requires ditgtiae rather than a quantitative assessmenteterchine th
primary beneficiary of a VIE based on whether thétg (1) has the power to direct matters that nsghificantly
impact the activities of the VIE and (2) has thégaiion to absorb losses or the right to receigediits of the VIE th:
could potentially be significant to the VIE. In aoh, the amended guidance requires an ongoingnderation of tr
primary beneficiary. The provisions of this newdance are effective as of the beginning of our 2fsdal year, an
we do not expect the adoption to have a materiphohon our financial statements.
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OUR FINANCIAL RESULTS
Items Affecting Comparability
The year-over-year comparisons of our financialltesare affected by the following items:

2009 2008 2007

Operating profit

Mark-to-market net impact (gain/(loss $ 274 $(34€) $ 19
Restructuring and impairment char $ (36) $(54% $(102)
PBG/PAS merger cos $ (50 — —
Bottling equity income
PBG/PAS merger cos $ (1) — —
Net income attributable to PepsiC
Mark-to-market net impact (gain/(loss $ 17 $(227) $ 12
Restructuring and impairment char $ (290 $(40¢) $ (70
Tax benefits — — $ 12¢
PepsiCo share of PBG restructuring and impairmieatges — $ (114 —
PBG/PAS merger cos $ (44) — —
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common sh- diluted
Mark-to-market net impact (gain/(loss $0.11 $0.19 $0.01
Restructuring and impairment char $(0.02) $(0.25) $(0.09
Tax benefits — — $ 0.0¢
PepsiCo share of PBG restructuring and impairmeatges $(0.07) —

PBG/PAS merger cos $(0.03) — —

Mark-to-Market Net Impact

We centrally manage commodity derivatives on beb&lbur divisions. These commodity derivatives utd energ)
fruit and other raw materials. Certain of these cwmdity derivatives do not qualify for hedge accangtreatment ar
are marked to market with the resulting gains asdds recognized in corporate unallocated expehbese gains al
losses are subsequently reflected in division teswhen the divisions take delivery of the undedyicommodity
Therefore, the divisions realize the economic ¢¢fef the derivative without experiencing any résgl mark-tomarke
volatility, which remains in corporate unalloca®dgenses.

In 2009, we recognized $274 million ($173 millioftea-tax or $0.11 per share) of marksarket net gains «
commodity hedges in corporate unallocated expenses.
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In 2008, we recognized $346 million ($223 millioftea-tax or $0.14 per share) of mark#warket net losses
commodity hedges in corporate unallocated expenses.

In 2007, we recognized $19 million ($12 millionexftax or $0.01 per share) of markst@rket net gains on commoc
hedges in corporate unallocated expenses.

Restructuring and Impairment Charge

In 2009, we incurred a charge of $36 million ($2dliom aftertax or $0.02 per share) in conjunction with
Productivity for Growth program that began in 2008e program includes actions in all divisions loé tbusines
including the closure of six plants that we believi increase cost competitiveness across the Igugmain, upgrac
and streamline our product portfolio, and simplihe organization for more effective and timely dem-making
These initiatives were completed in the secondtquaf 2009.

In 2008, we incurred a charge of $543 million ($4@8lion aftertax or $0.25 per share) in conjunction with
Productivity for Growth program.

In 2007, we incurred a charge of $102 million ($@llion aftertax or $0.04 per share) in conjunction with restitiag
actions primarily to close certain plants and raize other production lines.

Tax Benefits

In 2007, we recognized $129 million ($0.08 per shaf noneash tax benefits related to the favorable resmiudi
certain foreign tax matters.

PepsiCo Share of PB’s Restructuring and Impairment Charges

In 2008, PBG implementedrastructuring initiative across all of its geogragpbegments. In addition, PBG recogni
an asset impairment charge related to its busimeséexico. Consequently, a narash charge of $138 million w
included in bottling equity income ($114 milliontexf-tax or $0.07 per share) as part of recordingsbare of PB&
financial results.

PBG/PAS Merger Cost

In 2009, we incurred $50 million of costs assodatdth the proposed mergers with PBG and PAS, df ageal
additional $11 million of costs, representing obare of the respective merger costs of PBG and Pé®rded i
bottling equity income. In total, these costs hadfier-tax impact of $44 million or $0.03 per shar
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Results of Operations — Consolidated Review

In the discussions of net revenue and operatint grelow, effective net pricingeflects the year-overear impact ¢
discrete pricing actions, sales incentive actigi@and mix resulting from selling varying produatsdifferent packac
sizes and in different countries. Additionalgcquisitionsreflect all mergers and acquisitions activity, udihg the
impact of acquisitions, divestitures and changesvimership or control in consolidated subsidiariese impact ¢
acquisitions related to our naonsolidated equity investees is reflected in ooluwme and, excluding our ancl
bottlers, in our operating profit.

Servings

Since our divisions each use different measurgshgsical unit volume (i.e., kilos, gallons, pouratsd case sales)
common servings metric is necessary to reflectocomsolidated physical unit volume. Our divisiop$iysical volum
measures are converted into servings based orFddsl. and Drug Administration guidelines for singrving sizes «
our products.

In 2009, total servings increased slightly compaiee@®008, as servings for snacks increased 1% veaifgings fc
beverages decreased 1%. In 2008, total servingsased 3%compared to 2007, as servings for both snack:
beverages worldwide grew 3%.

Net Revenue and Operating Pro

Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢ 200¢
Total net revenu $43,23: $43,25: $39,47¢ — % 10%
Operating profi
FLNA $ 3,25¢ $ 2,95¢ $ 2,84t 10% 4%
QFNA 62€ 582 56¢ 8% 2.5%
LAF 904 897 714 1% 26%
PAB 2,172 2,02¢ 2,48 7% (19%
Europe 93z 91C 85t 2% 6%
AMEA 71€ 592 46€ 21% 27%
Corporate — net impact of mark-to-market on
commodity hedge 274 (34¢€) 19 n/m n/m
Corporate- PBG/PAS merger cos (49 — — n/m n/m
Corporate- restructuring — (10) — n/m n/m
Corporate- other (797 (657) (772) 21% (16)%
Total operating profi $ 8,044 $ 6,95¢ $ 7,182 16% (3)%
Total operating profit margi 18.6% 16.1% 18.2% 2.5 (2.2

n/m represents year-over-year changes that arenmezningful.
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2009

Total operating profit increased 16% and operatiraggin increased 2.5 percentage points. Theseasesewere drive
by the net favorable mark-toarket impact of our commodity hedges and lowetruesiring and impairment chareg
related to our Productivity for Growth program, leotively contributing 17 percentage points to @pieg profi
growth, partially offset by 1 percentage point framsts associated with the proposed mergers witG BBd PAS
Foreign currency reduced operating profit growth@yercentage points, and acquisitions contrib@gukercentac
points to the operating profit growth.

Other corporate unallocated expenses increased gfftarily reflecting deferred compensation lossesnpared t
gains in the prior year. The deferred compensatisses are offset (as an increase to interest iagpday gains o
investments used to economically hedge these costs.

2008

Total operating profit decreased 3% and marginebsad 2.1 percentage points. The unfavorable ned-toanarke
impact of our commodity hedges and increased r&siing and impairment charges contributed 11 peegge point
to the operating profit decline and 1.8 percentagiats to the margin decline. Leverage from thesnexe growth we
offset by the impact of higher commodity costs. Aisgions and foreign currency each positively cimited :
percentage point to operating profit performance.

Other corporate unallocated expenses decreasedTI&favorable impact of certain employeated items, includir
lower deferred compensation and pension costs parigally offset by higher costs associated with global SAF
implementation and increased research and develdprosts. The decrease in deferred compensatida aos offse
by a decrease in interest income from losses agsinvents used to economically hedge these costs.

Other Consolidated Results

Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢ 2008

Bottling equity income $ 36E $ 374 $ 56C (2)% (33)%
Interest expense, n $ (330 $ (28¢) $ (99 $(42) $(18¢<)
Annual tax rate 26.(% 26.7% 25.8%
Net income attributable to Pepsit $5,94¢ $5,14: $5,65¢ 16% (9)%
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common s—

diluted $ 3.71 $ 3.21 $ 3.41 17% (6)%
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Bottling equity income includes our share of thé mezome or loss of our anchor bottlers as desdrilbe “Out
Customers.’Our interest in these bottling investments may geaimom time to time. Any gains or losses from
changes, as well as other transactions relatedutabottling investments, are also included on atprebasis. |
November 2007, our Board of Directors approvedddle of additional PBG stock to an economic ownpridvel o
35%, as well as the sale of PAS stock to the ovimgrdevel at the time of the merger with Whitmanr@ration ir
2000 of about 37%. Consequently, we sold 8.8 mmilsbares of PBG stock and 3.3 million shares of B8k in 200¢
The resulting lower ownership percentages reduted équity income from PBG and PAS that we recogl
subsequent to those sales. We did not sell any ®#B€AS stock in 2009. Substantially all of our bog equity incom
is derived from our equity investments in PBG a#@&PAIso see “Acquisition of Common Stock of PBGIdPAS.”

2009

Bottling equity income decreased 2%, primarily @éefing pretax gains on our sales of PBG and PAS stock irptioe
year, mostly offset by a prior year non-cash charfg®&138 million related to our share of PB&008 restructuring a
impairment charges.

Net interest expense increased $42 million, prilpaeflecting lower average rates on our investmeaiinces ar
higher average debt balances. This increase wdasllyaoffset by gains in the market value of intresnts used -
economically hedge a portion of our deferred corspg&an costs.

The tax rate decreased 0.7 percentage points cethparthe prior year, primarily due to the favoeabgsolution ¢
certain foreign tax matters and lower taxes onioreesults in the current year.

Net income attributable to PepsiCo increased 16&orem income attributable to PepsiCo per commonnesimerease
17%. The favorable net mark-toarket impact of our commodity hedges and lowetruesiring and impairme
charges in the current year were partially offsgttie PBG/PAS merger costs; these items affectomgparability
increased net income attributable to PepsiCo bypéd&entage points and net income attributable fosiEe pe
common share by 17 percentage points. Net incomndédaible to PepsiCo per common share was alsordiy
impacted by share repurchases in the prior year.

2008

Bottling equity income decreased 33%, primarilyleeting a noncash charge of $138 million related to our sha
PBG'’s restructuring and impairment charges. Adddity, lower pretax gains on our sales of PBG stock contribut
the decline.

Net interest expense increased $189 million, prignegflecting higher average debt balances angdds®n investmer
used to economically hedge our deferred compemsatists, partially offset by lower average rate®onborrowings.
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The tax rate increased 0.9 percentage points caugarthe prior year, primarily due to $129 milliohtax benefit
recognized in the prior year related to the favirabsolution of certain foreign tax matters, plyi offset by lowe
taxes on foreign results in the current year.

Net income attributable to PepsiCo decreased 9%tandelated net income attributable to PepsiCocpermon shal
decreased 6%. The unfavorable net markitoket impact of our commodity hedges, the absefdbe tax benefi
recognized in the prior year, our increased resirugg and impairment charges and our share of BBEstructurin
and impairment charges collectively contributedp&scentage points to both the decline in net incafirébutable t
PepsiCo and net income attributable to PepsiCa@amon share. Additionally, net income attributatolé®epsiCo pr
common share was favorably impacted by our shanérchases.

Results of Operations — Division Review

The results and discussions below are based onduwwChief Executive Officer monitors the performanaf ou
divisions. In addition, our operating profit anagth, excluding the impact of restructuring and anment charges a
costs associated with the proposed mergers with BB&G PAS, are not measures defined by accountimgiples
generally accepted in the U.S. However, we belirvestors should consider these measures as theyae indicativ
of our ongoing performance and with how managenesaiuates our operating results and trends. Foitiaaial
information on our divisions, see Note 1 and fadiadnal information on our restructuring and impaént charges, s
Note 3.
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Net Revenue, 200!
Net Revenue, 200
% Impact of:
Volume®

Effective net pricin¢®
Foreign exchang
Acquisitions

% Changeo©

Net Revenue, 200
Net Revenue, 200
% Impact of:
Volume®

Effective net pricin¢®
Foreign exchang
Acquisitions

% Changeo©

FLNA QFNA LAF
$1322:  $1,88c  $5,70:
$12,507  $1,90:  $5,89¢
1% — % (2)%
5.5 — 12
1) 1) (14
6% (1)% (3)%
FLNA QFNA LAF
$12,50;  $1,90:  $5,89¢
$11,58¢  $1,86(  $4,87:
— % 15%  — %
7 4 11
— — 9
8% 2% 21%

PAB
$10,11¢
$10,93"

(7)%

D)

(8)%

PAB
$10,93"
$11,09(

(4.5)%
3

(1)%

Europe AMEA Total
$ 6,727 $5,57¢ $43,23:
$ 6,891 $5,11¢ $43,25:
(3)% 7% (1)%
5 4 5
(12 3) (5)
8 1 1t
(2)% 9% — %
Europe AMEA Total
$ 6,891 $5,11¢ $43,25:
$ 5,89¢ $4,17( $39,47«
4% 14% 1%
4 6 6
2 1 1
7 2 2
17% 23% 10%

(@) Excludes the impact of acquisitions. In certairtanses, volume growth varies from the amounts dssd in th
following divisional discussions due to ngeonsolidated joint venture volume, and, for ourdyage business:
temporary timing differences between BCS and CSH. 1@t revenue excludes noonsolidated joint ventu

volume, and, for our beverage businesses, is as&HE.

(b) Includes the year-overear impact of discrete pricing actions, sales ntige activities and mix resulting frc
selling varying products in different package siaed in different countrie:
(c) Amounts may not sum due to roundil
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Frito-Lay North America

% Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢ 200¢
Net revenue $13,22¢ $12,507 $11,58¢ 6 8
Operating profii $ 3,25¢ $2,95¢ $ 284t 10 4
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 2 10€ 28
Operating profit, excluding restructuring and inrpznt charge $ 3,26( $ 3,067 $ 2,87¢ 6 7
2009

Net revenue grew 6% and pound volume increasedTt#.volume growth reflects hi-singledigit growth in dips
double-digit growth from our Sabra joint venturaddow-single-digit growth in trademark L&y’ These volume gai
were partially offset by high-singleigit declines in trademark Ruffles. Net revenuevgh also benefited from effecti
net pricing. Foreign currency reduced net revemowvth by almost 1 percentage point.

Operating profit grew 10%, primarily reflecting timet revenue growth, partially offset by higher coaodlity costs
primarily cooking oil and potatoes. Lower restructg and impairment charges in the current yeaateel to oL
Productivity for Growth program increased operapngfit growth by nearly 4 percentage points.

2008

Net revenue grew 8% and pound volume grew 1%. Thame growth reflects our 2008 Sabra joint ventame mic-
single-digit growth in trademark Cheetos, Rufflesl @ips. These volume gains were largely offsemiy-singledigit
declines in trademark Lag’and Doritos. Net revenue growth benefited fromsimpg actions. Foreign currency ha
nominal impact on net revenue growth.

Operating profit grew 4%, reflecting the net revergrowth. This growth was partially offset by higlmmmodit
costs, primarily cooking oil and fuel. Operatingfirgrowth was negatively impacted by 3 percentagmts, resultin
from higher fourth quarter restructuring and impeent charges in 2008 related to our Productivity@oowth progran
Foreign currency and acquisitions each had a ndnmmaact on operating profit growth. Operating p,oéxcluding
restructuring and impairment charges, grew 7%.

56



Table of Contents

Quaker Foods North America

% Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢  200¢
Net revenue $1,88¢ $1,902 $1,86( Q) 2
Operating profii $ 626 $ 58z $ 56¢ 8 2.t
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 1 31 —
Operating profit, excluding restructuring and inrpznt charge $ 62¢ $ 61 $ 56¢ 3 8
2009

Net revenue declined 1% and volume was flat. -single-digit volume declines in Oatmeal and higigke-digit
declines in trademark Roni were offset by high-Erngjgit growth in ready-teeat cereals. Favorable net pricing, dr
by price increases taken last year, was offsetrifguarable mix. Unfavorable foreign currency redlicet revent
growth by 1 percentage point.

Operating profit increased 8%, primarily reflectitfge absence of prior year restructuring and inmpamnt charge
related to our Productivity for Growth program, wainiincreased operating profit growth by 5 perceatagints. Lowe
advertising and marketing, and selling and distrdsuexpenses, also contributed to the operatingtgrowth.

2008

Net revenue increased 2% and volume declined 1pattially reflecting the negative impact of the @e®apids floo
that occurred at the end of the second quarter. vidhieme decrease reflects a low-singlgit decline in Quak
Oatmeal and ready-teat cereals. The net revenue growth reflects féNeraffective net pricing, due primarily to pr
increases, partially offset by the volume declipareign currency had a nominal impact on net regegrowth.

Operating profit increased 2.5%, reflecting the ne®enue growth and lower advertising and marketiogts, partiall
offset by increased commodity costs. The negatiwpact of the flood was mitigated by related bussnéisruptiol
insurance recoveries, which contributed 5 percentagnts to operating profit. The fourth quartestnecturing an
impairment charges related to our Productivity @mowth program reduced operating profit growth bpescentac
points. Foreign currency had a nominal impact oerafing profit growth. Operating profit, excludingstructuring ar
impairment charges, grew 8%.
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Latin America Foods

% Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢  200¢
Net revenue $5,70: $5,89: $4,87- 3) 21
Operating profii $ 904 $ 897 $ 714 1 26
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 3 40 39
Operating profit, excluding restructuring and inrpznt charge $ 907 $ 937 $ 75: (3) 24
2009

Volume declined 2%, largely reflecting pricing acts to cover commodity inflation. A mid-singtkgit decline &
Sabritas in Mexico and a low-single-digit declingGamesa in Mexico was partially offset by mid-$@digit growth ir
Brazil.

Net revenue declined 3%, primarily reflecting anfaworable foreign currency impact of 14 percentgugpents
Favorable effective net pricing was partially offbg the volume declines.

Operating profit grew 1%, reflecting favorable efiee net pricing, partially offset by the highesnamodity cost:
Unfavorable foreign currency reduced operatingiptnf 17 percentage points. Operating profit grolwémefited fror
lower restructuring and impairment charges in tin@ent year related to our Productivity for Growtlogram.

2008

Volume grew 3%, primarily reflecting an acquisitiom Brazil, which contributed nearly 3 percentagengs to th
volume growth. A mid-single-digit decline at Salstin Mexico, largely resulting from weight-outsaswoffset by mid-
single digit growth at Gamesa in Mexico and douhbgt growth in certain other markets.

Net revenue grew 21%, primarily reflecting favoraleiffective net pricing. Gamesa experienced de«digit growtr
due to favorable pricing actions. Acquisitions cdntted 9 percentage points to the net revenue tiyomhile foreigt
currency had a nominal impact on net revenue growth

Operating profit grew 26%, driven by the net rewvergrowth, partially offset by increased commoditysts. At
insurance recovery contributed 3 percentage pamthe operating profit growth. The impact of treuith quarte
restructuring and impairment charges in 2008 rdlédeour Productivity for Growth program was off&st prior yea
restructuring charges. Acquisitions contributededcpntage points and foreign currency contribut@ertentage poi
to the operating profit growth. Operating profitckiding restructuring and impairment charges, g2déb.
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PepsiCo Americas Beverages

% Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢  200¢
Net revenue $10,11¢ $10,937 $11,09( (8) Q)
Operating profii $ 2,172 $ 2,02¢ $ 2,487 7 (19)
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 16 28¢ 12
Operating profit, excluding restructuring and inrpznt charge $ 2,18t $ 2,31 $ 2,49¢ (5.5 (7)
2009

BCS volume declined 6%, reflecting continued safthie the North America liquid refreshment beveregiegory.

In North America, non-carbonated beverage volumelied 11%, primarily driven by doubldigit declines i
Gatorade sports drinks and in our base Aquafinemaisiness. CSD volumes declined 5%.

Net revenue declined 8%, primarily reflecting th@wme declines. Unfavorable foreign currency cdntied over
percentage point to the net revenue decline.

Operating profit increased 7%, primarily reflectitver restructuring and impairment charges in therent yee
related to our Productivity for Growth program. Ewbng restructuring and impairment charges, opegaprofit
declined 5.5%, primarily reflecting the net revemerformance. Operating profit was also negativeipacted b
unfavorable foreign currency which reduced opegagirofit growth by almost 3 percentage points.

2008
BCS volume declined 3%, reflecting a 5% declinélorth America, partially offset by a 4% increasd.atin America.

Our North American business navigated a challengewy in the U.S., where the liquid refreshmentebage catego
declined on a year-over-year basis. In North AngerieSD volume declined 4%, driven by a mid-singjigit decline ir
trademark Pepsi and a low-singligit decline in trademark Sierra Mist, offset iarpby a slight increase in tradem
Mountain Dew. Non-carbonated beverage volume ded|6?6.

Net revenue declined 1 percent, reflecting the mawdeclines in North America, partially offset avérable effectiv
net pricing. The effective net pricing reflects piee mix and price increases taken primarily omaentrate ar
fountain products this year. Foreign currency hadminal impact on the net revenue decline.

Operating profit declined 19%, primarily reflectibggher fourth quarter restructuring and impairmemarges in 20(
related to our Productivity for Growth program, aini
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contributed 11 percentage points to the operatmftmecline. In addition, higher product costsldngher selling ar
delivery costs, primarily due to higher fuel costsntributed to the decline. Foreign currency hasbmninal impact o
the operating profit decline. Operating profit, kxting restructuring and impairment charges, dediii%.

Europe
% Change

2009 2008 2007 200¢  200¢
Net revenue $6,727 $6,891 $5,89¢ 2 17
Operating profi $ 93z $ 91C $ 85t 2 6
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 1 50 9
Impact of PBG/PAS merger cos 1 — —
Operating profit, excluding above iter $ 934 $ 96C $ 864 3) 11
2009

Snacks volume declined 1%, reflecting continued noe@onomic challenges and planned weight outs spamse t
higher input costs. High-single-digit declines ipa8 and Turkey and a douldggit decline in Poland were partie
offset by low-single-digit growth in Russia. Additially, Walkers in the United Kingdom declined dow-singledigit
rate. Our acquisition in the fourth quarter of 20§18 snacks company in Serbia positively contedu? percentay
points to the volume performance.

Beverage volume grew 3.5%, primarily reflecting aaquisition of Lebedyansky in Russia in the fouytiarter of 200
which contributed 8 percentage points to volumenmgno A high-single-digit increase in Germany andi+singledigit
increases in the United Kingdom and Poland wereertttan offset by double-digit declines in Russid tire Ukraine.

Net revenue declined 2%, primarily reflecting adeeforeign currency which contributed 12 percentagiats to th
decline, partially offset by acquisitions which pingly contributed 8 percentage points to net rewe performanc
Favorable effective net pricing positively contriéd to the net revenue performance.

Operating profit grew 2%, primarily reflecting thavorable effective net pricing and lower restruictg anc
impairment costs in the current year related toRnaductivity for Growth program. Acquisitions pibgely contribute:
5 percentage points to the operating profit groanld adverse foreign currency reduced operatingtpgyaiwth by 1°
percentage points.
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2008

Snacks volume grew 6%, reflecting broad-based as&e led by doubléigit growth in Russia. Additionally, Walke
in the United Kingdom, as well as the Netherlangiew at low-singledigit rates and Spain increased sligl
Acquisitions contributed 2 percentage points tovibleme growth.

Beverage volume grew 15%, primarily reflecting thgansion of the Pepsi Lipton Joint Venture andShadora ar
Lebedyansky acquisitions, which contributed 14 eetage points to the growth. CSDs increased sjigimid non-
carbonated beverages grew at a double-digit rate.

Net revenue grew 17%, reflecting favorable effextivet pricing and volume growth. Acquisitions cdnited
percentage points and foreign currency contrib@tpdrcentage points to the net revenue growth.

Operating profit grew 6%, driven by the net reveguawth, partially offset by increased commoditgtso Acquisition
contributed 5 percentage points and foreign cugrasantributed 3 percentage points to the operapirajit growth
Operating profit growth was negatively impacted Bypercentage points, resulting from higher fourtnarte
restructuring and impairment charges in 2008 rdlate our Productivity for Growth program. Operatipgofit,
excluding restructuring and impairment chargeswgt&%.

Asia, Middle East & Africa

% Change
2009 2008 2007 200¢ 200¢
Net revenue $5,57¢  $5,11¢ $4,17( 9 23
Operating profi $ 71€ $ 59z $ 46¢€ 21 27
Impact of restructuring and impairment char 13 15 14
Operating profit, excluding restructuring and impa@nt charge $ 72¢ $ 607 $ 48C 20 26
2009

Snacks volume grew 9%, reflecting broad-based as&® driven by doublgigit digit growth in India and the Midc
East, partially offset by a low-single-digit dedim China. Additionally, South Africa grew voluraéa low-singledigit
rate and Australia grew volume slightly. The nepaut of acquisitions and divestitures contributquecentage poir
to the snacks volume growth.

Beverage volume grew 8%, reflecting broad-baseases driven by double-digit growth in India aighksingledigit
growth in Pakistan. Additionally, the Middle Easew at a mid-single-digit rate and China grew dbwa-singledigit
rate. Acquisitions had a nominal impact on the baye volume growth rate.
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Net revenue grew 9%, reflecting volume growth aadofable effective net pricing. Foreign currencgused ne
revenue growth by over 3 percentage points. Thamgact of acquisitions and divestitures contribluiepercentag
point to the net revenue growth.

Operating profit grew 21%, driven primarily by thet revenue growth. The net impact of acquisitiang divestiture
contributed 11 percentage points to the operatirgditpgrowth and included a ortene gain associated with |
contribution of our snacks business in Japan tmfarjoint venture with Calbee, the snacks markatlée in Japa
Foreign currency reduced operating profit growtl8lpercentage points.

2008

Snacks volume grew 11%, reflecting broad-baseckas®es led by doubl#igit growth in China, the Middle East ¢
South Africa. Additionally, Australia experiencem-single-digit growth and India grew at a highegexdigit rate.

Beverage volume grew 12%, reflecting broad-basetkases driven by doubtkgit growth in China, the Middle Ez
and India, partially offset by low-singltigit declines in Thailand and the Philippines. Aisifions had a nomin
impact on beverage volume growth. CSDs grew atga-kingle-digit rate and nocarbonated beverages grew
double-digit rate.

Net revenue grew 23%, reflecting volume growth dadorable effective net pricing. Acquisitions cobtited -
percentage points and foreign currency contrib@tpdrcentage point to the net revenue growth.

Operating profit grew 27%, driven by the net revemmowth, partially offset by increased commoditsts. Foreig
currency and acquisitions each contributed 2 péagenpoints to the operating profit growth. The atipof the fourt
quarter restructuring and impairment charges irB2@ated to our Productivity for Growth programsaafset by pric
year restructuring charges. Operating profit, ediclg restructuring and impairment charges, grew 26%

Our Liquidity and Capital Resources

Global capital and credit markets, including thenogercial paper markets, experienced considerabégiiy in 2009
This volatility did not have a material unfavorabigpact on our liquidity, and we continue to haeeess to the capi
and credit markets. In addition, we have revolvngdit facilities that are discussed in Note 9. Mé&eve that our ca
generating capability and financial condition, tiinge with our revolving credit facilities and othevailable methods
debt financing, will be adequate to meet our opegatinvesting and financing needs. However, thesa be n
assurance that continued or increased volatilitthan global capital and credit markets will not sarpour ability tc
access these markets on terms commercially acdeptabs. See alsorhe global economic downturn has resulte
unfavorable economic conditions and increased Nibfaih foreign exchange rates and may have areeslimpact c
our business results or financial condition.” andiny downgrade of our credit rating could increase duture
borrowing costs.” in Item 1A. “Risk Factors.”
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In addition, currency restrictions enacted by tbgegnment in Venezuela have impacted our abilitpay dividend
from our snack and beverage operations in Venezugkide of the country. As of December 26, 20@8,aperation
in Venezuela comprised 7% of our cash and caslvalguits balance.

Furthermore, our cash provided from operating &ss/is somewhat impacted by seasonality. Workiagital neec
are impacted by weekly sales, which are generadggst in the third quarter due to seasonal andidptelated sale
patterns, and generally lowest in the first quar@m a continuing basis, we consider various tretitsas to increas
shareholder value and enhance our business resudtsding acquisitions, divestitures, joint vergsrand sha
repurchases. These transactions may result inefeash proceeds or payments.

Operating Activities

In 2009, our operations provided $6.8 billion oslsacompared to $7.0 billion in the prior year]eeting a $1.0 billio
($0.6 billion aftertax) discretionary pension contribution to our Uggnsion plans, $196 million of restructul
payments related to our Productivity for Growthgraom and $49 million of PBG/PAS merger cost paymsedperatin
cash flow also reflected net favorable working tapgomparisons to the prior year.

In 2008, our operations provided $7.0 billion ofleacompared to $6.9 billion in the prior yearnmarily reflecting ou
solid business results. Our operating cash flo®0d@8 reflects restructuring payments of $180 miillimcluding $15
million related to our Productivity for Growth pn@gn, and pension and retiree medical contributafr$219 million
of which $23 million were discretionary.

Investing Activities

In 2009, net cash used for investing activities $24 billion, primarily reflecting $2.1 billion focapital spending al
$0.5 billion for acquisitions.

In 2008, we used $2.7 billion for our investingiaties, primarily reflecting $2.4 billion for cagal spending and $1
billion for acquisitions. Significant acquisitiomscluded our joint acquisition with PBG of Lebedgéy in Russia ar
the acquisition of a snacks company in Serbia. d3eeof cash was partially offset by net proceedsfsales of short-
term investments of $1.3 billion and proceeds feates of PBG and PAS stock of $358 million.

We anticipate net capital spending of about $3l®biin 2010. Additionally, in connection with oldecember 7, 20(
agreement with Dr Pepper Snapple Group, Inc. (DP8Ghanufacture and distribute certain DPSG praduttthe
territories where they are currently sold by PB@ &AS, we will make an upfront payment of $900 imillto DPS(
upon closing of the proposed mergers with PBG akd.P
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Financing Activities

In 2009, net cash used for financing activities as billion, primarily reflecting the return operating cash flow
our shareholders through dividend payments of $@libn. Net proceeds from issuances of ladegn debt of $0.
billion and stock option proceeds of $0.4 billioene mostly offset by net repayments of sherth borrowings of $1
billion.

In 2008, we used $3.0 billion for our financingiaities, primarily reflecting the return of openadgi cash flow to ot
shareholders through common share repurchases ob#don and dividend payments of $2.5 billiorhd use of ca:
was partially offset by proceeds from issuancedoofyterm debt, net of payments, of $3.1 billion, stamhtior
proceeds of $620 million and net proceeds fromtsteom borrowings of $445 million.

Subsequent to yeand 2009, we issued $4.25 billion of fixed and tilog rate notes. We intend to use the net proc
from this offering to finance a portion of the plhase price for the PBG and PAS mergers and to gdajed fees ai
expenses in connection with the mergers. See N&te farther information regarding financing in cgaction with th
PBG and PAS mergers.

We annually review our capital structure with owralgd, including our dividend policy and share repase activity. |
the second quarter of 2009, our Board of Direcamsroved a 6% dividend increase from $1.70 to $pe80share. W\
did not repurchase any shares in 2009 under oOrisiion repurchase program authorized by the BadrDirectors il
the second quarter of 2007 and expiring on Jun@@D). The current $8.0 billion authorization hppraximately $6.
billion remaining for repurchase. We anticipatet tima2010 share repurchases together with a valyr@800 millior
pre-tax pension plan contribution will total ab&t billion.

Management Operating Cash Flo

We focus on management operating cash flow as a&lkgyent in achieving maximum shareholder valud, itirs the
primary measure we use to monitor cash flow peréoroe. However, it is not a measure provided by @uiiac
principles generally accepted in the U.S. Thereftiris measure is not, and should not be viewea asjbstitute fc
U.S. GAAP cash flow measures. Since net capitahdipg is essential to our product innovation inii@s an
maintaining our operational capabilities, we bedi¢hat it is a recurring and necessary use of &slisuch, we belie\
investors should also consider net capital spendimgn evaluating our cash from operating activitidditionally, we
consider certain items, including the impact ofigscietionary pension contribution in the first gearof 2009, net
tax, restructuringelated cash payments, net of tax, and PBG/PAS energst payments in 2009 in evalua
management operating cash flow. We believe invessbiould consider these items in evaluating ouragamer
operating cash flow results. The table below retesmet cash provided by operating activitiesiediected in our cas
flow statement, to our management operating cash déixcluding the impact of the above items.
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2009 2008 2007
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 6,79¢ $ 6,99¢ $ 6,934
Capital spendin (2,129%) (2,44¢) (2,430
Sales of property, plant and equipm 58 98 47
Management operating cash fl 4,72¢ 4,657 4,551

Discretionary pension contribution (al-tax) 64C — —
Restructuring payments (af-tax) 16& 18C 22

PBG/PAS merger cost payme! 49 — —
Management operating cash flow excluding abovesi $ 5,58¢ $ 4,831 $ 4,57

In 2009, management operating cash flow was usedagly to pay dividends. In 2008 and 2007, manage
operating cash flow was used primarily to repurehabares and pay dividends. We expect to contiauesturr
approximately all of our management operating ¢hsi to our shareholders through dividends and eslapurchase
However, see “Risk Factors” in Item 1A. and “OursBiess Risksfor certain factors that may impact our opere
cash flows.

Credit Ratings

Our objective is to maintain shadrm credit ratings that provide us with ready asct global capital and cre
markets at favorable interest rates. As anticipdt#bwing the public announcement of the PBG neerggreement a
the PAS merger agreement, Moody’s Investors Ser{fideody’s) indicated that it was reviewing our ratings
possible downgrade and Standard & Pedratings Services (S&P) indicated that its outlookPepsiCo was negat
and it could lower our ratings. Moodyhas noted that the additional debt involved imgieting the PBG merger a
the PAS merger and our consolidated level of ineldiess following completion of the PBG merger amel PAS
merger could result in a rating lower than the entrating level. S&P has indicated that when aaidtl informatior
becomes available, S&P will review whether, follagicompletion of the PBG merger and the PAS megger,of ou
senior unsecured debt will, in S&Pview, be structurally subordinated, which couddult in a lower rating fi
PepsiCo’s debt. Our current long-term debt ratingAa2 at Moodys and A+ at S&P. We have maintained st
investment grade ratings for over a decade. Eaelgres considered strong investment grade and the first quartil
of its respective ranking system. These ratings edflect the impact of our anchor bottlecsish flows and debt. £
also “Risk Factors” in Item 1A.

Credit Facilities and Long-Term Contractual Commitamts
See Note 9 for a description of our credit fa@htand long-term contractual commitments.

Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

It is not our business practice to enter into @ffamcesheet arrangements, other than in the normal caldirisasines:
However, at the time of the separation of our bawjtbperations from us, various guarantees weressecy to facilitar
the separation. In 2008, we extended our guarasitaeportion of Bottling Group LLC’s longerm debt in connectic
with the refinancing of a corresponding portiortteé underlying debt. As of December 26, 2009, webe it is remot
that these guarantees would require any cash
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payment. Neither the merger with PBG nor the mergién PAS will affect our guarantee of a portion Bbttling
Group, LLC’s long-term debt. We do not enter infi-lzalancesheet transactions specifically structured to pute
income or tax benefits or to avoid recognizing sckbsing assets or liabilities. See Note 9 foreaatiption of our off-
balance-sheet arrangements.

Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG and PAS

On August 3, 2009, we entered into an AgreementRiad of Merger with PBG and Pepsi-Cola Metropaliottling
Company, Inc. (Metro), our wholly owned subsidiéitye PBG Merger Agreement) and a separate AgreeamehPla
of Merger with PAS and Metro (the PAS Merger Agresai).

The PBG Merger Agreement provides that, upon thmdeand subject to the conditions set forth in RBG Merge
Agreement, PBG will be merged with and into Mettbe(PBG Merger), with Metro continuing as the sung
corporation and our wholly owned subsidiary. At #féective time of the PBG Merger, each share oGREBmmoil
stock outstanding immediately prior to the effeettime not held by us or any of our subsidiarielé lvé converted int
the right to receive either 0.6432 of a share gfsikeo common stock or, at the election of the hgli86.50 in cas
without interest, and in each case subject to pargrocedures which provide that we will pay c&sha number ¢
shares equal to 50% of the PBG common stock oulistgnmmediately prior to the effective time of tRBG Merge
not held by us or any of our subsidiaries and issumes of PepsiCo common stock for the remain0tg 5f sucl
shares. Each share of PBG common stock held by &Bi@asury stock, held by us or held by Metro, each share
PBG Class B common stock held by us or Metro, ichesase immediately prior to the effective timetloé PBC
Merger, will be canceled, and no payment will bedmavith respect thereto. Each share of PBG comrtmrk sn(
PBG Class B common stock owned by any subsidiaguod other than Metro immediately prior to theeetive time ¢
the PBG Merger will automatically be converted ittie right to receive 0.6432 of a share of Pepsi@omon stock.

The PAS Merger Agreement provides that, upon th@geand subject to the conditions set forth in PAS Merge
Agreement, PAS will be merged with and into Mettbe( PAS Merger, and together with the PBG Mergee
Mergers), with Metro continuing as the survivingmaration and our wholly owned subsidiary. At tlie€etive time o
the PAS Merger, each share of PAS common stockanutg immediately prior to the effective time ma&id by us ¢
any of our subsidiaries will be converted into thyht to receive either 0.5022 of a share of Pepsi@nmon stock ¢
at the election of the holder, $28.50 in cash, suthinterest, and in each case subject to proraiifosedures whic
provide that we will pay cash for a number of skazqual to 50% of the PAS common stock outstanthimgediatel
prior to the effective time of the PAS Merger naichby us or any of our subsidiaries and issueeshaf PepsiC
common stock for the remaining 50% of such shdtash share of PAS common stock held by PAS asuingasock
held by us or held by Metro, in each case, immetigtrior to the effective time of the PAS Mergeill be cancelec
and no payment will be made with respect theretahEshare of PAS common stock owned by any sulpgidfaours
other than Metro immediately prior to the effectivme of the PAS Merger will automatically be corteel into thi
right to receive 0.5022 of a share of PepsiCo comstock.
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On February 17, 2010, the stockholders of PBG aA&% Rpproved the PBG and PAS Mergers, respect
Consummation of each of the Mergers is subjectartous conditions, including the absence of legahjbitions an
the receipt of regulatory approvals. On February2(¥10, we announced that we had refiled underHag-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (HSR Aet)th respect to the Mergers and signed a conseatet
(Consent Decree) proposed by the Staff of the Beédeade Commission (FTC) providing for the mairstece of th
confidentiality of certain information we will obtafrom DPSG in connection with the manufacture drsdribution o
certain DPSG products after the Mergers are comgbleihe Consent Decree is subject to review andogppby the
Commissioners of the FTC. We hope to consummat®itrgers by the end of February, 2010.

We currently plan that at the closing of the Mesgese will form a new operating unit. This new ogirg unit will
comprise all current PBG and PAS operations inUinged States, Canada and Mexico, and will accdan&abou
three-quarters of the volume of Pepsi€lorth American bottling system, with independeatnchisees accounting
most of the rest. This new operating unit will eluded within the PAB business unit. Current PB@l &AS
operations in Europe, including Russia, will be anged by the Europe division when the Mergers anepbeted.
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Consolidated Statement of Income
PepsiCo, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Fiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decemb@0P8,and December 29,

(in millions except per share amounts)

Net Revenue

Cost of sale:

Selling, general and administrative exper
Amortization of intangible asse
Operating Profit

Bottling equity income

Interest expens

Interest incom

Income before Income Taxe:

Provision for Income Taxes

Net Income

Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingenessts
Net Income Attributable to PepsiCo

Net Income Attributable to PepsiCo per Common Shart
Basic
Diluted

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssents.
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2009 2008 2007
$4323. $4325.  $39,47¢
20,09¢ 20,35, 18,03t
15,02¢ 1587  14,19¢

63 64 58
8,041 6,95¢ 7,187

365 374 56(
(397) (329 (224)

67 41 12F
8,07¢ 7,04¢ 7,647
2,10( 1,87¢ 1,97:
5,97¢ 5,16¢€ 5,67(

33 24 12
$ 5046 $514. $ 5,65¢
$ 381 $ 326 $ 3.4¢f
$ 377 $ 321 $ 341



Table of Contents

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
PepsiCo, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Fiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decemb@0PR8,and December 29, 2007

(in millions)

Operating Activities
Net income
Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Restructuring and impairment charg
Cash payments for restructuring char
PBG/PAS merger cos
Cash payments for PBG/PAS merger ci
Excess tax benefits from sh-based payment arrangeme
Pension and retiree medical plan contributi
Pension and retiree medical plan expel
Bottling equity income, net of dividen
Deferred income taxes and other tax charges anlitx
Change in accounts and notes receiv
Change in inventorie
Change in prepaid expenses and other current ¢
Change in accounts payable and other currentitiabi
Change in income taxes paya
Other, ne
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Investing Activities
Capital spendint
Sales of property, plant and equipm
Proceeds from finance ass
Acquisitions and investments in noncontrolled &ités
Divestitures
Cash restricted for pending acquisitic
Cash proceeds from sale of PBG and PAS ¢
Shor-term investments, by original matur
More than three montt- purchase:
More than three montt— maturities
Three months or less, r

Net Cash Used for Investing Activities

(Continued on following page)
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2009

$ 5,97¢
1,63¢
227
36
(196)
50
(49)
(42)
(1,299
427
(235)
284
18¢
17
(127)
(139)
31¢
(281)
6,79¢

(2,129)
58

(500)
99
15

(29
71

13
(2,40])

2008 2007
$5166  $5,67C
1,54¢ 1,42¢
23¢ 26C
542 102
(180) (22)
(107) (20¢)
(216) (310)
45¢ 53E
(202) (441)
572 11¢
(54¢) (405)
(34E) (204)
(69) (16)
71¢ 522
(180) 12¢
(391) (221)
6,99¢ 6,93
(2,446) (2,430)
08 47

— 27
(1,925) (1,320

6 —_

(40) —
35¢ 31E
(15€) (83)
62 117
1,37¢ (419)
(2,66 (3,749
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
PepsiCo, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Fiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decemb@0PR8,and December 29, 2007

(in millions)

Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuances of I-term debr
Payments of lor-term debr
Shor-term borrowings, by original maturi
More than three montt- proceed:
More than three montt— payments
Three months or less, r
Cash dividends pai
Share repurchas— common
Share repurchas+ preferrec
Proceeds from exercises of stock opti
Excess tax benefits from sh-based payment arrangeme
Other financincg
Net Cash Used for Financing Activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiatmts
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivaler
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Yee
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Yea

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@sstents.
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2009

$ 1,057
(226)

26
(81)
(96)
(2,739

(7)
412

2008 2007
$3,71¢  $2,16¢
(649) (579
89 83
(26¢) (139)
625 (345)
(2,54) (2,20
(4,720 (4,300
(6) (12)

62( 1,10¢
107 20€
(3,025) (4,006)
(153) 75
1,15¢ (741)
91( 1,651
$206: $ 91C
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

PepsiCo, Inc. and Subsidiaries

December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008
(in millions except per share amounts)

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalel $ 3,94 $ 2,064
Shor-term investment 192 21¢
Accounts and notes receivable, 4,624 4,68:
Inventories 2,61¢ 2,522
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 1,194 1,32¢
Total Current Assets 12,57 10,80¢
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 12,67 11,66:
Amortizable Intangible Assets, nel 841 732
Goodwill 6,534 5,12¢
Other nonamortizable intangible ass 1,782 1,12¢
Nonamortizable Intangible Assets 8,31¢ 6,252
Investments in Noncontrolled Affiliates 4,48¢ 3,88:
Other Assets 96% 2,65¢
Total Assets $ 39,84¢ $ 35,99/
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Shor-term obligations $ 464 $ 36¢
Accounts payable and other current liabilit 8,127 8,27:
Income taxes payab 165 14°%
Total Current Liabilities 8,75¢ 8,781
Long-Term Debt Obligations 7,40( 7,85¢
Other Liabilities 5,591 6,541
Deferred Income Taxes 65¢ 22€
Total Liabilities 22,40¢ 23,41
Commitments and Contingenci
Preferred Stock, no par value 41 41
Repurchased Preferred Stoct (145) (13¢)
PepsiCo Common Shareholder Equity
Common stock, par valuez/ ;¢ per share (authorized 3,600 shares, issued 1, &2 30 30
Capital in excess of par val 25( 351
Retained earninc 33,80¢ 30,63¢
Accumulated other comprehensive | (3,799 (4,699
Repurchased common stock, at cost (217 and 228sshraspectively (13,387 (14,127)
Total PepsiCo Common Shareholder Equity 16,90¢ 12,20z
Noncontrolling interest 63€ 47€
Total Equity 17,44; 12,58
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 39,84¢ $ 35,99/

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@ssents.
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Consolidated Statement of Equity
PepsiCo, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Fiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decemb@0PR8,and December 29, 2007

(in millions)

2009 2008 2007
Shares Amount Share Amount Share Amount
Preferred Stock 0.8 % 41 0.6 $ 41 0.6 $ 41
Repurchased Preferred Stocl
Balance, beginning of ye. (0.5 (13¢) (0.5 (132) (0.5 (220
Redemption: (0.1 (7) (—) (6) (—) (12
Balance, end of peric (0.€) (145) (0.5) (13€) (0.5) (132)
Common Stock 1,782 3C 1,78 3C 1,78 30
Capital in Excess of Par Value
Balance, beginning of ye 351 45( 584
Stocl-based compensation expel 227 23¢ 26C
Stock option exercises/RSUs convere (292) (280) (347)
Withholding tax on RSUs convertt (36) (57) (47)
Balance, end of ye: 25( 351 45C
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of ye. 30,63¢ 28,18¢ 24,83
Adoption of guidance on accounting for
uncertainty in income taxe — — 7
Measurement date chan — (89) —
Adjusted balance, beginning of ye 30,63¢ 28,09t 24,84«
Net income attributable to Pepsit 5,94¢ 5,14% 5,65¢
Cash dividends declar— common (2,76%) (2,589 (2,306
Cash dividends declar« preferrec (2 (2 2
Cash dividends declar— RSUs 9 (8) (10)
Balance, end of ye: 33,80¢ 30,63¢ 28,18¢
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Los:
Balance, beginning of ye (4,699 (952) (2,24¢)
Measurement date chan — 51 —
Adjusted balance, beginning of ye (4,699 (907) (2,24¢)
Currency translation adjustme 80C (2,484 71¢
Cash flow hedges, net of te
Net derivative (losses)/gail (55) 16 (60)
Reclassification of losses to net inco 28 5 21
Pension and retiree medical, net of 1
Net pension and retiree medical gains/
(losses; 86 (1,37¢) 464
Reclassification of net losses to net
income 21 73 13t
Unrealized gains/(losses) on securities, net
tax 20 (22) 9
Other — (6) 6
Balance, end of ye: (3,799 (4,699 (952)
Repurchased Common Stocl
Balance, beginning of ye (229) (14,12) (77  (10,38) (149 (7,759
Share repurchas: — — (68) (4,720 (64) (4,300
Stock option exercise 11 64¢ 15 88: 28 1,582



Other, primarily RSUs converte 1 9C 1 10z 3 89
Balance, end of ye: (217) (13,389 (229) (14,12 (77 (10,38)
Total Common Shareholder’ Equity 16,90¢ 12,20: 17,32¢
Noncontrolling Interests
Balance, beginning of ye. 47€ 62 45
Net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests 33 24 12
Purchase of subsidiary shares from
noncontrolling interests, n 15C 45( 9
Currency translation adjustme (12 (48) 2
Other 9 (12 (6)
Balance, end of ye: 63¢€ 47¢€ 62
Total Equity $17,44. $ 12,58: $ 17,29¢
Comprehensive Income
Net income $ 5,97¢ $ 5,16¢ $ 5,67C
Other Comprehensive Income/(Lo:
Currency translation adjustme 78¢ (2,537) 721
Cash flow hedges, net of t (27) 21 (39
Pension and retiree medical, net of
tax
Net prior service (cost)/crec 3 55 (105)
Net gains/(losses 11C (1,35¢) 704
Unrealized gains/(losses) on
securities, net of ta 20 (22) 9
Other — (6) 6
88¢ (3,84)) 1,29¢
Comprehensive Incorn 6,867 1,32¢ 6,96¢
Comprehensive (income)/loss attributa
to noncontrolling interest (27) 24 (14)
Comprehensive Income Attributable to PepsiCc $ 6,84¢ $ 1,34¢ $ 6,952

(@) Includes total tax benefits of $31 million in 20@®5 million in 2008 and $216 million in 20C

See accompanying notes to consolidated finan@sistents.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1 — Basis of Presentation and Our Divisions
Basis of Presentatiol

Our financial statements include the consolidatambants of PepsiCo, Inc. and the affiliates thateetrol. In additior
we include our share of the results of certain otféliates based on our economic ownership irgeré/e do nc
control these other affiliates, as our ownershithese other affiliates is generally less than 5B#uity income or los
from our anchor bottlers is recorded as bottlingiggincome in our income statement. Bottling eguricome als
includes any changes in our ownership interestsuofanchor bottlers. Bottling equity income inclad&l47 million o
pre-tax gains on our sales of PBG and PAS sto@008 and $174 million of prex gains on our sales of PBG stoc
2007. There were no sales of PBG or PAS stock @92@ee Notes 8 and 15 for additional information au
significant noncontrolled bottling affiliates. Ino@ or loss from other noncontrolled affiliates mscorded as
component of selling, general and administrativeesses. Intercompany balances and transactiordianieated. Ot
fiscal year ends on the last Saturday of each Deegmesulting in an additional week of resultsrgveve or six years.

Raw materials, direct labor and plant overheadweal as purchasing and receiving costs, costs tijreelated t
production planning, inspection costs and raw netéwandling facilities, are included in cost oflesa The costs
moving, storing and delivering finished product er@duded in selling, general and administrativpenses.

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegets in conformity with generally accepted accmgnprinciple:
requires us to make estimates and assumptionsaffieat reported amounts of assets, liabilitiesereies, expenses ¢
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiedinkstes are used in determining, among other iteales incentive
accruals, tax reserves, stdoised compensation, pension and retiree medicalascuseful lives for intangible ass
and future cash flows associated with impairmestirtg for perpetual brands, goodwill and other lirgd assets. W
evaluate our estimates on an gwing basis using our historical experience, agl asglother factors we belie
appropriate under the circumstances, such as ¢ue@momic conditions, and adjust or revise ouinmeges a
circumstances change. As future events and thieictefannot be determined with precision, actusliits could diffe
significantly from these estimates.

While the majority of our results are reported omeekly calendar basis, most of our internationarations report ¢
a monthly calendar basis. The following chart detaiir quarterly reporting schedule:

Quarter U.S. and Canac Internationa
First Quartel 12 weeks January, Februal
Second Quarte 12 weeks March, April and May
Third Quartel 12 weeks June, July and Augu
Fourth Quarter 16 weeks September, October,

November and Decemb
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See “Our Divisions’below and for additional unaudited information dams affecting the comparability of ¢
consolidated results, see “ltems Affecting Compéitgb in Managements Discussion and Analysis of Finan
Condition and Results of Operations.

Tabular dollars are in millions, except per shamants. All per share amounts reflect common pareslamount
assume dilution unless noted, and are based omunmhed amounts. Certain reclassifications were nagbior years’
amounts to conform to the 2009 presentation.

Our Divisions

We manufacture or use contract manufacturers, manke sell a variety of salty, convenient, sweal grainbase:
snacks, carbonated and ncerbonated beverages, and foods in over 200 ceantnith our largest operations in N¢
America (United States and Canada), Mexico anduthiged Kingdom. Division results are based on haw Ghie’
Executive Officer assesses the performance of dlodates resources to our divisions. For additionahudite
information on our divisions, see “Our Operatioms"Managemensg Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condi
and Results of Operations. The accounting polideghe divisions are the same as those describdbbie 2, except fi
the following allocation methodologies:

* stock-based compensation exper
* pension and retiree medical expense,
* derivatives

Stock-Based Compensation Expense

Our divisions are held accountable for stbelsed compensation expense and, therefore, theiggps allocated to ¢
divisions as an incremental employee compensatish @ he allocation of stodiased compensation expense in :
was approximately 27% to FLNA, 3% to QFNA, 6% tofE,A21% to PAB, 13% to Europe, 13% to AMEA and 10
corporate unallocated expenses. We had similacatiins of stockbased compensation expense to our divisio
2008 and 2007. The expense allocated to our dngsexcludes any impact of changes in our assungptionng th
year which reflect market conditions over whichisiotn management has no control. Therefore, anawegs betwec
allocated expense and our actual expense are rigedgn corporate unallocated expenses.

Pension and Retiree Medical Expe!

Pension and retiree medical service costs measuradixed discount rate, as well as amortizatibgains and loss
due to demographics, including salary experience, raflected in division results for North Americamployee:
Division results also include interest costs, meag@t a fixed discount rate, for retiree medidahp. Interest costs 1
the pension plans, pension asset returns and {hecinof pension funding, and gains and losses oliaer those due
demographics, are all reflected in corporate unatied expenses. In addition, corporate unallocaxpanses inclut
the difference between the
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service costs measured at a fixed discount rattu@ied in division results as noted above) andtdked service cos
determined using the Plans’ discount rates asas$isdlin Note 7.

Derivatives

We centrally manage commodity derivatives on bebglbur divisions. These commodity derivatives utg energ
fruit and other raw materials. Certain of these cwmdity derivatives do not qualify for hedge accangtreatment ar
are marked to market with the resulting gains arssds reflected in corporate unallocated expefi$ese gains al
losses are subsequently reflected in division teswhen the divisions take delivery of the undedyicommodity
Therefore, the divisions realize the economic ¢¢fef the derivative without experiencing any résgl mark-tomarke
volatility, which remains in corporate unallocatexpenses. These derivatives hedge underlying coimtynadce risk
and were not entered into for speculative purposes.

In 2007, we expanded our commodity hedging progi@amclude derivative contracts used to mitigate eéxposure t
price changes associated with our purchases af fruaddition, in 2008, we entered into additionahtracts to furth
reduce our exposure to price fluctuations in ow raaterial and energy costs. The majority of thesetracts do ni
qualify for hedge accounting treatment and are sdrto market with the resulting gains and lossesgeized il
corporate unallocated expenses within selling, gdnand administrative expenses. These gains asskegoal
subsequently reflected in division results.

PEPSICO

PepaCo PepsiCo Amencas PepaiCo
Amencas Foods Beverages International
(PAF) (PAB) (FD)
Frito-Lay North
Amenica (FLNA)
Europe

Quaker Foods Noath

Amenca (QFNA)

Asia Middle East, &
Afinca (AMEA)
Latm Amenca Foods
(LAF)
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2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007

Net Revenue Operating Profit@

FLNA $13,22¢ $12,507 $11,58¢ $3,25¢ $2,95¢ $2,84¢
QFNA 1,88¢ 1,902 1,86( 62¢ 582 56¢
LAF 570 5,89t 4,872 904 897 714
PAB 10,11¢ 10,937 11,09C 2,17 2,02¢ 2,48
Europe 6,727 6,891  5,89¢ 932 91C 85&
AMEA 557¢ 5,11¢  4,17( 71€ 592 46€
Total division 43,23: 43,25 39,47: 8,61( 7,96¢ 7,93¢
Corporate — net impact of mark-to-market on commyodi

hedges — — — 274 (34€) 19
Corporate- PBG/PAS merger cos — — — (49) — —
Corporate- restructuring — — — — (10 —
Corporate— other — — — (791 (651) (772)

$43,23: $43,25. $39,47¢ $8,04¢ $6,95¢ $7,18:-

(@) Forinformation on the impact of restructuring amgairment charges on our divisions, see No

Net Revenue Division Operating Profit

ANEA
BEwrope i
1% FLrMA

|
FaBY,

Corporate

Corporate includes costs of our corporate headepsartentrally managed initiatives, such as ouroonyy busines
transformation initiative and research and develepinprojects, unallocated insurance and benefigraras, foreig
exchange transaction gains and losses, certain oditynderivative gains and losses and certain atkers.
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Other Division Information

FLNA

QFNA

LAF

PAB

Europe

AMEA

Total division

Corporate

Investments in bottling affiliate

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Total Asset: Capital Spendinc
$6,337 $6,28 $6,27C $ 49C $ 55 $ 624
997 1,03t 1,002 33 43 41
3,57t  3,02: 3,08/ 31C 351 32¢€
7,67C 7,67:  7,78( 182 344 45C
9,321 8,84C  7,33( 357 401 36¢
4937  3,75¢  3,68:¢ 58t 47¢ 39<
32,837 30,61 29,14¢ 1,957 2,171 2,20z
3,93¢ 2,72¢ 2,12¢ 171 27¢ 227
3,07¢  2,65¢  3,35f — — —
$39,84¢ $35,99: $34,62¢ $2,12¢ $2,44¢ $2,43(

(@) Corporate assets consist principally of casth @sh equivalents, shddgrm investments, derivative instrume

and property, plant and equipme

Total Assats
ﬂﬂ‘!r FL";;!
18% 15% Qrna
1%
LAF
9%
8
19%

Capital Spending

Corporate

pi FLNA

ANEA
2%

Europe PAB
17T% 9%

23%

14%

1
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FLNA

QFNA

LAF

PAB

Europe
AMEA

Total division
Corporate

uU.S.

Mexico

Canadse

United Kingdom
All other countries

(@)
(b)

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Amortization of Intangible Depreciation anc
Assets Other Amortization

$ 7 % 9 % 9 $§ 44C $ 441 $ 431

— — — 36 34 34

5 6 4 18¢ 194 16¢€

18 16 16 34t 334 321

22 23 20 221 21C 19C

11 10 9 24€ 215 18¢

63 64 58 1,48t 1,42¢ 1,33

— — — 87 53 31

$ 63 $ 64 $ 58 $157: $147¢ $ 1,36¢

2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Net Revenuea Long-Lived Asset®

$22,44¢ $22,52¢ $21,97¢ $12,49¢ $12,09¢ $12,49¢

3,21C 3,71 3,49¢ 1,04« 904 1,067

1,99¢ 2,10: 1,961 68¢ 55€ 69¢

1,82¢  2,09¢ 1,987 1,35¢ 1,50¢ 2,09(

13,75¢ 12,80¢ 10,05( 10,72¢ 7,46¢€ 6,441

$43,23. $43,25. $39,47: $26,31: $22,53( $22,79¢

Represents net revenue from businesses operatihgga countrie:
Longlived assets represent property, plant and equipmeonamortizable intangible assets, amortiz

intangible assets, and investments in noncontr@fébiates. These assets are reported in the cpwvhiere the

are primarily usec

Het Revenue

United
Ciates
2%

Canads Mewco
% 7%,

Long-Lived Assels

Char
41%

47%

II.
mipd J}
Kngdom Canada  Mexica
% % 4%

Linded
Ztates
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Note 2 — Our Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue Recognitio

We recognize revenue upon shipment or deliveryutocoistomers based on written sales terms thabdallow for ¢
right of return. However, our policy for DSD andteeén chilled products is to remove and replace agad and out-of-
date products from store shelves to ensure thatansumers receive the product quality and freshtiest they expe:
Similarly, our policy for certain warehouse-distribd products is to replace damaged and oulaté- products. Bas
on our experience with this practice, we have reskfor anticipated damaged and ouidate products. For additiol
unaudited information on our revenue recognitiod aslated policies, including our policy on bad telsee Our
Critical Accounting Policies” in Managemest'Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiond aResults ¢
Operations. We are exposed to concentration ofitcrisét by our customers, Wal-Mart and PBG. In 20@0@al-Mart
(including Sams) represented approximately 13% of our total egemue, including concentrate sales to our bao
which are used in finished goods sold by them td-Wart; and PBG represented approximately 6%. We rei
experienced credit issues with these customers.

Sales Incentives and Other Marketplace Spend

We offer sales incentives and discounts througlouarprograms to our customers and consumers. Bakestives an
discounts are accounted for as a reduction of evamd totaled $12.9 billion in 2009, $12.5 billion2008 and $11
billion in 2007. While most of these incentive aigaments have terms of no more than one yearjrcan@angement
such as fountain pouring rights, may extend beyond year. Costs incurred to obtain these arrangemasn
recognized over the shorter of the economic orrectial life, as a reduction of revenue, and tineaiaing balances
$296 million as of December 26, 2009 and $333 amillas of December 27, 2008 are included in curaseets ar
other assets on our balance sheet. For additiomaldited information on our sales incentives, s@ar*“Critica
Accounting Policies” in Management’s Discussion &malysis of Financial Condition and Results of @pens.

Other marketplace spending, which includes thescoktadvertising and other marketing activitiesaled $2.8 billiol
in 2009 and $2.9 billion in both 2008 and 2007 ankported as selling, general and administragigenses. Includ
in these amounts were advertising expenses of §illign in both 2009 and 2008 and $1.8 billion iA(Z. Deferre
advertising costs are not expensed until the yesinfsed and consist of:

* media and personal service prepayme
* promotional materials in inventory, a
»  production costs of future media advertisi

Deferred advertising costs of $143 million and $h7ilion at yearend 2009 and 2008, respectively, are classifit
prepaid expenses on our balance sheet.
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Distribution Costs

Distribution costs, including the costs of shippiagd handling activities, are reported as selliggneral an
administrative expenses. Shipping and handling esg® were $5.6 billion in both 2009 and 2008 an@ $8lion in
2007.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are investments with original mizs of three months or less which we do notndtéo rollove
beyond three months.

Software Cost:

We capitalize certain computer software and sofwa@gvelopment costs incurred in connection withetiuing o
obtaining computer software for internal use whethlthe preliminary project stage is completed i&ungl probable th:
the software will be used as intended. Capitalgeftiware costs include only (i) external directtsosf materials ar
services utilized in developing or obtaining congousoftware, (i) compensation and related bendfitsemployee
who are directly associated with the software mtognd (iii) interest costs incurred while devefgpiinternaluse
computer software. Capitalized software costs actuded in property, plant and equipment on ouaihet sheet al
amortized on a straiglitae basis when placed into service over the esédhaiseful lives of the software, wh
approximate five to ten years. Software amortizatmaled $119 million in 2009, $58 million in 20@8d $30 millio
in 2007. Net capitalized software and developmestwere $1.1 billion as of December 26, 2009%8%D million a
of December 27, 2008.

Commitments and Contingencies

We are subject to various claims and contingen@kded to lawsuits, certain taxes and environnengdters, as we
as commitments under contractual and other comaleotiligations. We recognize liabilities for corgencies ar
commitments when a loss is probable and estim&bleadditional information on our commitments, Bixte 9.

Research and Developme

We engage in a variety of research and developawivities. These activities principally involveetldevelopment
new products, improvement in the quality of exigtproducts, improvement and modernization of prddagrocesse
and the development and implementation of new teldgies to enhance the quality and value of bottreci an
proposed product lines. Consumer research is exdlicbm research and development costs and includedhe
marketing costs. Research and development costs $4d4 million in 2009, $388 million in 2008 ande#3million in
2007 and are reported within selling, general afrdiaistrative expenses.
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Other Significant Accounting Policies
Our other significant accounting policies are diseld as follows:

*  Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible As— Note 4, and for additional unaudited informatior
brands and goodwill, see “Our Critical AccountingliBles” in Managemens Discussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of Operatic

* Income Taxe— Note 5, and for additional unaudited informatisee “Our Critical Accounting Policiesi
Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operation

* StoclBased Compensatic— Note 6.

* Pension, Retiree Medical and Savings Pl- Note 7, and for additional unaudited informatieae Out
Critical Accounting Policies” in ManagemestDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esult
of Operations

. Financial Instrument— Note 10, and for additional unaudited informatisee “Our Business Risk#i
Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operation

Recent Accounting Pronouncemen

In December 2007, the FASB amended its guidancacoounting for business combinations to improvepsify anc
converge internationally the accounting for bussne€®mbinations. The new accounting guidance coasinth
movement toward the greater use of fair value maricial reporting and increased transparency thraagpande
disclosures. We adopted the provisions of the newlagmce as of the beginning of our 2009 fiscal yddre nev
accounting guidance changes how business acqussiice accounted for and will impact financial estatnts both ¢
the acquisition date and in subsequent periodsitidddlly, under the new guidance, transaction £@se expens:
rather than capitalized. Future adjustments madevatioiation allowances on deferred taxes and aadjuiee
contingencies associated with acquisitions thasedoprior to the beginning of our 2009 fiscal yaepply the ne\
provisions and will be evaluated based on the an&of these matters.

In December 2007, the FASB issued new accountidgdéstlosure guidance on noncontrolling interestsansolidate
financial statements. This guidance amends theuatiog literature to establish new standards thidit govern the
accounting for and reporting of (1) noncontrollimgerests in partially owned consolidated subsidsaand (2) the lo
of control of subsidiaries. We adopted the accagnfirovisions of the new guidance on a prospediags as of tt
beginning of our 2009 fiscal year, and the adoptiih not have a material impact on our financiatesnents. |
addition, we adopted the presentation and disctosemuirements of the new guidance on a retrogebtsis in tr
first quarter of 2009.

In June 2009, the FASB amended its accounting gagl@n the consolidation of VIEs. Among other tisinthe ne\
guidance requires a qualitative rather than a dguaéine assessment to determine the primary beaefiof a VIE base
on whether the entity (1) has the power to direatters that most significantly impact the actiatef the VIE and
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(2) has the obligation to absorb losses or thet tigheceive benefits of the VIE that could potalhyi be significant t
the VIE. In addition, the amended guidance requamsongoing reconsideration of the primary benafici The
provisions of this new guidance are effective aghaf beginning of our 2010 fiscal year, and we db expect th
adoption to have a material impact on our finanstatements.

Note 3 — Restructuring and Impairment Charges
2009 and 2008 Restructuring and Impairment Charges

In 2009, we incurred a charge of $36 million ($24dliom aftertax or $0.02 per share) in conjunction with
Productivity for Growth program that began in 2008e program includes actions in all divisions loé tbusines
including the closure of six plants that we believit increase cost competitiveness across the Igugmain, upgrac
and streamline our product portfolio, and simplihe organization for more effective and timely dem-making
These charges were recorded in selling, generaladnunistrative expenses. These initiatives wempteted in th
second quarter of 2009, and substantially all gagiments related to these charges are expecteddaith by 2010.

In 2008, we incurred a charge of $543 million ($4@8lion aftertax or $0.25 per share) in conjunction with
Productivity for Growth program. Approximately $458illion of the charge was recorded in selling, gyah an
administrative expenses, with the remainder reacbndeost of sales.

A summary of the restructuring and impairment ckarg2009 is as follows:

Severance and Otf

Other

Employee Cost@ Costs Total

FLNA $ — $ 2 $ 2
QFNA — 1 1
LAF 3 — 3
PAB 6 10 16
Europe 1 — 1
AMEA 7 6 13
$ 17 $ 19 $ 36

(@) Primarily reflects termination costs for approxiglgit410 employee:
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A summary of the restructuring and impairment ckarg2008 is as follows:

Severance and Otf

Employee Cost

FLNA $ 48
QFNA 14
LAF 30
PAB 68
Europe 39
AMEA 11
Corporate 2

$ 212

Asset Impairmen Other Cost
$ 38 $ 22
3 14

8 2

92 12¢

6 5

2 2

— 8

$ 14¢ $ 182

Total
$10¢
31
40
28¢
5C
15

1C

$545

Severance and other employee costs primarily teflenination costs for approximately 3,500 empks/eAsse
impairments relate to the closure of six plants ahdnges to our beverage product portfolio. Otlestscinclud
contract exit costs and thighrty incremental costs associated with upgradimgpvoduct portfolio and our supj

chain.

A summary of our Productivity for Growth prograntigity is as follows:

Severance and Otf

Employee Cost

2008 restructuring and

impairment charg $ 212
Cash payment (50)
Non-cash charg (27
Currency translatio (1)
Liability as of December 27

2008 134
2009 restructuring and

impairment charg 17
Cash payment (12¢)
Currency translation and

other (14)
Liability as of December 26

2009 $ 9

2007 Restructuring and Impairment Charge

Asset Impairmen

$ 14¢
(149
12
(12
$ _

Other Cost

182

(109)
)
64

-
(68)

25

28

Total

(15
(185)

In 2007, we incurred a charge of $102 million ($@llion aftertax or $0.04 per share) in conjunction with restutiag
actions primarily to close certain plants and radiize other production lines across FLNA, LAF, BABirope an
AMEA. The charge was recorded in selling, general administrative expenses. All cash paymentseelad thi:

charge were paid by the end of 2008.
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A summary of the restructuring and impairment ckasgas follows:

Severance and Ott

Employee Cost Asset Impairmen Other Cost Total

FLNA $ — $ 19 $ 9 $ 28
LAF 14 25 — 39
PAB 12 — — 12
Europe 2 4 3 9
AMEA 5 9 — 14
$ 33 $ 57 $ 12 $10z

Severance and other employee costs primarily ftetbemination costs for approximately 1,100 empésze

Note 4 — Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangille Assets

Average
Useful Life 2009 2008 2007
Property, plant and equipment, ni
Land and improvemen 10-34yrs $ 1,206 $ 86¢
Buildings and improvemen 20-44 5,08( 4,73¢
Machinery and equipment, including fleet and soft 5-14 17,18 15,17:
Construction in progres 1,441 1,77
24,91: 22,55
Accumulated depreciatic (12,24)) (10,889
$12,677 $11,66:
Depreciation expens $ 150 $ 1,42:  $1,30¢
Amortizable intangible assets, n
Brands 5-40 $ 1,468 $ 1,411
Other identifiable intangible 10-24 50¢ 36C
1,97(C 1,771
Accumulated amortizatio (1,129 (1,039
$ 841 $ 732
Amortization expens $ 63 9 64 $ 58

Property, plant and equipment is recorded at hestbcost. Depreciation and amortization are recogghon a straight-
line basis over an assetéstimated useful life. Land is not depreciated emnstruction in progress is not depreci
until ready for service. Amortization of intangibdssets for each of the next five years, basedxstirey intangibl
assets as of December 26, 2009 and using aver&$ef@ign exchange rates, is expected to be $@®min botr
2010 and 2011, $61 million in 2012, $58 million2613 and $52 million in 2014.
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Depreciable and amortizable assets are only ewlui@r impairment upon a significant change in dperating
macroeconomic environment. In these circumstandean evaluation of the undiscounted cash flowsicatb:
impairment, the asset is written down to its estaddair value, which is based on discounted futagh flows. Usefi
lives are periodically evaluated to determine whe#wvents or circumstances have occurred whiclcatelithe need f
revision. For additional unaudited information am amortizable brand policies, see “Our Criticakcdanting Policies”
in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Findri€@ndition and Results of Operations.

Nonamortizable Intangible Asse

Perpetual brands and goodwill are assessed forinme@at at least annually. If the carrying amountqderpetual brai
exceeds its fair value, as determined by its distlicash flows, an impairment loss is recognirean amount eqL
to that excess. No impairment charges resulted fiteese impairment evaluations. The change in tlok bvalue o
nonamortizable intangible assets is as follows:

Balance, Balance Balance
Beginning Translatiol Translatiol
End of End of
2008 Acquisitions  and Othe 2008 Acquisitions  and Othe 2009
FLNA
Goodwill $ 311 % — $ 34 $ 277 $ 6 $ 23 $ 30¢€
Brands — — — — 26 4 30
311 — (34) 271 32 27 33€
QFNA
Goodwill 17t — — 17¢ — — 17t
LAF
Goodwill 147 33¢ (61) 424 17 38 47¢
Brands 22 11€ (13) 127 1 8 13€
16¢ 45¢€ (74) 551 18 46 61F
PAB
Goodwill 2,36¢ — (14) 2,35t 62 14 2,431
Brands 59 — — 59 48 5 112
2,42¢ — (14) 2,414 11C 19 2,54
Europe
Goodwill 1,64 45 (21¢) 1,46¢ 1,291 (13€) 2,62¢
Brands 1,041 14 (217) 844 572 (38) 1,37¢
2,68: 59 (429 2,31: 1,86: (174 4,00z
AMEA
Goodwill 52t 1 (102) 424 4 91 51¢
Brands 12¢€ — (28) 98 — 28 12¢€
651 1 (130 522 4 11¢ 64%
Total goodwill 5,16¢ 384 (429 5,124 1,38( 30 6,53¢
Total brands 1,24¢ 132 (252) 1,12¢ 647 7 1,782
$ 6417 $ 51€ $ (681) $ 6,252 % 2,027 $ 37 $ 8,31t
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Note 5 — Income Taxes

Income before income taxe
U.S.
Foreign

Provision for income taxe
Current: U.S. Feder
Foreigr
Statt

Deferred: U.S. Feder
Foreigr
Statt

Tax rate reconciliation
U.S. Federal statutory tax re

State income tax, net of U.S. Federal tax bel

Lower taxes on foreign resu
Tax settlement
Other, ne

Annual tax rate
Deferred tax liabilities

Investments in noncontrolled affiliat

Property, plant and equipme

Intangible assets other than nondeductible goot

Other

Gross deferred tax liabilitie
Deferred tax asset

Net carryforward:
Stocl-based compensatic
Retiree medical benefi

Other employe-related benefit

Pension benefit

Deductible state tax and interest bene

Other

Gross deferred tax ass
Valuation allowance

Deferred tax assets, r

Net deferred tax liabilities/(asse

86

2009 2008 2007

$4,20¢  $3,27¢  $4,08¢
3,87( 3,771 3,55¢
$8,07¢  $7,04f  $7,64:

$1,23¢ $ 81t  $1,42-

477 732 48¢
124 87 104
183 163 2,01
227 317 22
21 (69) (66)
21 1 2
265 24E (42)

$2,10C $1,87¢ $1,97¢

35.(% 35.(% 35.(%

1.2 0.8 0.
(7.9) 8.0 (6.6
— — (1.7)

(2.3) Ly (L9
26.0%  26.1%  25.%

$1,12C  $1,19¢

1,05¢ 881
417 20F
68 73
2,661 2,44z
624 682
41C 41C
50€ 49E
442 42¢
17¢ 34E
25€ 23(
56C 677
2,97¢ 3,267
(586  (657)
2,39: 2,61

$ 26 $ (169
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200¢ 200¢ 2007

Deferred taxes included withi

Assets:
Prepaid expenses and other current a: $391  $37z  $32¢
Other asset — $ 22 —
Liabilities:
Deferred income taxe $65¢  $22€¢  $64¢€
Analysis of valuation allowance
Balance, beginning of ye. $657 $69E $624
(Benefit)/provisior (78) 5) 39
Other additions/(deduction 7 (33 32
Balance, end of ye: $58€  $657  $69E

For additional unaudited information on our incotag policies, including our reserves for incomeegxsee Oul
Critical Accounting Policies” in Managemest'Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiond aResults c
Operations.

In 2007, we recognized $129 million of noash tax benefits related to the favorable resmiutif certain foreign te
matters.

Reserve:

A number of years may elapse before a particulatemdor which we have established a reserveudstad and finall
resolved. The number of years with open tax auddses depending on the tax jurisdiction. Our majaxing
jurisdictions and the related open tax audits arBows:

 U.S. —continue to dispute one matter related to tax y&8es8 through 2002. Our U.S. tax returns fol
years 2003 through 2005 are currently under ard®008, the IRS initiated its audit of our U.SX taturn:
for the years 2006 through 20(

* Mexico- audits have been substantially completed for alltée years through 200
*  United Kingdom- audits have been completed for all taxable yeaes fwr 2007; anc

» Canada -audits have been completed for all taxable yeamith 2006. The Canadian tax return for 20!
currently under audi

While it is often difficult to predict the final @ome or the timing of resolution of any particulax matter, we belie'
that our reserves reflect the probable outcomenafnk tax contingencies. We adjust these resengsesyedl as th
related interest, in light of changing facts anduwmstances. Settlement of any particular issuddvasually require tr
use of cash. Favorable resolution would be recegh@s a reduction to our annual tax rate in the gkgesolution. Fc
further unaudited information on the impact of thsolution of open tax issues, see “Other Cons@diResults.”
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As of December 26, 2009, the total gross amounesérves for income taxes, reported in other lizgdsl was $1.
billion. Any prospective adjustments to these resemwill be recorded as an increase or decreaeeartprovision fo
income taxes and would impact our effective tag.rat addition, we accrue interest related to resefor income tax
in our provision for income taxes and any assodigienalties are recorded in selling, general andiradtrative
expenses. The gross amount of interest accruedrteejpin other liabilities, was $461 million as@écember 26, 20C
of which $30 million was recognized in 2009The gross amount of interest accrued was $427 omilas ¢
December 27, 2008, of which $95 million was recagdiin 2008

A rollforward of our reserves for all federal, g@nd foreign tax jurisdictions, is as follows:

2009 2008
Balance, beginning of ye $1,711 $1,461
Additions for tax positions related to the currgeér 23¢€ 272
Additions for tax positions from prior yee 79 76
Reductions for tax positions from prior ye. (23€) (14)
Settlement paymen (64) (30)
Statute of limitations expiratic 4) (20
Translation and othe 7 (34)
Balance, end of ye: $1,731 $1,711

Carryforwards and Allowances

Operating loss carryforwards totaling $6.4 billiainyearend 2009 are being carried forward in a numbepdi§n an
state jurisdictions where we are permitted to ageoperating losses from prior periods to reduteréutaxable incom
These operating losses will expire as follows: $8)lon in 2010, $5.5 billion between 2011 and 20#hd $0.7 billio
may be carried forward indefinitely. We establishiuation allowances for our deferred tax assetbaged on tf
available evidence, it is more likely than not teane portion or all of the deferred tax assetsneil be realized.

Undistributed International Earnings

As of December 26, 2009, we had approximately $2lin of undistributed international earnings.eVihtend t
continue to reinvest earnings outside the U.StHerforeseeable future and, therefore, have nogrezed any U.S. t:
expense on these earnings.

Note 6 — Stock-Based Compensation

Our stock-based compensation program is a bbasegd program designed to attract and retain emgfownhile als
aligning employeesinterests with the interests of our shareholdersn#jority of our employees participate in
stock-based compensation program. This progranudesl both our broadased SharePower program which
established in 1989 to grant an annual award ofkswptions to eligible employees, based upon jolelleot
classification and tenure (internationally), as Iwas our executive longerm awards program. Stock options
restricted stock units (RSU) are
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granted to employees under the shareholder-appr29@@d Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP), our only iaetstock-
based plan. Stockased compensation expense was $227 million in, 28288 million in 2008 and $260 million

2007. Related income tax benefits recognized iniegs were $67 million in 2009, $71 million in 2068d $77 milliol
in 2007. Stockhased compensation cost capitalized in connectitim @ur ongoing business transformation initia
was $2 million in 2009, $4 million in 2008 and $3limn in 2007. At yearend 2009, 42 million shares were availi
for future stock-based compensation grants.

Method of Accounting and Our Assumptior

We account for our employee stock options, whiatiuide grants under our executive program and ooadivase:
SharePower program, under the fair value methodcobunting using a BlacBeholes valuation model to meas
stock option expense at the date of grant. Alllstation grants have an exercise price equal tdainenarket value ¢
our common stock on the date of grant and genehaiye a 10-year term. We do not backdate, reprigrant stock-
based compensation awards retroactively. Reprairagvards would require shareholder approval uttueL TIP.

The fair value of stock option grants is amortizecxpense over the vesting period, generally tigeses. Executive
who are awarded longgrm incentives based on their performance areafféhe choice of stock options or RS
Executives who elect RSUs receive one RSU for eWeuy stock options that would have otherwise bgemtec
Senior officers do not have a choice and are gdas@86 stock options and 50% performabesed RSUs. Vesting
RSU awards for senior officers is contingent upoa achievement of prestablished performance targets approve
the Compensation Committee of the Board of Direct®SU expense is based on the fair value of Pepsiick on th
date of grant and is amortized over the vestingodegenerally three years. Each RSU is settlea share of our sto
after the vesting period.

Our weighted-average Black-Scholes fair value apsiams are as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Expected life 6 yrs. 6 yrs 6 yrs
Risk free interest rat 2.8% 3.0% 4.8%
Expected volatility 17% 16% 15%
Expected dividend yiel 3.0% 1.9% 1.9%

The expected life is the period over which our esype groups are expected to hold their options ltased on o
historical experience with similar grants. The rigée interest rate is based on the expected Ueaslry rate over t
expected life. Volatility reflects movements in atock price over the most recent historical peegdivalent to tr
expected life. Dividend yield is estimated over éxpected life based on our stated dividend pdioy forecasts of r
income, share repurchases and stock price.
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A summary of our stock-based compensation actfeityhe year ended December 26, 2009 is presetiesvb

Our Stock Option Activity

Average Aggregate

Average Life Intrinsic
Options@ Price®)  (years)e  Valuew
Outstanding at December 27, 2( 103,67: $ 50.4Z
Grantec 15,46¢ 53.0¢
Exercisec (10,54¢) 39.4¢
Forfeited/expirec (2,581 59.4¢
Outstanding at December 26, 2( 106,01: $ 51.6¢ 491 $1,110,79:
Exercisable at December 26, 2( 68,27. $ 46.8¢ 3.21 $ 965,66:

(@) Options are in thousands and include options pusiogranted under Quaker plans. No additionalomystio
shares may be granted under the Quaker ¢

(b) Weightec-average exercise pric
(c) Weightec-average contractual life remainir
(d) Inthousands

Our RSU Activity

Average Average Aggregat

Intrinsic Life Intrinsic
RSUs®  Value® (years)o Value®
Outstanding at December 27, 2( 6,151 $ 63.1¢
Grantec 2,65: 53.22
Convertec (2,232) 57.4¢
Forfeited/expirec (480 62.57
Outstanding at December 26, 2( 6,092 $ 60.9¢ 1.3 $ 371,36:¢

(@) RSUs are in thousanc

(b) Weightec-average intrinsic value at grant d¢
(c) Weightec-average contractual life remainir
(d) Inthousands

Other Stock-Based Compensation Data

2009 2008 2007

Stock Options

Weighte-average fair value of options gran: $ 7.0z $ 11.2¢ $ 13.5¢
Total intrinsic value of options exercis@ $194,54! $410,15. $826,91:
RSUs

Total number of RSUs grant@ 2,65: 2,13¢ 2,342
Weighte-average intrinsic value of RSUs gran $ 532 $ 68.7: $ 65.2]
Total intrinsic value of RSUs convert@ $124,190 $180,56: $125,51-

(@ Inthousands

As of December 26, 2009, there was $227 milliootdl unrecognized compensation cost related tovested share-
based compensation grants. This unrecognized caapen is expected to be recognized over a weiginedag
period of 1.7 year:
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Note 7 — Pension, Retiree Medical and Savings Plans

Our pension plans cover fuilme employees in the U.S. and certain internatienaployees. Benefits are determi
based on either years of service or a combinatfoyears of service and earnings. U.S. and Canattees are als
eligible for medical and life insurance benefitstifiee medical) if they meet age and service reguents. Generall
our share of retiree medical costs is capped atifggek dollar amounts, which vary based upon yedrservice, witl
retirees contributing the remainder of the costs.

Gains and losses resulting from actual experienféeridg from our assumptions, including the diffece between t
actual return on plan assets and the expectednreturplan assets, and from changes in our assumsp#ce als
determined at each measurement date. If this remadated gain or loss exceeds 10% of the gredtdreomarket-
related value of plan assets or plan liabilitiepoation of the net gain or loss is included in exge for the followin
year. The cost or benefit of plan changes thaeeme or decrease benefits for prior employee se(pitor service cost/
(credit)) is included in earnings on a straijhe basis over the average remaining service @geob active pla
participants, which is approximately 10 years fengon expense and approximately 12 years foregetimedice
expense.

Our adoption of the standard on accounting forrgefibenefit pension and other postretirement plegsired that, r
later than 2008, our assumptions used to measurarowal pension and retiree medical expense lendieted as «
the balance sheet date, and all plan assets dnlitiea be reported as of that date. Accordingly,of the beginning
our 2008 fiscal year, we changed the measureméatfoiaour annual pension and retiree medical espemd all ple
assets and liabilities from September 30 to our-gea balance sheet datks a result of this change in measurer
date, we recorded an after-tax $39 million decréag908 opening shareholders’ equity, as follows:

Retiree
Pensior Medical Total
Retained earning $ B3 $ (200 $ (83
Accumulated other comprehensive | 12 32 44
Total $ () $ 12 $@39
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Selected financial information for our pension aetiree medical plans is as follows:

Pension Retiree Medical
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
U.S. International

Change in projected benefit liability
Liability at beginning of yea $6,217 $6,04¢6 $1,27C $1,59¢ $1,37C $1,35¢
Measurement date chan — (299 — 113 — (37)
Service cos 23¢ 244 54 61 44 45
Interest cos 375 371 82 88 82 82
Plan amendmen — (20) — 2 — 47
Participant contribution — — 1C 17 — —
Experience loss/(gait 7C 28 221 (165) (63) 58
Benefit payment (29¢€) (277) (50) (51) (80Q) (70)
Settlement/curtailment los — 9) 8) (15) — (2
Special termination benefi — 31 — 2 — 3
Foreign currency adjustme — — 13C (37€) 6 (10)
Other 4 — — (2) — (6)
Liability at end of yea $6,606 $6,217 $1,70¢ $1,27C $1,35¢ $1,37(C
Change in fair value of plan asse
Fair value at beginning of ye $3,97¢/ $578. $1,16F $159% $ — $ —
Measurement date chan — (13€) — 97 — —
Actual return on plan asse 697 (1,439 15¢ (241) 2 —
Employer contributions/fundin 1,041 48 167 101 91 70
Participant contribution — — 1C 17 — —
Benefit payment (29¢) (277) (50) (51) (80) (70
Settlement/curtailment lo: — 9) 8) (112) — —
Foreign currency adjustme — — 11¢ (341 — —
Other 4 — — (1) — —
Fair value at end of ye: $542( $397¢ $1561 $1,168 $ 13 $ —
Funded statu $(1,186) $(2,247) $ (148 $ (105 $(1,346 $(1,370
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Pension Retiree Medical
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
U.S. International
Amounts recognize:
Other asset $ — $ — $ 50 $ 28 $ — % —
Other current liabilitie: (36) (60Q) (D) @ (105) (102
Other liabilities (1,150 (2,189 (197) (132) (1,24) (1,26%)
Net amount recognize $(1,186) $(2,24Y) $ (14§ $ (105 $(1,346) $(1,370
Amounts included in accumulated othe
comprehensive loss (pre-tax)
Net loss $256 $2,82¢ $ 628 $ 421 $ 19C $ 26¢€
Prior service cost/(credi 101 112 20 20 (102) (119
Total $266¢ $293¢ $ 645 $ 441 $ 88 $ 147
Components of the (decrease)/increase in net
Measurement date chan $ — $ (130 $ — $ 108 $ — $ (59
Change in discount ra 47 247 97 (219 11 36
Employec«related assumption chanc — (194 70 52 (38) 6
Liability -related experience different from assumpti 23 (25) 51 4) (36) 10
Actual asset return different from expected re (23%) 1,85( (54) 354 (2 —
Amortization of losse (117) (58) 9) (19) (112) (8)
Other, including foreign currency adjustments a@@3
Medicare Acl 13 — 49 (135) — (1)
Total $ (263 $169C $ 204 $ 134 $ (760 $ (10
Liability at end of year for service to de $578 $541: $1,41¢ $1,01:
Components of benefit expense are as follows:
Pension Retiree Medical
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 200¢ 200¢ 2007
U.S. International
Components of benefit expen
Service cos $236 $244 $244 $ 54 $ 61 $59 $44 $45 § 48
Interest cos 37¢ 371 33¢ 82 88 81 82 82 77
Expected return on plan ass (46z2) (41¢) (399 (10 (@119 (9 — — —
Amortization of prior service cost/(cred 12 19 5 2 3 3 @a»n @3 (13
Amortization of net los 11C 55 13€ 9 19 30 11 7 18
271 27¢ 324 42 59 76 12C 121 13C
Settlement/curtailment (gain)/lo (13) 3 — 3 3 — — — —
Special termination benefi — 31 5 — 2 — — 3 —
Total $256 $307 $32¢ $ 45 $ 64 $ 76 $12C $124 $13C
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The estimated amounts to be amortized from accusulilather comprehensive loss into benefit expemn2©10 for oL
pension and retiree medical plans are as follows:

Pension Retiree Medical

U.s. International
Net loss $10¢ $ 24 $ 5
Prior service cost/(credi 12 2 (17)
Total $12C $ 26 $ (12)

The following table provides the weightesterage assumptions used to determine projectezfibkability and benef
expense for our pension and retiree medical plans:

Pension Retiree Medical
200¢ 200 2007  200¢ 200¢€ 2007  200¢ 200¢€ 2007
U.S. International

Weightec-average assumptior

Liability discount rate 6.1% 6.2% 6.2% 5.% 6.2% 5.8% 6.1% 6.2% 6.1%
Expense discount ra 6.2% 6.5% 580 6.2% 5% 52% 6.2% 6.5% 5.&%
Expected return on plan ass 7.€% 7.8% 7.8% 7.1% 7.2% 7.2%

Rate of salary increas 4.4% 4% 4.7% 4.2% 3.% 3.¢%

The following table provides selected informatidooat plans with liability for service to date amdal benefit liability
in excess of plan assets:

Pension Retiree Medical
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
U.S. International
Selected information for plans with liability fo
service to date in excess of plan assets
Liability for service to dat: $(2,695) $(5,417) $ (342 $ (49
Fair value of plan asse $222( $3971 $ 30¢ $ 30
Selected information for plans with benefit liabii
in excess of plan assets
Benefit liability $(6,609) $(6,217) $(1,56€) $(1,049) $(1,359 $(1,370
Fair value of plan asse $5417 $397¢ $136¢ $ 91€¢ $ 13 $ —

Of the total projected pension benefit liability ygarend 2009, $564 million relates to plans that wendo func
because the funding of such plans does not re@aweable tax treatment.

Future Benefit Payments and Funding

Our estimated future benefit payments are as fallow

201C 2011 201z 201: 2014 201:-18

Pensior $34C $36C $39E P41t $45C $ 2,82
Retiree medice® $11C $12C $125 $125 $13C $ 69¢

(a) Expected future benefit payments for our retireeliocad plans do not reflect any estimated subsidiggected t
be received under the 2003 Medicare Act. Subsalieexpected to be approximately $10 million fazheaf the
years from 2010 through 2014 and approximately@iflion in total for 2015 through 201!

These future benefits to beneficiaries include payts from both funded and unfunded pension plans.
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In 2010, we will make pension contributions of appmately $700 million, with up to approximately G million
expected to be discretionary. Our net cash paynfentgtiree medical are estimated to be approxaige100 millior
in 2010.

Pension Asset

Our pension plan investment strategy includes s af activelymanaged securities and is reviewed annually |
upon plan liabilities, an evaluation of market ciiods, tolerance for risk and cash requirementsnefit payment
Our investment objective is to ensure that fun@saaailable to meet the plansenefit obligations when they becc
due. Our overall investment strategy is to prudeimtVest plan assets in highuality and diversified equity and d
securities to achieve our logrm return expectations. Our investment policyo giermits the use of derivat
instruments which are primarily used to reduce.ri3kr expected longerm rate of return on U.S. plan assets is 7
reflecting estimated longerm rates of return of 8.9% from our equity alkb@ma and 6.3% from our fixed incor
allocation. Our target investment allocation is 4t U.S. equity allocations, 20% for internatiorgjuity allocation
and 40% for fixed income allocations. Actual inveent allocations may vary from our target investtraiocation:
due to prevailing market conditions. We reguladyiew our actual investment allocations and pecalti rebalanc
our investments to our target allocations.

The expected return on pension plan assets is lmsedr pension plan investment strategy, our egtieas for long-
term rates of return and our historical experieWge. also review current levels of interest rated iaflation to asse:
the reasonableness of the long-term rates. To le#dcthe expected return on pension plan assetsjs&ea market-
related valuation method that recognizes investngaims or losses (the difference between the ezgeanhd actu
return based on the market-related value of asi&etsgcurities included in our equity strategigsroa fiveyear perioc
This has the effect of reducing yearytear volatility. For all other asset categorieg #ttual fair value is used for
market-related value of assets.

We adopted the new accounting guidance on empleydsclosures about postretirement benefit plaetasshicl
requires that we categorize pension assets inée tlevels based upon the assumptions (inputs)togedce the asse
Level 1 provides the most reliable measure of Yalue, whereas Level 3 generally requires signiicaanageme
judgment. The three levels are defined as follc

. Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markatsdentical asset:

. Level 2: Observable inputs other than those industeLevel 1. For example, quoted prices for sin
assets in active markets or quoted prices for ida@inassets in inactive marke

. Level 3: Unobservable inputs reflecting assumpt@ansut the inputs used in pricing the as
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Plan assets measured at fair value are catega@széallows:

2009 2008
Total Level1 Levelz LevelZ Total

U.S. plan asset
Equity securities

PepsiCo common stoc $33% $ 332 $ — $ — % 302
U.S. common stoc® 22¢ 22¢ — — 10z
U.S. commingled fund®) 1,38 — 1,38 — 51c
International common stoc 70C 70C — — 462
International commingled fur© 114 — 114 — 47
Preferred stoc® 4 — 4 — 6
Fixed income securitie:
Government securitie@ 741 — 741 — 724
Corporate bond® 1,21« — 1,19¢ 16 592
Mortgagebacked securitie® 201 — 19t 6 25C
Fixed income commingled fure — — — — 647
Other:
Derivative instrument — — — — 9
Contracts with insurance compan® 9 — — 9 15
Dividends and interest receival 32 — — 32 19
Cash and cash equivalel 457 457 — — 30z
Total U.S. plan asse $5,42C $1,71¢ $363¢ $ 63 $3,97¢

International plan asset:
Equity securities

U.S. commingled fund® $18C $ — $ 18 $ — $ 12¢
International commingled fun 661 — 661 — 42¢
Fixed income securitie:
Government securitie@ 13¢ — 13¢ — 125
Corporate bond® 12¢ — 12¢ — 10<
Fixed income commingled funce 363 — 363 — 31C
Other:
Contracts with insurance compan® 29 — — 29 26
Currency commingled func 44 — 44 — 17
Cash and cash equivalel 17 17 — — 29
Total international plan asse $1561 $ 17 $151t $ 29 $1,16¢
(@) Based on quoted market prices in active marl
(b) Based on the fair value of the investments alhg these funds that track various U.S. large- amdicar
company indices. Includes one fund that repres&sits of total U.S. plan asse
(c) Based on the fair value of the investments ownethbge funds that track various ~U.S. equity indices
(d) Based on quoted bid prices for comparable secsiritiethe marketplace and broker/dealer quotes akamno
observable
(e) Based on the fair value of the investments ownethbge funds that track various government andocate bon
indices.
(H Based on the fair value of the contracts as detexthby the insurance companies using inputs tlata
observable
(g) Based on the fair value of the investments ownedhege funds. Includes managed hedge funds thas

primarily in derivatives to reduce currency exp@s
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Retiree Medical Cost Trend Rati

An average increase of 7.5% in the cost of covezicke medical benefits is assumed for 2010. &esage increase
then projected to decline gradually to 5% in 20hd #éhereafter. These assumed health care cost tedesl have ¢
impact on the retiree medical plan expense anditiaiHowever, the cap on our share of retiree roaldcosts limits th
impact. A 1-percentage-point change in the assumeatth care trend rate would have the followinges:

1% 1%
Increas Decreas
2009 service and interest cost compon $ 4 $ (3)
2009 benefit liability $ 30 $ (206

Savings Plar

Our U.S. employees are eligible to participate 0d (%) savings plans, which are voluntary definedtdabution plans
The plans are designed to help employees accumaldtitional savings for retirement. We make matg
contributions on a portion of eligible pay basedyears of service. In 2009 and 2008, our matchowgridutions wer
$72 million and $70 million, respectively.

For additional unaudited information on our pensand retiree medical plans and related accountolgies an
assumptions, see “Our Critical Accounting PolicisBManagement’s Discussion and Analysis.

Note 8 — Noncontrolled Bottling Affiliates

Our most significant noncontrolled bottling affigs are PBG and PAS. Sales to PBG representedxappately 6% o
our total net revenue in 2009 and 7% of our togdlrevenue in both 2008 and 2007.

See Note 15 for information regarding our pendireggers with PBG and PAS.

The Pepsi Bottling Group

In addition to approximately 32% and 33% of PBGidgstanding common stock that we owned at yat-2009 ar
2008, respectively, we owned 100% of PBGlass B common stock and approximately 7% ofetingity of Bottling
Group, LLC, PBG'’s principal operating subsidiary.

PBG’s summarized financial information is as folkw

2009 2008 2007

Current assel $ 3,412 $ 3,141
Noncurrent asse 10,15¢ 9,841

Total asset $13,57( $12,98:
Current liabilities $ 1,965 $ 3,08:
Noncurrent liabilities 7,89¢ 7,40¢

Total liabilities $ 9,861 $10,49:
Our investmen $ 1,77 $ 1,457
Net revenue $13,21¢ $13,79¢ $13,59:
Gross profit $584C $ 6,21 $ 6,221
Operating incom $ 1,048 $ 64¢ $ 1,071
Net income attributable to PB $ 612 $ 16z $ 53z
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Our investment in PBG, which includes the relateddyvill, was $463 million and $536 million highemain ou
ownership interest in their net assets less nonalting interests at yeagnd 2009 and 2008, respectively. Based

the quoted closing price of PBG shares at w2009, the calculated market value of our sharB8G exceeded ¢
investment balance, excluding our investment irtlBot Group, LLC, by approximately $1.4 billion.

Additionally, in 2007, we formed a joint venturetviPBG, comprising our concentrate and P86ottling business
in Russia. PBG holds a 60% majority interest injtnet venture and consolidates the entity. We aotdor our intere:
of 40% under the equity method of accounting.

During 2008, together with PBG, we jointly acquir@&lssias leading branded juice company, Lebedyar
Lebedyansky is owned 25% and 75% by PBG and upecésely. See Note 14 for further information dms
acquisition.

PepsiAmericas
At year-end 2009 and 2008, we owned approximatg¥p,aespectively, of the outstanding common stddRAS.

PAS summarized financial information is as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Current assetl $ 952 $ 90¢
Noncurrent asse 4,141 4.14¢

Total asset $5,09: $5,05¢
Current liabilities $ 66S $1,04¢
Noncurrent liabilities 2,49: 2,17°¢

Total liabilities $3,162 $3,22:
Our investmen $1,071 $ 972
Net sales $4.421 $4,937 $4,48(
Gross profit $1,767 $1,98: $1,82:
Operating incom: $ 381 $ 47 $ 43¢
Net income attributable to P2 $ 181 $ 22¢ $ 21z

Our investment in PAS, which includes the relateddyvill, was $322 million and $318 million highenain ou
ownership interest in their net assets less nonalting interests at yeaend 2009 and 2008, respectively. Based
the quoted closing price of PAS shares at yat-2009, the calculated market value of our sharPAS exceeded ¢
investment balance by approximately $515 million.

Additionally, in 2007, we completed the joint puasle of Sandora, LLC, a juice company in the Ukraméh PAS
PAS holds a 60% majority interest in the joint waetand consolidates the entity. We account forimigrest of 40¢
under the equity method of accounting.
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Related Party Transaction

Our significant related party transactions are witih noncontrolled bottling affiliates. The transais primarily consit
of (1) selling concentrate to these affiliates, ebhthey use in the production of CSDs and narbonated beverag
(2) selling certain finished goods to these affd& (3) receiving royalties for the use of oudémarks for certa
products and (4) paying these affiliates to aciwsmanufacturing and distribution agent for prddagsociated with o
national account fountain customers. Sales of gunate and finished goods are reported net of droftinding. Fc
further unaudited information on these bottlerg $9ur Customers” in ManagemestDiscussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of Operations. €hesnsactions with our bottling affiliates areleeted in ou
consolidated financial statements as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Net revenue $3,92: $4,04¢ $4,02(
Cost of sale: $ 634 $ 66C $ 62F
Selling, general and administrative exper $ 24 $ 30 $ 33
Accounts and notes receival $ 254 $ 24¢
Accounts payable and other liabiliti $ 285 $ 19¢

Such amounts are settled on terms consistent withr drade receivables and payables. See Note &dieag ou
guarantee of certain PBG debt.

We also coordinate, on an aggregate basis, theacbmtegotiations of sweeteners and other raw marequirement
for certain of our bottlers. Once we have negatidtee contracts, the bottlers order and take dslideectly from thi
supplier and pay the suppliers directly. Consedyetitese transactions are not reflected in oursobdated financi:
statements. As the contracting party, we couldibleld to these suppliers in the event of any nommay by ou
bottlers, but we consider this exposure to be remot

In addition, our joint ventures with Unilever (umdbe Lipton brand name) and Starbucks sell firdsgpeods (ready-to-
drink teas, coffees and water products) to our antrolled bottling affiliates. Consistent with aceaing for equit
method investments, our joint venture revenue isimcuded in our consolidated net revenue andefioee is nc
included in the above table.
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Note 9 — Debt Obligations and Commitments

2009 2008
Short-term debt obligation:
Current maturities of lor-term deb $ 10z $ 27¢
Commercial paper (0.7% — 84¢
Other borrowings (6.7% and 10.0' 362 50¢
Amounts reclassified to lo-term debr — (1,259

$ 464 $ 36¢

Long-term debt obligations

Shor-term borrowings, reclassifie $ — $ 1,25¢
Notes due 201-2026 (4.5% and 5.8% 7,16( 6,382
Zero coupon notes, $225 million due 2-2012 (13.3% 192 242
Other, due 201-2019 (8.4% and 5.3% 15C 24¢

7,50z 8,131
Less: current maturities of lo-term debt obligation (102) (273)

$7,40( $ 7,85¢

The interest rates in the above table reflect wieidtaverage rates at year-end.

In the first quarter of 2009, we issued $1.0 hilliof senior unsecured notes, bearing interest 7493 per year at
maturing in 2014. We used the proceeds from thearsse of these notes for general corporate purposes

In the third quarter of 2009, we entered into a r384-day unsecured revolving credit agreement which lesals t
borrow up to $1.975 billion, subject to customaeyms and conditions, and expires in June 2010. \&¢ maque:
renewal of this facility for an additional 3@y period or convert any amounts outstandinganierm loan for a peri
of up to one year, which would mature no later tdame 2011. This agreement replaced a $1.8 biBiofsday
unsecured revolving credit agreement we entereal doting the fourth quarter of 2008. Funds borroweder thi
agreement may be used to repay outstanding commh@agper issued by us or our subsidiaries and tlogragener:
corporate purposes, including working capital, tdpnvestments and acquisitions. This agreemeint agldition to ot
existing $2.0 billion unsecured revolving creditegment which expires in 2012. Our lines of creeihain unused

of December 26, 2009.

In addition, as of December 26, 2009, $396 millidrour debt related to borrowings from various $iré credit that a
maintained for our international divisions. Theses$ of credit are subject to normal banking teamd conditions ar
are fully committed to the extent of our borrowings

Subsequent to yeand 2009, we issued $4.25 billion of fixed and filog rate notes. The issuance was compris
$1.25 billion of floating rate notes maturing in120(the “2011 Floating Rates Notes”}1.8 billion of 3.10% senit
unsecured notes maturing in 2015, $1.0 billion &0% senior unsecured notes maturing in 2020 an@ Killion of
5.50% senior unsecured notes maturing in 2040.2ZDM4 Floating Rate Notes bear interest at a rataleq the three-
month London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) pl@dasis points.

We intend to use the net proceeds from this offetanfinance a portion of the purchase price ferrrergers with PB
and PAS and to pay related fees and expenses in
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connection with the mergers with PBG and PAS. Renduch use we invested the net proceeds in sront-thigh-
guality securities. If one or both of the mergehwWwBG and PAS is not completed, we intend totheeremaining ni
proceeds from this offering for general corporateppses, which may include the financing of futacguisitions
capital expenditures, additions to working capit@purchase, repayment or refinancing of debtawkstepurchases.

Concurrently with the debt issuance after yerad; we terminated the commitments from lendegdoide us with u
to $4.0 billion in bridge financing to fund the rgers with PBG and PAS.

Also subsequent to year-end 2009, we entered mndments to PBG’'revolving credit facility (the Amended PI
Credit Facility) and PAS revolving credit facility (the Amended PAS Crelgécility). Under the Amended PBG Cire
Facility, subject to the satisfaction of certaimdiions to effectiveness, at the closing of thegee with PBG, Metr
will be able to borrow up to $1,080 million fromté to time. Borrowings under the Amended PBG CrEditility,
which expires in October 2012, are guaranteed binder the Amended PAS Credit Facility, subjedhi® satisfactic
of certain conditions to effectiveness, at the idlgof the merger with PAS, Metro will be able torlow up to $54
million from time to time. Borrowings undaghe Amended PAS Credit Facility, which expires imd 2011, ai
guaranteed by us.

Long-Term Contractual Commitment®

Payments Due by Peric
2011- 2013- 2015

and
Total 2010 2012 2014  beyon(
Long-term debt obligation® $740C $ — $1,332 $2,06¢ $4,00¢
Interest on debt obligatiore© 2,38¢ 347 66€ 50C 87:
Operating lease 1,07¢ 282 35¢€ 203 23t
Purchasing commitmen 2,06¢ 801 96( 26C 45
Marketing commitment 792 26( 314 78 141

$13,727  $1,69C $3,62¢ $3,10¢ $5,29¢

(@) Reflects non-cancelable commitments as of Dbee26, 2009 based on yeame foreign exchange rates
excludes any reserves for uncertain tax positiegne/@ are unable to reasonably predict the ultirmateunt o
timing of settlement

(b) Excludes current maturities of lomgAn debt obligations of $102 million. Includes $1fillion of principal an
accrued interest related to our zero coupon n

(c) Interest payments on floati-rate debt are estimated using interest rates aféeas of December 26, 20(

Most long-term contractual commitments, exceptdar longterm debt obligations, are not recorded on ourriza
sheet. Non-cancelable operating leases primanigesent building leases. Naancelable purchasing commitments
primarily for oranges and orange juice, packagiragamals and cooking oil. Nocancelable marketing commitme
are primarily for sports marketing. Bottler fundimgynot reflected in our lonterm contractual commitments as i
negotiated on an annual basis. See Note 7 regaodingension and retiree medical obligations amsdwdision belo
regarding our commitments to noncontrolled bottlxffijiates.
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Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

It is not our business practice to enter into @ffamcesheet arrangements, other than in the normal caldirisasines:
However, at the time of the separation of our bwjtbperations from us various guarantees weressacg to facilitat
the transactions. We have guaranteed an aggrefg@®3obillion of Bottling Group, LLC’s londgerm debt ($1.0 billio
of which matures in 2012 and $1.3 billion of whictatures in 2014). In the first quarter of 2009, extended ot
guarantee of $1.3 billion of Bottling Group, LLd@ng+term debt in connection with the refinancing ofoarespondin
portion of the underlying debt. The terms of ourttBoy Group, LLC debt guarantee are intended teserve th
structure of PB& separation from us and our payment obligationlavbe triggered if Bottling Group, LLC failed
perform under these debt obligations or the strecsignificantly changed. Neither the merger wiB3Pnor the merg
with PAS will trigger our payment obligation undear guarantee of a portion of Bottling Group, LisGQlebt. As ¢
December 26, 2009, we believe it is remote thatdtgriarantees would require any cash payment. 8ee8\egardin
contracts related to certain of our bottlers.

See “Our Liquidity and Capital Resources” in Mamagat's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord
Results of Operations for further unaudited infatioraon our borrowings.

Note 10 — Financial Instruments

In March 2008, the FASB issued new disclosure guidaon derivative instruments and hedging actsjti@hict
amends and expands the disclosure requirementgwabpsly issued guidance on accounting for dereahstrument
and hedging activities, to provide an enhanced nstaleding of the use of derivative instruments, hibnvy ar
accounted for and their effect on financial positiinancial performance and cash flows. We adopieddisclosur
provisions of the new guidance in the first quaaie2009.

We are exposed to market risks arising from advelnsages in:
. commodity prices, affecting the cost of our raw eniais and energ
. foreign exchange risks, al
. interest rates

In the normal course of business, we manage tligsethrough a variety of strategies, including tise of derivative
Certain derivatives are designated as either dashdr fair value hedges and qualify for hedge aetmg treatmen
while others do not qualify and are marked to matkeough earnings. Cash flows from derivativesdute manag
commodity, foreign exchange or interest risks deessified as operating activities. See “Our Bussn&ssks” in
Managemengs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiond aResults of Operations for further unaud
information on our business risks.

For cash flow hedges, changes in fair value arerced in accumulated other comprehensive loss mitloimmol
shareholdersequity until the underlying hedged item is recogdizn net income. For fair value hedges, changésir
value are recognized immediately in earnings, cbest with the underlying hedged item. Hedging seaions ai
limited to an underlying exposure. As a result, amange in the value of our derivative instrumewtuld be
substantially offset by an opposite
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change in the value of the underlying hedged itéfeglging ineffectiveness and a net earnings impectr when th
change in the value of the hedge does not offgethlange in the value of the underlying hedged.itagffectiveness
our hedges is not material. If the derivative astent is terminated, we continue to defer the edlaain or loss al
then include it as a component of the cost of tidedying hedged item. Upon determination thatuhderlying hedge
item will not be part of an actual transaction, ieeognize the related gain or loss in net incomaechately.

We also use derivatives that do not qualify fordgedccounting treatment. We account for such diresat marke
value with the resulting gains and losses refleatedur income statement. We do not use derivatigguments fc
trading or speculative purposes. We perform assassnof our counterparty credit risk regularly liming a review ¢
credit ratings, credit default swap rates and gaknonperformance of the counterparty. Based onmost recel
assessment of our counterparty credit risk, weidenshis risk to be low. In addition, we enterarterivative contrac
with a variety of financial institutions that welle¥e are creditworthy in order to reduce our caniation of credit ris
and generally settle with these financial instdos on a net basis.

Commodity Prices

We are subject to commodity price risk becauseatniiity to recover increased costs through high&simg may b
limited in the competitive environment in which veperate. This risk is managed through the use »@&dfprice
purchase orders, pricing agreements, geographersiiy and derivatives. We use derivatives, witimt of no mor
than three years, to economically hedge price dhitdns related to a portion of our anticipated swdity purchase
primarily for natural gas and diesel fuel. For thakerivatives that qualify for hedge accountingy areffectiveness
recorded immediately. We classify both the earniagd cash flow impact from these derivatives caestswith the
underlying hedged item. During the next 12 monties,expect to reclassify net losses of $124 millielated to thes
hedges from accumulated other comprehensive lassnet income. Derivatives used to hedge commaulitye rist
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are matkecharket each period and reflected in our incetagement.

Our open commodity derivative contracts that qyaldr hedge accounting had a face value of $15liamilas o
December 26, 2009 and $303 million as of DecemBePQ08. These contracts resulted in net unrealzssks of $2Z
million as of December 26, 2009 and $117 millioro&®ecember 27, 2008.

Our open commodity derivative contracts that doquatlify for hedge accounting had a face value2¥l$million as ¢
December 26, 2009 and $626 million as of DecemBePQ08. These contracts resulted in net loss&SBfmillion ir
2009 and $343 million in 2008.

Foreign Exchange

Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries amadiated into U.S. dollars using periedd exchange rates for as
and liabilities and weightedverage exchange rates for revenues and expend@sirAents resulting from translat
net assets are reported as a separate comporactuwhulated other comprehensive loss within comst@meholders’
equity as currency translation adjustment.
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Our operations outside of the U.S. generate 48%uofnet revenue, with Mexico, Canada and the Uniedydon
comprising 16% of our net revenue. As a result,ane exposed to foreign currency risks. On occasi@may ente
into derivatives, primarily forward contracts witdrms of no more than two years, to manage oursxpao foreig
currency transaction risk. Exchange rate gainsossds related to foreign currency transactionsrecegnized ¢
transaction gains or losses in our income stateasemtcurred.

Our foreign currency derivatives had a total faatug of $1.2 billion as of December 26, 2009 andt $illion as o
December 27, 2008. The contracts that qualify @atde accounting resulted in net unrealized losEB2@million as ¢
December 26, 2009 and net unrealized gains of $illibn as of December 27, 2008. During the nextm@nths, w
expect to reclassify net losses of $20 million tedao these hedges from accumulated other compsafeeloss into ni
income. The contracts that do not qualify for hedgeounting resulted in a net gain of $1 millior2B09 and net loss
of $28 million in 2008. All losses and gains weféset by changes in the underlying hedged iterrsyltieg in no ne
material impact on earnings.

Interest Rates

We centrally manage our debt and investment parfolconsidering investment opportunities and ristesy
consequences and overall financing strategies. $éevarious interest rate derivative instrumentsuging, but nc
limited to, interest rate swaps, cross currencgredt rate swaps, Treasury locks and swap locksattage our over:
interest expense and foreign exchange risk. Thesteuments effectively change the interest rate eamdency c
specific debt issuances. Our interest rate andscrasrency swaps are generally entered into coectlyr with the
issuance of the debt that they modify. The noti@mabunt, interest payment and maturity date ofinterest rate ar
Cross currency swaps match the principal, intggagiment and maturity date of the related debt. Deasury locks ar
swap locks are entered into to protect againstwamédole interest rate changes relating to foredasébt transactions.

The notional amounts of the interest rate derieatnstruments outstanding as of December 26, 268D&cember 2
2008 were $5.75 billion and $2.75 billion, respesly. For those interest rate derivative instruraethiat qualify fo
cash flow hedge accounting, any ineffectivenesgdsrded immediately. We classify both the earnizgg cash flo
impact from these interest rate derivative instrataeconsistent with the underlying hedged item.imthe next 1
months, we expect to reclassify net losses of $omirelated to these hedges from accumulatedratbmprehensi
loss into net income.

Concurrently with the debt issuance after yead; we terminated $1.5 billion of interest rate\dgive instruments, ai
the realized loss will be amortized into interegtense over the duration of the debt term.

As of December 26, 2009, approximately 57% of tatabt, after the impact of the related interese m@erivativi
instruments, was exposed to variable rates comparB8% as of December 27, 2008. In addition toade rate long-
term debt, all debt with maturities of less thae gear is categorized as variable for purposeBigieasure.
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Fair Value Measurements

In September 2006, the FASB issued new accountimgagce on fair value measurements, which defingsvilue
establishes a framework for measuring fair valuel, @xpands disclosures about fair value measureméreg adopte
the new guidance as of the beginning of our 208&afiyear as it relates to recurring financial &saad liabilities. A
of the beginning of our 2009 fiscal year, we addpthe new guidance as it relates to nonrecurring value
measurement requirements for nonfinancial assets l@abilities. These include goodwill, other nonatmable
intangible assets and unallocated purchase priceef@ent acquisitions which are included within estlassets. O
adoption did not have a material impact on ourrfgial statements. See Note 7 for the fair valusnéaork.
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The fair values of our financial assets and liéibsi as of December 26, 2009 are categorized ksvil

Assets®

Available-for-sale securitie®

Shor-term investment- index fundse
Derivatives designated as hedging instrument:
Forward exchange contra«

Interest rate derivativee®

Prepaid forward contrac®

Commodity contract- othero

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrument:

Forward exchange contra«
Commaodity contract- other®

Total asset derivatives at fair val

Total assets at fair value

Liabilities @

Deferred compensatich

Derivatives designated as hedging instrument:
Forward exchange contra«

Interest rate derivativee

Commaodity contract- other®

Commaodity contract- futureso

Derivatives not designated as hedging instrument:

Forward exchange contra«
Commodity contract- other®
Commodity contract- futureso

Total liability derivatives at fair valu
Total liabilities at fair value

2009
Total Level 1 Level Z Level
$717 $ 71 $ — $ —
$12Cc $ 12 $ — $ —
$11 $ — $ 11 $ —
177 — 177 —
46 — 46 —
8 — 8 —
$24z2 $ — $ 24z $ —
$ 4 $ — $ 4 $ —
7 — 7 —
$ 11 $ — $ 11 $ —
$25¢ $ — $ 265z $ —
$444 $ 191 $ 25 $ —
$461 $ 121 $ 34C $ —
$ 31 $ — $ 31 $ —
43 — 43 —
5 — 5 —
32 32 — —
$111 $ 32 $ 79 $ —
$ 2 $ — $ 2 $ —
60 — 60 —
3 3 — —
$ 65 $ 3 $ 62 $ —
$17¢ $ 35 $ 141 $ —
$637 $ 156 $ 481 $ —

(@) Financial assets are classified on our balastoeet within other assets, with the exception dfrtstern
investments. Financial liabilities are classified our balance sheet within other current liab#itignd othe

liabilities.
(b) Based on the price of common sto

(c) Based on price changes in index funds used to neamagortion of market risk arising from our defd

compensation liability

(d) Based on observable market transactions of spotcaward rates
(e) Based on LIBOR and recently reported transactioriee marketplace
(H Based primarily on the price of our common stc

(g) Based on recently reported transactions in the etpldce, primarily swap arrangemet
(h) Based on the fair value of investments correspanttiremployee’ investment election:

() Based on average prices on futures exchail
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The effective portion of the pre-tax (gains)/lossasour derivative instruments are categorizethéntables below.

2009

(Gains)/Losse

Losses/(Gains)

Recognized i Recognized in
Income Accumulated Other
Statemen Comprehensive Lo
Fair Value/Non-designated
Hedges
Forward exchange contra« $ (29
Interest rate derivative® 20¢€
Prepaid forward contrace (5)
Commodity contracte (274)
Total $ (102
Cash Flow Hedge:
Forward exchange contrac $ 75
Commaodity contracte (1)
Interest rate derivative® 32
Total $ 10€
(@) Included in corporate unallocated expen
(b) Included in interest expense in our income staten
(¢) Included in cost of sales in our income staternr

(Gains)/Losses
Reclassified from
Accumulated Othe

Comprehensive
Loss into Income

Statemen
$ (64)
a0
$ 26

The fair values of our financial assets and liéibdi as of December 27, 2008 are categorized asvil

Assets@

Available-for-sale securitie®
Shor-term investment- index fundse©
Forward exchange contra«
Interest rate derivativee
Prepaid forward contrac®
Total assets at fair valt
Liabilities @

Forward exchange contra«
Commodity contract- other
Commodity contract- futureso
Deferred compensatich

Total liabilities at fair value

2008

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level ¢
$41 $ 41 $ — $ —
98 98 — —
13¢ — 13¢ —
372 — 372 —
41 — 41 —
$691 $ 13¢ $ 552 $ —
$56 $ — $ 56 $ —
34t — 34t —
11E 11& — —
447 99 34¢ —
$96 $ 214 $ 74 $ —

on our balasteset within other assets, with the exception dfristernm
investments. Financial liabilities are classified our balance sheet within other current liab#itiend othe

(@) Financial assets are classified
liabilities.

(b) Based on the price of common sto

(©)

compensation liability

Based on price changes in index funds used to neamagortion of market risk arising from our defd



(d)
(€)
(f)
(9)
(h)
(i)

Based on observable market transactions of spotcaward rates

Based on LIBOR and recently reported transactinritie marketplace

Based primarily on the price of our common stc

Based on recently reported transactions in the etplkce, primarily swap arrangemet
Based on the fair value of investments correspanttiremployee’ investment election:
Based on average prices on futures exchai
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The carrying amounts of our cash and cash equitsakemd shorterm investments approximate fair value due tc
short-term maturity. Short-term investments conpiatcipally of shortterm time deposits and index funds of &
million as of December 26, 2009 and $98 millioncidDecember 27, 2008 used to manage a portion okehaisk
arising from our deferred compensation liabilityheTfair value of our debt obligations as of Decen#ifiy 2009 an
December 27, 2008 was $8.6 billion and $8.8 billimspectively, based upon prices of similar imsgats in th
marketplace.

The table above excludes guarantees, includingyoarantee aggregating $2.3 billion of Bottling GypuLC’s long-
term debt. The guarantee had a fair value of $2llomias of December 26, 2009 and $117 million fBecember 2’
2008 based on our estimate of the cost to us p$fiearing the liability to an independent finandradtitution. See No
9 for additional information on our guarantees.

Note 11 — Net Income Attributable to PepsiCo per Gmmon Share

Basic net income attributable to PepsiCo per comsi@re is net income available for PepsiCo comnhamnefiolder
divided by the weighted average of common sharéstanding during the period. Diluted net incomeiladtable tc
PepsiCo per common share is calculated using tighteel average of common shares outstanding adjtstaclud
the effect that would occur if in-thmoney employee stock options were exercised andsR8Ud preferred shares w
converted into common shares. Options to purch&s@ rBillion shares in 2009, 9.8 million shares @02 an
2.7 million shares in 2007 were not included in taéculation of diluted earnings per common shaeabse the:
options were out-of-the-money. Out-of-theeney options had average exercise prices of $6ih.2009, $67.59 |
2008 and $65.18 in 2007.

108



Table of Contents

The computations of basic and diluted net incortrébatable to PepsiCo per common share are asaisilo

2009 2008 2007
Income Shares@ Income Share Income Shares®
Net income attributable to Pepsi $ 5,94¢ $5,14:2 $5,65¢
Preferred share
Dividends (D) 2 (2
Redemption premium (5 (6) (10
Net income available for PepsiCo comn
shareholder $ 5,94( 1,55¢ $5,13¢ 1,57 $5,64¢ 1,621
Basic net income attributable to PepsiCo per
common shar $ 3.81 $ 3.2¢ $ 3.4¢
Net income available for PepsiCo comn
shareholder $ 5,94( 1,55¢ $5,13¢ 1,57 $5,64¢ 1,621
Dilutive securities
Stock options and RSL — 17 — 27 — 35
ESOP convertible preferred sto 6 2 8 2 12 2
Diluted $ 5,94¢ 1,577 $5,14: 1,60z $5,65¢ 1,65¢
Diluted net income attributable to PepsiCo per
common shar $ 3.77 $ 3.21 $ 341

(@) Weighte-average common shares outstand
Note 12 — Preferred Stock

As of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008 there 3 million shares of convertible preferrextktauthorizec
The preferred stock was issued only for an ESO&bkshed by Quaker and these shares are redeefaldemmot
stock by the ESOP participants. The preferred stmckues dividends at an annual rate of $5.46 hmmes At yeaenc
2009 and 2008, there were 803,953 preferred shssasd and 243,553 and 266,253 shares outstandsgctively
The outstanding preferred shares had a fair vafu®78 million as of December 26, 2009 and $72 wonilias ¢
December 27, 2008. Each share is convertible abgitien of the holder into 4.9625 shares of commstotk. Thi
preferred shares may be called by us upon writtgican at $78 per share plus accrued and unpaidetids. Quak

made the final award to its ESOP plan in June 2001.
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2009 2008 2007
Shares Amount Share Amouni Share Amoun
Preferred stock 0.8 $ 41 06 $ 44 06 $ 4
Repurchased preferred stoc
Balance, beginning of ye 0E $ 13t 0t $ 132 0 $ 12C
Redemption: 0.1 7 — 6 — 12
Balance, end of ye: 0.€ $ 14t 0. $ 13¢ 0E $ 132

Note 13 — Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss Atifoutable to PepsiCo

Comprehensive income is a measure of income whcludes both net income and other comprehensivariaco
loss. Other comprehensive income or loss resutis fitems deferred from recognition into our incostatemen
Accumulated other comprehensive loss is separatelgented on our balance sheet as part of comnaelsiiders’
equity. Other comprehensive income/(loss) attribletao PepsiCo was $900 million in 2009, $(3,793))iom in 200¢
and $1,294 million in 2007. The accumulated balarfoe each component of other comprehensive Idsbw@able t
PepsiCo were as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Currency translation adjustme $(1,477)  $(2,27) $ 21:
Cash flow hedges, net of t® (42 (14) (35)
Unamortized pension and retiree medical, net o® (2,329 (2,43%) (1,189
Unrealized gain on securities, net of 47 28 49
Other — (2) 4
Accumulated other comprehensive loss attributabRepsiCc $(3,799)  $(4,699) $ (952)

(@) Includes $23 million after-tax gain in 2009 /#1illion after-tax loss in 2008 and $3 millioneftax gain in 200
for our share of our equity invest’ accumulated derivative activit

(b) Net of taxes of $1,211 million in 2009, $1,288 moitl in 2008 and $645 million in 2007. Includes $#&illion
decrease to the opening balance of accumulated ctineprehensive loss attributable to PepsiCo irB20i@e t
the change in measurement date. See Nc
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Note 14 — Supplemental Financial Information

2009 2008 2007

Accounts receivabli

Trade receivable $4,02¢  $3,78¢
Other receivable 68€ 96¢
4,71¢ 4,75:%
Allowance, beginning of ye: 70 69 $ 64
Net amounts charged to expel 40 21 5
Deductions@ (22) (16) (7
Other® 1 4 7
Allowance, end of yee 90 70 $ 69
Net receivable $4,62¢  $4,68:
Inventories©
Raw materialt $1,27¢  $1,22¢
Work-in-process 165 16¢
Finished good 1,17¢ 1,12¢

$2,61¢  $2,527

(@) Includes accounts written o
(b) Includes currency translation effects and othenstdjents

(c) Inventories are valued at the lower of costm@rket. Cost is determined using the average -ifirdtrst-out
(FIFO) or last-in, firsteut (LIFO) methods. Approximately 10% in 2009 arid®4dlin 2008 of the inventory c«
was computed using the LIFO method. The differenoesveen LIFO and FIFO methods of valuing tl
inventories were not materi:

2009 2008
Other asset:
Noncurrent notes and accounts receivi $ 11¢ $ 11t
Deferred marketplace spendi 182 21¢
Unallocated purchase price for recent acquisit 145 1,59¢
Pension plan 64 28
Other 45¢ 70z

$ 96t $2,65¢

Accounts payable and other current liabilitie

Accounts payabl $2,881 $2,84¢
Accrued marketplace spendi 1,65¢ 1,57¢
Accrued compensation and bene 1,291 1,26¢
Dividends payabls 70€ 66(
Other current liabilitie: 1,59: 1,924

$8,127 $8,27¢
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2009 2008 2007

Other supplemental informatiol

Rent expens $ 41z $ 357 $ 30:
Interest paic $ 45¢ $ 35¢ $ 251
Income taxes paid, net of refur $1,49¢ $1477 $1,731
Acquisitions®
Fair value of assets acquir $ 81 $2907 $1,611
Cash paic (46€) (1,925 (1,320
Liabilities and noncontrolling interests assun $ 3858 $ 98z $ 291

(@ During 2008, together with PBG, we jointly acquiredbedyansky, for a total purchase price of $1lBohi
Lebedyansky is owned 25% and 75% by PBG and usecésely.

Note 15 — Acquisition of Common Stock of PBG and P3
On August 3, 2009, we entered into the PBG MerggeAment and the PAS Merger Agreement.

The PBG Merger Agreement provides that, upon themdeand subject to the conditions set forth in BBG Merge
Agreement, PBG will be merged with and into Mettbe(PBG Merger), with Metro continuing as the sung
corporation and our wholly owned subsidiary. At #féective time of the PBG Merger, each share oGREBmmoil
stock outstanding immediately prior to the effeettime not held by us or any of our subsidiariel§ lva converted int
the right to receive either 0.6432 of a share gfsiReo common stock or, at the election of the hpli86.50 in cas
without interest, and in each case subject to gmrgrocedures which provide that we will pay c&sha number ¢
shares equal to 50% of the PBG common stock oulisignmmediately prior to the effective time of tR8G Merge
not held by us or any of our subsidiaries and issumes of PepsiCo common stock for the remain0tg 5f sucl
shares. Each share of PBG common stock held by &Bi@&asury stock, held by us or held by Metro, eaxh share
PBG Class B common stock held by us or Metro, ichesase immediately prior to the effective timetloé PBC
Merger, will be canceled, and no payment will bedmavith respect thereto. Each share of PBG comrtmrk s
PBG Class B common stock owned by any subsidiapuod other than Metro immediately prior to theeetive time ¢
the PBG Merger will automatically be converted ittte right to receive 0.6432 of a share of Pepsi@omon stock.

The PAS Merger Agreement provides that, upon th@geand subject to the conditions set forth in P#A&S Merge
Agreement, PAS will be merged with and into Mettbe( PAS Merger, and together with the PBG Mergee
Mergers), with Metro continuing as the survivingmaration and our wholly owned subsidiary. At tHieetive time o
the PAS Merger, each share of PAS common stockamaig immediately prior to the effective time maid by us ¢
any of our subsidiaries will be converted into thyht to receive either 0.5022 of a share of Pepsi@nmmon stock ¢
at the election of the holder, $28.50 in cash, suthinterest, and in each case subject to proraifosedures whic
provide that we will pay cash for a number of skagqual to 50% of the PAS common stock outstanthimgediatel
prior to the effective time of the PAS Merger nalichby us or any of our subsidiaries and issueeshaf PepsiC
common stock for the remaining 50% of such shdtash share of PAS common stock held by PAS asumgasock
held by us or held by Metro, in each case, immedigtrior to the effective time of the PAS Mergetll be cancelec
and no payment will be made with respect thered@hEshare of
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PAS common stock owned by any subsidiary of oungrothan Metro immediately prior to the effectiwme of the
PAS Merger will automatically be converted into tight to receive 0.5022 of a share of PepsiCo comstock.

On February 17, 2010, the stockholders of PBG aA& Rpproved the PBG and PAS Mergers, respect
Consummation of each of the Mergers is subjectarious conditions, including the absence of legahjbitions an
the receipt of regulatory approvals. On February2DA0, we announced that we had refiled undeHBR Act witr
respect to the Mergers and signed a Consent Dpcopesed by the Staff of the FTC providing for thaintenance «
the confidentiality of certain information we wdbtain from DPSG in connection with the manufactmed distributio
of certain DPSG products after the Mergers are ¢eteg. The Consent Decree is subject to reviewagmiloval by th
Commissioners of the FTC. We hope to consummat#thgers by the end of February 2010.

We currently plan that at the closing of the Mesgexe will form a new operating unit. This new ogirg unit will
comprise all current PBG and PAS operations inUWinged States, Canada and Mexico, and will accdan&abou
three-quarters of the volume of Pepsi€lorth American bottling system, with independeamnchisees accounting
most of the rest. This new operating unit will eluded within the PAB business unit. Current PB@l &AS
operations in Europe, including Russia, will be anged by the Europe division when the Mergers anepbeted.
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Management's Responsibility for Financial Reporting
To Our Shareholders:

At PepsiCo, our actions — the actions of all owoastes -are governed by our Worldwide Code of Conduct. Tosl
is clearly aligned with our stated valuea eommitment to sustained growth, through empowpesgle, operating wi
responsibility and building trust. Both the Codel aur core values enable us to operate with irtiegtiboth within the
letter and the spirit of the law. Our Code of Cortds reinforced consistently at all levels andiihcountries. We ha
maintained strong governance policies and pracfaramany years.

The management of PepsiCo is responsible for tiextaty and integrity of our consolidated finaatstatements. Tl
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has ereghtndependent registered public accounting firlAMG LLP, tc
audit our consolidated financial statements, arg trave expressed an unqualified opinion.

We are committed to providing timely, accurate amwtlerstandable information to investors. Our commart
encompasses the following:

Maintaining strong controls over financial reporting. Our system of internal control is based on the robrariterie
framework of the Committee of Sponsoring Organ@aiof the Treadway Commission published in theport titlec
Internal Control— Integrated Framework The system is designed to provide reasonableasseithat transactions
executed as authorized and accurately recordetadisats are safeguarded; and that accountingdeeace sufficientl
reliable to permit the preparation of financialtstaents that conform in all material respects &ithounting principle
generally accepted in the U.S. We maintain disclstontrols and procedures designed to ensureirtf@matior
required to be disclosed in reports under the SisEsiExchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processemmarized ar
reported within the specified time periods. We nanihese internal controls through saffsessments and an ongt
program of internal audits. Our internal controte geinforced through our Worldwide Code of Conduwedhich set
forth our commitment to conduct business with intggand within both the letter and the spirittbé law.

Exerting rigorous oversight of the businessWe continuously review our business results andteggies. Thi
encompasses financial discipline in our strategid eaily business decisions. Our Executive Commitgeactivel
involved —from understanding strategies and alternativegweewing key initiatives and financial performandde
intent is to ensure we remain objective in our sssents, constructively challenge our approactoterpial busine
opportunities and issues, and monitor results antrcls.

Engaging strong and effective Corporate Governanciom our Board of Directors. We have an active, capable
diligent Board that meets the required standardsiridependence, and we welcome the BaaroVersight as
representative of our shareholders. Our Audit Cameiis comprised of independent directors with financia
literacy, knowledge and experience to provide appabte oversight. We review our critical accountipglicies
financial reporting and internal control mattershathem and encourage their direct communicatiach WPMG LLP
with our General Auditor, and with our General Ceeln We also have a Compliance Department to coateliou
compliance policies and practices.
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Providing investors with financial results that are complete, transparent and understandableThe consolidate
financial statements and financial information udgd in this report are the responsibility of mamragnt. This include
preparing the financial statements in accordantle aicounting principles generally accepted inutt., which requir
estimates based on management’s best judgment.

PepsiCo has a strong history of doing what'’s rightWe realize that great companies are built on tstsbng ethic:
standards and principles. Our financial results dedivered from that culture of accountability, amee tak
responsibility for the quality and accuracy of éimancial reporting.

/S/ PETER A. BRIDGMAN
Peter A. Bridgmau
Senior Vice President and Control

/S/ RICHARD GOODMAN
Richard Goodma
Chief Financial Office

/S/ INDRA K. NOQOYI

Indra K. Nooyi

Chairman of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Office
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Report of Independent Regqistered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
PepsiCo, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Bal&mheets of PepsiCo, Inc. and subsidiaries (“Bepdnc.” or
“the Company”)as of December 26, 2009 and December 27, 2008thancklated Consolidated Statements of Inc
Cash Flows and Equity for each of the fiscal yearthe threeyear period ended December 26, 2009. We also
audited PepsiCo, Ina’internal control over financial reporting as afdd@mber 26, 2009, based on criteria establist
Internal Control — Integrated Frameworkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatioihshe Treadwe
Commission (COSO). PepsiCo, Irec.management is responsible for these consolidfedicial statements, f
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcreporting, and for its assessment of the effeogss of intern
control over financial reporting, included in thecampanying ManagemestAnnual Report on Internal Control o
Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Ogpomsibility is to express an opinion on these obaated financie
statements and an opinion on the Company’s int@avaiol over financial reporting based on our taudi

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighamlo(Unitec
States). Those standards require that we plan arfdrpn the audits to obtain reasonable assuranaet athether th
financial statements are free of material misstatgrand whether effective internal control oveafinial reporting we
maintained in all material respects. Our auditshef consolidated financial statements included exag, on a te:
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and dig@sso the financial statements, assessing theuatiog principle
used and significant estimates made by manageraedtevaluating the overall financial statement gméstion. OL
audit of internal control over financial reportingcluded obtaining an understanding of internaltc@rover financie
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weskrexists, and testing and evaluating the desighogperatin
effectiveness of internal control based on thesssskrisk. Our audits also included performing satbler procedures
we considered necessary in the circumstances. Weyd¢hat our audits provide a reasonable basisdo opinions.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is a@ess designed to provide reasonable assurancelireg
the reliability of financial reporting and the pegption of financial statements for external pugsom accordance w
generally accepted accounting principles. A compainmyternal control over financial reporting inclsddnose policie
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenahcecords that, in reasonable detail, accuratety fairly reflect th
transactions and dispositions of the assets ofctiapany; (2) provide reasonable assurance thasacéions at
recorded as necessary to permit preparation ohdiahstatements in accordance with generally @ecepccountin
principles, and that receipts and expenditurebi@fcompany are being made only in accordance withoazations ¢
management and directors of the company; and ®jge reasonable assurance regarding preventiotinely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or @sgjpn of the companyg’assets that could have a material effect c
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or a@etsisstatement
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectivesi@s future periods are subject to the risk thattrmds may becon
inadequate because of changes in conditions, orttleadegree of compliance with the policies orcpaures me
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaereferred to above present fairly, in all matersspects, tr
financial position of PepsiCo, Inc. as of Decenmid@r2009 and December 27, 2008, and the resuits operations ar
its cash flows for each of the fiscal years in theeeyear period ended December 26, 2009, in conformitip U.S
generally accepted accounting principles. Also ur opinion, PepsiCo, Inc. maintained, in all matkrespect:
effective internal control over financial reportig of December 26, 2009, based on criteria estaali inIinternal
Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by COSO.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated findrsti@ements, the Company changed its method ajuatiog fo
business combinations and noncontrolling interes009.

/s/ KPMG LLP
New York, New York
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Selected Financial Data
(in millions except per share amounts, unaudited)

First Secon Third Fourtt
Quarterly Quarte Quarte Quarte Quarte
Net revenue
2009 $8,265  $10,59:  $11,08(  $13,29]
2008 $8,33° $10,94f  $11,24:  $12,72¢
Gross profit
2009 $4,51¢ $ 5711 $589¢ $ 7,004
2008 $4,49¢ $5867 $597¢ $ 6,55¢
Restructuring and impairment charge®
2009 $ 25 $ 11 — —
2008 — — — $ 548
Mark-to-market net impac®
2009 $ 62 $ (100) $ (29 $ (8Y
2008 $ 4 $ (61) $ 17¢ $ 227
PepsiCo portion of PBG restructuring and impairmeonharge©
2008 — — — $ 13€
PBG/PAS merger cosi®
2009 — — $ 9 §$ 52
Net income attributable to PepsiC
2009 $1,138 $166C $1,717 $1,43¢
2008 $1,14¢ $169¢ $157¢ $ 71€
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common sh- basic
2009 $ 0.7 $ 106 $ 11C $ 0.9z
2008 $ 0.7z $ 107 $ 101 $ 0.4¢
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common sh- diluted
2009 $ 0.7z $ 106 $ 10¢ $ 0.9C
2008 $ 0.7 $ 10t $ 09¢ $ 0.4¢
Cash dividends declared per common sh
2009 $0428 $ 04t $ 04t $ 04f
2008 $0378 $ 0428 $0428 $042¢
2009 stock price per shaie
High $56.9° $56.9t $59.6¢ $ 64.4¢
Low $43.7¢ $475C $5211 $57.3¢
Close $50.02 $53.6:5 $575 $ 60.9¢
2008 stock price per shai®
High $79.7¢ $ 723t $708: $ 752t
Low $66.3C $64.6¢ $63.26 $ 49.74
Close $71.1¢ $675¢ $689: $ 54.5¢

(@ The restructuring and impairment charge in 28@8 $36 million ($29 million aftetax or $0.02 per share). 1
restructuring and impairment charge in 2008 was3&3llion ($408 million aftertax or $0.25 per share). ¢
Note 3.
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(b)

()
(d)

(€)

In 2009, we recognized $274 million ($173 roifliafter-tax or $0.11 per share) of markatarket net gains «
commodity hedges in corporate unallocated expehs&§08, we recognized $346 million ($223 milliafiertax
or $0.14 per share) of mito-market net losses on commodity hedges in corporsocated expense

In 2008, we recognized a non-cash charge o8 $dilion ($114 million aftertax or $0.07 per share) includec
bottling equity income as part of recording ourrshaf PBC s financial results

In 2009, we recognized $50 million of costs asdedavith the proposed mergers with PBG and PASyedkas
an additional $11 million of costs in bottling etyuincome representing our share of the respectiggger cos
of PBG and PAS. In total, these costs had an-tax impact of $44 million or $0.03 per she

Represents the composite high and low sales pnidegaarterly closing prices for one share of Pepsi@nmoil
stock.
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Five-Year Summary

(unaudited)
2009 2008 2007
Net revenue $43,23: $43,25: $39,47¢
Net income attributable to Pepsit $ 5,94¢ $ 5,14 $ 5,65¢
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common s— basic $ 3.81 $ 3.2¢ $ 3.4¢
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common s diluted $ 3.77 $ 3.21 $ 3.41
Cash dividends declared per common s $ 1.77¢ $ 1.6f $ 1.42¢
Total asset $39,84¢ $35,99¢ $34,62¢
Long-term debr $ 7,40C $ 7,85¢ $ 4,20:
Return on invested capit@ 27.2% 25.5% 28.%
2006 2005
Net revenue $35,13" $32,56:
Net income attributable to Pepsit $ 5,647 $ 4,07¢
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common s- basic $ 342 $ 2.4<
Net income attributable to PepsiCo per common s diluted $ 3.34 $ 2.3¢
Cash dividends declared per common sl $ 1.1¢€ $ 1.01
Total asset $29,93( $31,72'
Long-term debr $ 2,55( $ 2,31:
Return on invested capit@ 30.4% 22.1%

(@) Return on invested capital is defined as adjusetdntome attributable to PepsiCo divided by tha s averag
common shareholdersquity and average total debt. Adjusted net incattréoutable to PepsiCo is defined as
income attributable to PepsiCo plus net interepeage after-tax. Net interest expense dfirrwas $211 millio
in 2009, $184 million in 2008, $63 million in 200572 million in 2006 and $62 million in 200

. Includes restructuring and impairment charge:

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Pre-tax $ 36 $54: $ 10z $ 67 $ 83
After-tax $ 29 $40€ $ 7C $ 43 $ 55
Per shart $ 0.02 $0.28  $0.04 $0.0¢  $0.0:

* Includes mar-to-market net (income)/expense

2009 2008 2007 2006

Pre-tax $(274) $34€ $ (19 $ 18
After-tax $(175) $22¢ $ (129 $ 12
Per shart $(0.11) $0.14 $(0.01) $0.01

. In 2009, we recognized $50 million of costs asdedavith the proposed mergers with PBG and PASyedkas
an additional $11 million of costs in bottling etyuincome representing our share of the respectiggger cos
of PBG and PAS. In total, these costs had an-tax impact of $44 million or $0.03 per she

. In 2008, we recognized $138 million ($114 milliofitea-tax or $0.07 per share) of our share of PBG’
restructuring and impairment charg

. In 2007, we recognized $129 million ($0.08 per shaf noneash tax benefits related to the favorable resmi
of certain foreign tax matters. In 2006, we recagdi noneash tax benefits of $602 million ($0.36 per sk
primarily in connection with the IRS’examination of our consolidated income tax refuior the years 19
through 2002. In 2005, we recorded income tax es@eof $460 million ($0.27 per share) related to
repatriation of earnings in connection with the Ai@n Job Creation Act of 200
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. On December 30, 2006, we adopted guidance fronkA&B on accounting for pension and other postneiine
benefits which reduced total assets by $2,016 anilliotal common shareholdeejuity by $1,643 million ar
total liabilities by $373 million

. The 2005 fiscal year consisted of 53 weeks comp&rel? weeks in our normal fiscal year. The &®&eel
increased 2005 net revenue by an estimated $41i@ménd net income attributable to PepsiCo by stmeate
$57 million ($0.03 per share
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GLOSSARY

Acquisitions : reflect all mergers and acquisitions activityluding the impact of acquisitions, divestituresl @hange
in ownership or control in consolidated subsidisri€he impact of acquisitions related to our wonsolidated equi
investees is reflected in our volume and, excluaginganchor bottlers, in our operating profit.

Anchor bottlers : The Pepsi Bottling Group (PBG), PepsiAmericas$PAnd Pepsi Bottling Ventures (PBV).

Bottlers : customers to whom we have granted exclusive aot#rto sell and manufacture certain beverage pte
bearing our trademarks within a specific geograghacea.

Bottler Case Sales (BCS) measure of physical beverage volume shippedtailees and independent distributors fi
both PepsiCo and our bottlers.

Bottler funding : financial incentives we give to our bottlers &sigt in the distribution and promotion of our bregg
products.

Concentrate Shipments and Equivalents (CSE) measure of our physical beverage volume shipmientsottlers
retailers and independent distributors. This measureported on our fiscal year basis.

Consumers: people who eat and drink our products.
CSD: carbonated soft drinks.
Customers: authorized bottlers and independent distribusor retailers.

Derivatives: financial instruments, such as futures, swapsa3ury locks, options and forward contracts, thatusge t
manage our risk arising from changes in commodiiges, interest rates, foreign exchange rates ol prices.

Direct-Store-Delivery (DSD): delivery system used by us and our bottlers twelesnacks and beverages directl
retail stores where our products are merchandised.

Effective net pricing : reflects the year-overear impact of discrete pricing actions, salesntige activities and m
resulting from selling varying products in diffetggackage sizes and in different countries.

Hedge accounting: treatment for qualifying hedges that allows fuations in a hedging instrumesitfair value t
offset corresponding fluctuations in the hedgenhite the same reporting period. Hedge accountirgdlasved only it
cases where the hedging relationship between ttgirnge instruments and hedged items is highly effectand onl
prospectively from the date a hedging relationshiiprmally documented.
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Management operating cash flow: net cash provided by operating activities lespitah spending plus sales
property, plant and equipment. It is our primaryaswge used to monitor cash flow performance.

Mark-to-market net gain or loss or impact: the change in market value for commodity contrabist we purchase
mitigate the volatility in costs of energy and ravaterials that we consume. The market value isradgted based ¢
average prices on national exchanges and recemtyted transactions in the marketplace.

Marketplace spending: sales incentives offered through various programsur customers and consumers (t
spending), as well as advertising and other margeidctivities.

Servings: common metric reflecting our consolidated phyisigat volume. Our divisionsphysical unit measures
converted into servings based on U.S. Food and Bdministration guidelines for singlgerving sizes of our produc

Transaction gains and losses the impact on our consolidated financial stateim@fi exchange rate changes ari
from specific transactions.

Translation adjustment : the impact of converting our foreign affiliatedgiancial statements into U.S. dollars for
purpose of consolidating our financial statements.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk

Included in “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion andalsis of Financial Condition and Results of Opers —Out
Business Risks.”

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See “ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement 8aoles.”

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountds on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedure#&s of the end of the period covered by this repom, carried out
evaluation, under the supervision and with theigiggtion of our management, including our ChieeEuxtive Office
and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectivene$dhe design and operation of our disclosure cémtand procedure
as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and1Bgd)} of the Exchange Act. Based upon that evanatur Chie
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer comdéd that as of the end of the period covered sy riport ou
disclosure controls and procedures were effecavensure that information required to be discldsgds in reports w
file or submit under the Exchange Act is (1) reeatdprocessed, summarized and reported withinithe period
specified in SEC rules and forms, and (2) accuraedland communicated to our management, includingGie
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, tiboav timely decisions regarding required disclosure

(b) Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Contraver Financial Reporting.Our management is responsible
establishing and maintaining adequate internalroboter financial reporting, as such term is deinn Rule 13a5(f)
of the Exchange Act. Under the supervision and witd participation of our management, including @ihie
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, wenducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofiot@rnal contrc
over financial reporting based upon the framewarkternal Control — Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committ
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway ComimisBased on that evaluation, our management adedl the
our internal control over financial reporting igezftive as of December 26, 2009.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accomgt Firm . KPMG LLP, an independent registered pt
accounting firm, has audited the consolidated fomrgrstatements included in this Annual Report omf=10K and, a
part of their audit, has issued their report, ideld herein, on the effectiveness of our internatrad over financie
reporting.
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(c) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repting. During our fourth fiscal quarter of 2009, we comte
migrating certain of our financial processing syseto SAP software. This software implementatiompast of ou
ongoing global business transformation initiati&ed we plan to continue implementing such softwlareughout othe
parts of our businesses over the course of thefaexyears. In connection with the SAP implemeptatnd resultin
business process changes, we continue to enhaaagetign and documentation of our internal cormrocesses
ensure suitable controls over our financial repgrti

Except as described above, there were no changes internal control over financial reporting dugiour fourth fisce
quarter of 2009 that have materially affected, @ @easonably likely to materially affect, our imal control ove
financial reporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information
Not applicable

PART Il

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance

The name, age and background of each of our diseotuminated for election are contained under #picn ‘Electior
of Directors”in our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual MeetofgShareholders and are incorporated here
reference. Pursuant to Item 401(b) of Regulatiag, $iformation about our executive officers is rejed under th
caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant” iarPI of this report.

Information on the beneficial ownership reporting éur directors and executive officers is contdinader the captic
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coiapte” in our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual Meetud
Shareholders and is incorporated herein by refetenc

We have a written code of conduct that applieditofaour employees, including our directors, Chaan of the Boal
and Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officend Controller. Our Worldwide Code of Conductistributed t
all employees, is available on our website at Httpyw.pepsico.conand is included as Exhibit 14 to this Annual Re
on Form 10K. A copy of our Worldwide Code of Conduct may betaoned free of charge by writing to Inve:
Relations, PepsiCo, Inc., 700 Anderson Hill RoattcRase, New York 10577.

Our business and affairs are overseen by our BolRirectors pursuant to the North Carolina Bussn€®rporatio
Act and our Bykaws. The Board of Directors has three separatedgighated standing committees: At
Compensation and Nominating and Corporate Govemaritte charters of these committees are availaddedt charg
on our website at http://www.pepsico.cormhe names of each of our Audit Committee memhesscontained in o
Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of 8halders under the captiorcC6émmittees of the Board
Directors” and is

124



Table of Contents

incorporated herein by reference. Information on Audit Committee and Audit Committee financial exiise an
financial literacy is contained in our Proxy Stagrnhfor our 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholdersaurttie captior
“The Audit Committee” and “Financial Expertise aRohancial Literacy”and is incorporated herein by reference.
names of each of our Nominating and Corporate Gmarexre Committee members are contained in our P3tetgmer
for our 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders under taption “Committees of the Board of Directoesid ar
incorporated herein by reference. Information on Hominating and Corporate Governance Committee diretto
nomination process can be found in our Proxy Steatgnfior our 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders eunthe
captions “The Nominating and Corporate Governanoeni@ittee” and “Process for Selection and Nominatodn
Directors; Consideration of Director Diversity” argdincorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Information on compensation of our directors aneocexive officers and Compensation Committee intkdois
contained in our Proxy Statement for our 2010 AhrMaeting of Shareholders under the captioB809 Directo
Compensation,” “Executive Compensation,” and “Congagion Committee Interlocks and Insider Particgrgt
respectively, and is incorporated herein by refegen

The names of each of our Compensation Committeelmenare contained in our Proxy Statement for 002Annue
Meeting of Shareholders under the caption “Commétef the Board of Directorsind are incorporated herein
reference. Information on our Compensation Commitan be found under the captiofht Compensatic
Committee”in our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual MeetafgShareholders and is incorporated by refer
herein.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattar

Information with respect to securities authorizedissuance under equity compensation plans cdoural under th
caption “Securities Authorized for Issuance Undguiy Compensation Plansih our Proxy Statement for our 2(
Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporaieatin by reference.

Information on the number of shares of PepsiCo Comr8tock beneficially owned by each director anthex
executive officer and by all directors and exeatofficers as a group is contained under the capti@wnership c
PepsiCo Common Stock by Directors and Executivec@®f$” in our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual Meetnf
Shareholders and is incorporated herein by referefss far as we know, no person beneficially owrmsarthan 5% ¢
the outstanding shares of PepsiCo Common or CahlesRreferred Stock.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaains, and Director Independence

Transactions with Related Persondnformation with respect to transactions withatetl persons, if any, is contail
under the caption “Review and Approval of Transawti with Related Persongi our Proxy Statement for our 2(
Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporaiectin by reference.

Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions thi Related Person:. Information with respect to the revie
approval or ratification of transactions with reldtpersons is contained under the capti@eview and Approval
Transactions with Related Persons” our Proxy Statement for our 2010 Annual MeetofgShareholders and
incorporated herein by reference.

Promoters and Certain Control Persol. Not applicable.

Director Independence. The name of each director that is independertoistained under the captiorDitectol
Independence” in our Proxy Statement for @040 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incafemt herein k
reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information on our Audit Committee’s pegproval policy for audit services, and information our principe
accountant fees and services is contained in axyF$tatement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of Shaléérs under tf
captions “Audit Committee Report” and “Audit and NAudit Fees,” and is incorporated herein by rafese

PART IV

ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a)1. Financial Statemen

The following consolidated financial statementd?epsiCo, Inc. and its affiliates are included hetsi referenc
to the pages indicated on the index appearing tenfl7. Managemerd’Discussion and Analysis of Finan
Condition and Results of Operations”:

Consolidated Statement of Income Fiscal years ended December 26, 2009, DecembeRR@8 an
December 29, 2007.

Consolidated Statement of Cash FlowsFiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decembe2@J8 an
December 29, 2007.

Consolidated Balance Sheet — December 26, 200®acember 27, 2008.
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Consolidated Statement of EquityFiscal years ended December 26, 2009, Decemb@0P8,and December :
2007.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, and
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourf&img.
(a)2. Financial Statement Schedu

These schedules are omitted because they arequota@ or because the information is set forthhia financie
statements or the notes thereto.

(a)3. Exhibits
See Index to Exhibits.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, PepsiCo chdy cause
this report to be signed on its behalf by the usideied, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: February 22, 2010
PepsiCo, Inc

By: /s/__Indra K. Nooyi
Indra K. Nooyi
Chairman of the Board of Directors ¢
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélptie following
persons on behalf of PepsiCo and in the capaeitidson the date indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

/s/ Indra K. Nooyi Chairman of the Board of Directors a February 22, 201
Indra K. Nooyi Chief Executive Office

/s/  Richard Goodman Chief Financial Office February 22, 201
Richard Goodma

/s/ Peter A. Bridgman Senior Vice President and Control February 22, 201
Peter A. Bridgma (Principal Accounting Officer

/sl Shona L. Brown Director February 22, 201
Shona L. Browr

/sl lan M. Cook Director February 22, 201
lan M. Cook

/s/  Dina Dublon Director February 22, 201

Dina Dublon
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/s/  Victor J. Dzau

Victor J. Dzau, M.D

/s/  Ray L. Hunt

Ray L. Hunt

/s Alberto Ibargiien

Alberto Ibargter

/s/ Arthur C. Martinez

Arthur C. Martinez

/sl Sharon Percy Rockefeller

Sharon Percy Rockefell

/sl James J. Schiro

James J. Schir

/s/ Lloyd G. Trotter

Lloyd G. Trotter

/s/ Daniel Vasella

Daniel Vaselle

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201

February 22, 201
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
ITEM 15(a)(3)

The following is a list of the exhibits filed asrpaf this Form 10K. The documents incorporated by reference
located in the SEC’s Public Reference Room in Wagtbn, D.C. in the SEC’s file no. 1-1183.

EXHIBIT

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of Augu&0®9, among PepsiCo, Inc., The Pepsi Bot
Group, Inc. and Peps$iola Metropolitan Bottling Company, Inc. (the schied have been omitt
pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) of RegulatiorKg-which is incorporated herein by reference tdnilbk 2.1 tc
PepsiC/s Current Report on Forn-K dated August 3, 200!

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of Augud@®2among PepsiCo, Inc., PepsiAmericas, Inc
Pepsi-Cola Metropolitan Bottling Company, Inc. (§ahedules have been omitted pursuant to Item $01(
(2) of Regulation S-K), which is incorporated hardiy reference to Exhibit 2.2 to Pepsi€dCurrer
Report on Form-K dated August 3, 200!

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation epg$tCo, Inc., which are incorporated hereir
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to PepsiCo, Inc.’s Regtsbn Statement on Form S-8 (Registration No. 33¢
66632).

3.2 By-Laws of PepsiCo, Inc., as amended on February H),20hich are incorporated herein by referen:
Exhibit 3.2 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated February 5, 201

4.1 PepsiCo, Inc. agrees to furnish to the SEC, upqonest, a copy of any instrument defining the righf
holders of longerm debt of PepsiCo, Inc. and all of its subsidgrfor which consolidated
unconsolidated financial statements are requirdzethled with the Securities and Exchange Comrois:

4.2 Indenture dated May 21, 2007 between PepsiCo,dnd. The Bank of New York, as trustee, whic
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4. PapsiCo’s Current Report on FornmkK8dated May 2t
2007.

4.3 Form of 5.15% Senior Note due 2012, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated May 25, 200"

4.4 Form of 4.65% Senior Note due 2013, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiC/s Current Report on Forn-K dated December 3, 20C
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

412

4.13

10.1

10.2

Form of 5.00% Senior Note due 2018, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated May 21, 200¢

Form of 7.90% Senior Note due 2018, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated October 24, 200

Form of 3.75% Senior Note due 2014, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4..
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated February 25, 200

Form of Floating Rate Note due 2011, which is ipooated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated January 11, 201

Form of 3.10% Senior Note due 2015, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.:
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated January 11, 201

Form of 4.50% Senior Note due 2020, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated January 11, 201

Form of 5.50% Senior Note due 2040, which is inoosged herein by reference to Exhibit 4.
PepsiCrs Current Report on Forn-K dated January 11, 201

Indenture dated as of October 24, 2008 among Pep8Bi@itling Group, LLC and The Bank of New Yi
Mellon, as Trustee, which is incorporated hereirréfgrence to Exhibit 4.2 to PepsiG@dCurrent Repc
on Form K dated October 24, 200

Form of PepsiCo Guarantee of 6.95% Senior Note2@dd of Bottling Group, LLC, which is incorpora
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Pep¢s Current Report on Forn-K dated October 24, 200

PepsiCo, Inc. 1994 Longerm Incentive Plan, as amended and restated ie#a0ttober 1, 1999, which
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.@&psiCo’s Annual Report on Form KOfor the fisca
year ended December 25, 199

PepsiCo Executive Income Deferral Program (Planubwmnt for the Pré&09A Program), amended ¢
restated effective July 1, 1997, which is incorpedaherein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to PepsiCo
Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 6, 20
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PepsiCo Pension Equalization Plan, restated effediugust 29, 1997, which is incorporated herei
reference to Exhibit 10.9 to PepsiCo’s Annual Réepon Form 10K for the fiscal year end
December 27, 1997

PepsiCo SharePower Stock Option Plan, as amendgdestated effective August 3, 2001, whic
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10d®épsiCo’s Annual Report on Form KCor the fisca
year ended December 28, 200

PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Incentive Planafagnded and restated effective August 2, 2001)gh
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 40td PepsiCo’s Annual Report on Form KCfor the
fiscal year ended December 28, 20C

The Quaker Longrerm Incentive Plan of 1990, which is incorporaedein by reference to Exhibit 10
to PepsiC’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 20(

The Quaker Longrerm Incentive Plan of 1999, which is incorporaledein by reference to Exhibit 10
to PepsiC’s Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 20(

PepsiCo, Inc. 2003 Lon@erm Incentive Plan, as amended and restated ig#eSeptember 12, 20(
which is incorporated herein by reference to Extili4 to PepsiCo’s Quarterly Report on FormQ.@er
the fiscal quarter ended September 6, 20

PepsiCo, Inc. 2004 Executive Incentive Compensdgilam, which is incorporated herein by referenc
Exhibit D to PepsiC’'s Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual Meeting cdu®holders.’

Form of Regular Performance-Based Lorggm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpec
herein by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to PepsiCo’srént Report on Form 8- dated as of January
2005.*

Form of Regular Long-erm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpethherein by reference
Exhibit 99.2 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of January 28, 200.

Form of Special Longerm Incentive Award Agreement (Restricted Stockt&Jerms and Condition:
which is incorporated herein by reference to Ext#i8i.3 to PepsiCo’s Current Report on Forr{ 8atec
as of January 28, 200t

Form of Special Long~erm Incentive Award Agreement (Stock Option Agreat), which is incorporat:
herein by reference to Exhibit 99.4 to PepsiCo’srént Report on Form 8- dated as of January
2005.*
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Form of NonEmployee Director Restricted Stock Unit Agreemenmhbich is incorporated herein
reference to Exhibit 99.5 to Peps’s Current Report on Forn-K dated as of January 28, 200

Form of NonEmployee Director Stock Option Agreement, whichnisorporated herein by reference
Exhibit 99.6 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of January 28, 200.

Form of PepsiCo, Inc. Director Indemnification Agneent, which is incorporated herein by referen:
Exhibit 10.20 to PepsiCs Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 25, 20(

Severance Plan for Executive Employees of Pepdi@@o,and Affiliates, which is incorporated hereiy
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to PepsiCo’s Quarterlyp®te on Form 10 for the fiscal quarter end
September 6, 2008

Form of Annual LongFerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpethherein by reference
Exhibit 99.1 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 2, 200¢

Form of Performance-Based Lofigrm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpeththerein b
reference to Exhibit 99.2 to Peps’s Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 2, 200t

Form of Pro Rata Performance-Based Ldmgm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpec
herein by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to PepsiCo’sréut Report on Form B- dated as of February
2006.*

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Retention Award Agremt, which is incorporated herein by referenc
Exhibit 99.5 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 2, 200¢

Form of Stock Option Retention Award Agreement, ahhis incorporated herein by reference to Ex
99.4 to PepsiC's Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 2, 200t

PepsiCo Executive Income Deferral Program (Planubwnt for the 409A Program), amended
restated effective as of January 1, 2005, whicinéerporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.
PepsiCrs Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 6, 20

PepsiCo Director Deferral Program, effective asJahuary 1, 2005, which is incorporated hereil
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to PepsiCo’s Quarterlyp®e on Form 10 for the fiscal quarter end
September 6, 2008
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10.25 Amendments to the PepsiCo, Inc. 2003 Long-Termritice Plans, the PepsiCo, Inc. 1994 LoFeyr
Incentive Plan, the PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stock Opitnmentive Plan, the PepsiCo SharePower Stock @
Plan, the PepsiCo, Inc. 1987 Incentive Plan effectis of December 31, 2005, which are incorpo
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to PepsiCo'sdal Report on Form 1R-for the fiscal year end
December 31, 2005

10.26 Amendments to the PepsiCo, Inc. 2003 Ldmgm Incentive Plan, the PepsiCo SharePower Stgtlog
Plan, the PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Incerfdian, the Quaker Longerm Incentive Plan of 19¢
the Quaker Longrerm Incentive Plan of 1990 and the PepsiCo, Incedior Stock Plan, effective as
November 17, 2006, which are incorporated hereirrdfgrence to Exhibit 10.31 to Peps’'s Annua
Report on Form 1-K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 20(

10.27 Form of Non-Employee Director Longerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpetaherein b
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to PepsiCo’s Quarterlyp®te on Form 10 for the fiscal quarter end
September 9, 2006

10.28 US $1,500,000,000 Five Year Credit Agreement, datedf May 22, 2006, which is incorporated he
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of PepsiCo’s Quart&gport on Form 1@ for the fiscal quarter ended Ji
17, 2006.

10.29 Form of Annual LongFerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpethherein by reference
Exhibit 10.2 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 7, 200°

10.30 Form of Performance-Based Lofigrm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpeththerein b
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Peps’s Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 7, 200

10.31 Amendment to the PepsiCo, Inc. 1994 Ldrem Incentive Plan, the PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stopkidd

Incentive Plan, the PepsiCo SharePower Stock Oftlan and the PepsiCo, Inc. 1987 Incentive |
effective as of February 2, 2007, which is incogted herein by reference to Exhibit 10.41 to PepsiC
Annual Report on Form -K for the fiscal year ended December 30, 20(

10.32 Form of Pro Rata Londerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpethherein by reference
Exhibit 10.2 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of May 8, 2007
10.33 Form of Stock Option Retention Award Agreement, ahhis incorporated herein by reference to Ex

10.3 to PepsiC's Current Report on Forn-K dated as of May 8, 2007
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Form of Restricted Stock Unit Retention Award Agremt, which is incorporated herein by referenc
Exhibit 10.4 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of May 8, 2007

Letter Agreement effective May 2, 2007 extendingeFYear Credit Agreement dated as of May 22, :
among PepsiCo, Inc., as Borrower, the Lenders natimeckin, and Citibank, N.A., as Administrai
Agent, to May 22, 2012, which is incorporated heiay reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Pepsi€Quarterl
Report on Form 1-Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 16, 2(

Amendment effective August 1, 2007 to FiYear Credit Agreement dated as of May 22, 2006 &
PepsiCo, Inc., as Borrower, the Lenders named itheamd Citibank, N.A., as Administrative Age
which is incorporated herein by reference to Exhilei.1 to PepsiCo’s Current Report on Forr{ 8atec
as of August 2, 200°

PepsiCo, Inc. 2007 Longerm Incentive Plan, as amended and restated ig#eSeptember 12, 20(
which is incorporated herein by reference to ExHili.6 to PepsiCo’s Quarterly Report on FormQ.@er
the fiscal quarter ended September 6, 20

Form of Annual LongFerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorperthby reference to Exhil
10.1 to PepsiC's Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 7, 200¢

Form of Performance-Based Lofigrm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpeththerein b
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Peps’s Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 7, 200¢

Form of Annual LongFerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpeththerein by reference
Exhibit 10.1 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 11, 200!

Form of Performance-Based Lofigrm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpeththerein b
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Peps’s Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 11, 200

Form of Pro Rata Londerm Incentive Award Agreement, which is incorpethherein by reference
Exhibit 10.3 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 11, 200!

Form of Stock Option Retention Award Agreement, ahhis incorporated herein by reference to Ex
10.4 to PepsiC's Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 11, 200!
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10.44 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Retention Award Agremt which is incorporated herein by referenc
Exhibit 10.5 to PepsiCs Current Report on Forn-K dated as of February 11, 200!
10.45 PepsiCo Pension Equalization Plan (Plan Documeanthi® 409A Plan), amended and restated effe

January 1, 2005, which is incorporated herein bgremce to Exhibit 10.46 to PepsiGAnnual Report ¢
Form 1(-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 20(

10.46 Form of Aircraft Time Sharing Agreement, which corporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1
PepsiCrs Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 21, 20(

10.47 PepsiCo Pension Equalization Plan (Plan Documeanthi® PreSection 409A Program), January 1, 2
Restatement, As Amended Through December 31, 2008&h is incorporated herein by referenc
Exhibit 10.1 to PepsiCs Quarterly Report on Form -Q for the fiscal quarter ended June 13, 20!

12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Char

14 Worldwide Code of Conduc

21 Subsidiaries of PepsiCo, Ir

23 Consent of KPMG LLP

24 Power of Attorney executed by Indra K. Nooyi, Rich&oodman, Peter A. Bridgman, Shona L. Brc

lan M. Cook, Dina Dublon, Victor J. Dzau, M.D., Ray Hunt, Alberto Ibargtien, Arthur C. Martin
Sharon Percy Rockefeller, James J. Schiro, LloydirGiter and Daniel Vasell:

31 Certification of our Chief Executive Officer andra@hief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302h&
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

32 Certification of our Chief Executive Officer andra@hief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906he
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

101 The following materials from PepsiCo Inc.’s Annugéport on Form 1@ for the fiscal year end

December 26, 2009 formatted in XBRL (eXtensible iBess Reporting Language): (i) the Consolid
Statement of Income, (ii) the Consolidated StateéméCash Flows, (iii) the Consolidated Balance &l
(iv) the Consolidated Statement of Equity and (wtd¢ to the Consolidated Financial Statemeatgge!
as blocks of text

* Management contracts and compensatory plansrangements required to be filed as exhibits pursiealiem 15(a)
(3) of this report



EXHIBIT 12

PEPSICO, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Years Ended December 26, 2009, December 27, 208&mber 29, 2007,
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005
(in millions except ratio amounts)

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Earnings:
Income before income tax— continuing operation $8,07¢  $7,04t $7,64: $6,99¢ $6,387
Unconsolidated affiliates interests, | (301) (189 (370 (31€) (325)
Amortization of capitalized intere 4 4 5 6 7
Interest expens 397 32¢ 224 23¢ 25€
Interest portion of net rent exper® 137 11¢€ 101 97 76
Earnings available for fixed charg $8,31¢  $7,30¢ $7,60: $7,02( $6,401
Fixed Charges
Interest expens $ 397 $ 32¢ $ 224 $ 23¢ $ 25¢€
Capitalized interes 3 14 21 16 5
Interest portion of net rent exper®) 137 11¢€ 101 97 76
Total fixed charge $ 537 $ 46z $ 346 $ 35z $ 337
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charg 15.4¢ 15.82 22.01 19.9¢ 19.0¢

(@) Based on unrounded amour
(b) One-third of net rent expense is the portion deemedesgmtative of the interest fact
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W ORLDWIDE C ODE O F C ONDUCT

Dear Fellow Associate

PepsiCo has consistently led the industry with taatding financial performanc— and we can rightfully take pride

our accomplishments. Like all winning teams, we @estantly asking ourselves, “How do the besteyen better?”
The answer is to deliver Performance with Purpase: vision to take PepsiCo’s foundation of strengtiol build on i

to create a company that both generates healthgn@iral returns and improves the lives of our constsnou

employees and our communities.

To do better by doing better, we must start with dalues and our Code of Conduct. This means da&ligesuperio
financial performance the right way, achieving réswvith integrity, building trust with one anothand all of ou
stakeholders with our Values and our Code at the center of etnéng we do. Our commitment to applying our Va
and the Code of Conduct to all aspects of our lmssins critical to delivering world-class perforntan...and doing s
with a larger purpose that makes a difference towlorld we share.

My intent is that this Code of Conduct will helpidgieach of us as we work toward living our Valaesl makin
Performance with Purpose a reality. These indispblestools serve as our unshakeable founda

Thank you for your support and your personal engagya in ensuring that PepsiCo remains a higtegrity compan
that delivers consistently strong performance tgatrway.

AP
L i
¥.1r\,.l, -

I}ldra Nooyi
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

INTRODUCTION

PepsiCo’s mission is to be the woddgdremier consumer products company focused onecoemt foods and beverac
We seek to produce healthy financial rewards testors as we provide opportunities for growth amgcement to ot
employees, our business partners and the comnmamti@hich we operate. In everything we do, wevstito act witl
honesty, fairness and integrity and to obey theslamd regulations of the countries where we donlessi

This Code of Conduct applies to PepsiCo, its sudnsed throughout the world, joint ventures overchhPepsiC
has management control and to every employee eoffiod director of these companies.

RESPECT FOR OUR EMPLOYEES

We believe our most important strength is our erygds. We seek to provide a work environment whiérengployee
have the opportunity to reach their full potenaald contribute to PepsiCGosuccess. We emphasize personal inte
and believe long-term results are the best meadwae employee’s performance.

PepsiCo respects the human rights and the dighayl employees. We endeavor to treat our employaiey anc
honestly. We strive to maintain a safe, securelaeadthy workplace and it is against our policy s dorced or chil
labor. We also strive to follow all applicable eyhent laws and regulations.

We are committed to equal opportunity in all aspexftemployment for employees and applicants. Tiesn
providing a workplace free from any form of discm@tion or harassment, including sexual harassnet.seek t
create a work environment where people feel coralidetand respected, regardless of individual diffees, talents
personal characteristics. Our objective is for dineersity of our employees to reflect the diversiiythe populatio
wherever we operate and for the performance @mafployees to be judged fairly and based on theitriaution to ou
results.

PepsiCo encourages an inclusive culture, whichlesa employees to do their best. This means



Welcome and embrace the strengths of our differg!
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. Treat each other with respect and fairness,
. Foster an atmosphere of trust, open communicaéindscandor

We recognize the needs of individuals to achiewdgssional and personal balance in their lives.alge respe:
employee privacy and will acquire and retain otigittemployee personal information that is requitedoperation ¢
the Company’s business or required by law.

CONSUMERS, CUSTOMERS, SUPPLIERS AND COMPETITORS

We are committed to the continuation of free entsgpand the legal and regulatory frameworks thgdpert it
Therefore, we recognize the importance of laws phahibit restraints of trade, predatory econontitvities and unfai
deceptive or unethical business practices.

In all of our business dealings with consumerstarusrs, suppliers and competitors, we will:

. Avoid any unfair or deceptive practice and alwaysspnt our services and products in an hones
forthright manner

. Treat all customers and suppliers honestly, fary objectively

. Select suppliers based on merit, and make cleall ®uppliers that we expect them to compete fary
vigorously for our busines

. Compete vigorously and with integri
. Never comment on a compet’s product without a good basis for such statem

. Comply with all competition laws, including thoseohibiting agreements or understandings
competitors to fix prices or other sales termsydimate bids or divide sales territories, custonmgrgroduc
lines. These types of agreements with competitasganerally illegal in the United States and mathe!
markets where we conduct busine

GLOBAL RELATIONS

PepsiCo firmly believes that international commestengthens stability and peace by fostering ewonagrowth
opportunity and mutual understanding. As a gloloémrise, we recognize our responsibility to actoncert with th
legitimate interests of the countries in which wehiisiness. We will obey all applicable laws angutations of oL
host countries. Our objective is to be a good c@tgocitizen wherever we operate.

BUSINESS GIFTS AND ENTERTAINMENT

Our business decisions are made on merit. Therefagewill never give or offer, directly or indirdgt anything o
value to a third party, including a government@#i, political party or candidate, to corrupthyflirence that persos’
business decision or gain an unfair advantage. Welserve PepsiCo’s International Anti-Briberylieg at all times.

Giving gifts or entertainment to governmental afls is highly regulated and often prohibited. Syitts anc
entertainment should not be provided unless yoe hateived Law Department approval.

Gifts or entertainment given to or received fronmstomers or suppliers must never influence, or appe
influence, business decisions. There must be @irfege business purpose for any business gift mrenanment, it mu:
be in good taste and it must be consistent withahe with the giver’'s and receiver’s policies, B&pp’s policies an
your function/division policies (including the Travand Entertainment Policy). If business gifts pegmitted unde
your function/division policies, they must be noadinn value and frequency. Customer and suppliealsnani
entertainment must be reasonable in cost and freguand consistent with guidelines established &yskCo or yot
function/division.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

PepsiCo is committed to providing safe and healtloyk environments at its facilities for all its elopees, visitor:
contractors and vendors. It is our policy to previdmployees with a drugee workplace. In order to create
environment free from threats, violence and intemioh, we are committed to a policy of zero tolesafor violence.
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We are dedicated to designing, constructing, miaimg and operating facilities that protect our pkeoant
physical resources. It is our policy to comply wih applicable health and safety laws and reguteti provide ar
require the use of adequate protective equipmehti@asures, and insist that all work be done &f@ and responsik
manner. It is the responsibility of each employadallow all Company policies and procedures ralai® workplac
health and safety.

ENVIRONMENT

PepsiCo is committed to being an environmentalgpoasible corporate citizen. We are committed toimmizing the
impact of our businesses on the environment withthous that are socially responsible, scientificdigsed ar
economically sound. We encourage conservationchecyand energy use programs that promote cleaana wate
reduce landfill wastes and replenish the planettural resources. We will follow applicable eoaimental laws ar
regulations in the countries where we operate.

POLITICAL AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND CONTRIBUTION S
PepsiCo believes in contributing to society andenages employees to participate in community aies,

We will continue to communicate information andropns on issues of public concern that may affegsifCo
Decisions by our employees whether or not to cbuate time, money or resources of their own to aaltipal or
community activity are entirely personal and voargt

We will obey all laws in promoting the Compasyposition to government authorities and in makpadjtical
contributions. Contributions by the Company to podl candidates may be prohibited or regulatedy Asuct
contribution requires the approval of PepsiCo’seMiresident of Public Policy and Government Affairs

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

PepsiCo’s conflicts of interest policy is straigbtward: Dont compete with PepsiCo businesses, and never lg
business dealings on behalf of any of our busirgebseinfluenced, or appear to be influenced, bgqrel or famil
interests.

All actual or apparent conflicts of interest betwegersonal and professional relationships must doadliec
honestly and ethically. You must disclose any pirconflict of interest to your supervisor as saas you becon
aware of it.

Examples of conflicts that must be disclosed asdlvwed include:

. Receiving any financial or personal benefit eitheurself or through a family member from a compérg
does or seeks to do business with Peps

. Having more than a nominal equity interest in a peftitor or in a company that does or seeks t
business with PepsiCo (for example, ownership afentilan 1% of a suppli's stock).

. Serving on the board of directors or providing adtiisg services to a company that does or seeldo
business with PepsiC

. Owning property (such as real estate or patentgjghat PepsiCo may be interested in acquirinigasing.

. Having outside business interests that could affeat job performance because of the amount of ant
attention diverted from your responsibilities tqBi€o.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND INSIDER TRADING

While engaged in PepsiCo business, you may reamiearn of confidential, competitively sensitive groprietar
information that has not been disclosed to the ipukionfidential or proprietary information inclugl@ll nonpubli
information that, if disclosed, might be of usecmmpetitors or might be harmful to PepsiCo, ourpdieps or ou
customers.

You always have a duty to protect the confidentitdrmation of PepsiCo and our business partneost ivay nc
disclose confidential information to anyone outskipsiCo, even to members of your own family, wibere is
clear business need to do so, the party receifiagnformation has signed a confidentiality agreetm@mmitting tc
maintain the informatic’s confidentiality and you believe that the discleswill not harm or embarrass PepsiCo c



business partners.



PepsiCo obeys all laws with respect to the disecksof material, nompublic information. Information
considered material if a reasonable investor wawldsider it important to his or her decision to lorysell PepsiC
stock. Examples of material information includesignificant upward or downward revision of earnirfgsecasts;
significant division restructuring; a major managemchange; a significant acquisition or divesétua significar
upcoming product launch or product innovation. Evgpkes should not trade in PepsiCo securities osdlgerities ¢
another company involved with PepsiCo while theyehanaterial, nonpublic information about PepsiCo or t
company. In addition, employees should not disclossgerial, norpublic information about PepsiCo or ano
company to anyone outside the Company, includinglfamembers.

ACCOUNTS AND RECORD-KEEPING

We will continue to observe the most stringent déads in the keeping of our financial records accbants. Our bool
and records must reflect all components of tramsast as well as our own standard of insisting uporhonest ar
forthright presentation of the facts.

We will ensure that the disclosures we make in mspand documents that we submit to the Securdre
Exchange Commission and in other public commuroaatare full, fair, accurate, timely and undersgdubel.

It is the responsibility of each employee to uphtidse standards. Appropriate records must be éept!
transactions and retained in accordance with PeisiRecords Management Policy and Records Retentbadble
Employees are expected to cooperate fully withioternal and external auditors. Information must loe falsified o
concealed under any circumstance, and an emplojiesenactivities cause false financial reportind td subject t
disciplinary action, including termination.

PROTECTION AND PROPER USE OF COMPANY ASSETS

PepsiCo’s technological resources, including coeqgytvoicemail, enail and Internet access, are to be used for
purposes in a manner consistent with the Code hinthar Company policies, including those relatedliscriminatior
harassment and intellectual property. As with alp$tCo assets, these resources are to be useasfoess purposes.

It is generally not PepsiCo’s intent to monitorelmtet access or messages on the voicemail anailesystem:
However, the Company reserves the right to do sappropriate circumstances, consistent with applécégaws an
regulations.

If you have access to PepsiCo information systsms,are responsible for taking the precautions seang t
prohibit unauthorized access to the system. Youlghgafeguard your passwords or other means of.entr

Employees must not reproduce software assets &detts PepsiCo, use illegally obtained software istriute
the original software media or unauthorized copiesoftware which the Company does not own or keen

REPORTING POTENTIAL VIOLATIONS OF THE CODE OF CONDU CT

PepsiCo expects its employees, contractors, agarggymers and suppliers to promptly report anydaohor situatio
that she/he believes conflicts with this Code alates a local, state or federal law to their immatd superviso
Human Resources or through the PepsiCo Speak galin

1-866-729-4888 (from the U.S., Canada, Puerto RmmbU.S. Virgin Islands)

For a list of phone numbers for all other countrggsto:
http://www.pepsico.com/PEP_Citizenship/CodeofComBprakUp/index.cfm

Reports can be made anonymously, and the Speakn®psl available tolfree 24 hours a day. PepsiCc
committed to reviewing any report made in goodhfaita prompt manner and taking remedial actionndygpropriate
Every affected employee is required to fully cogperwith any inquiry that results from any reporthduct ¢
situation.
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PepsiCo is also committed to protecting the rigiftthose individuals who report these issues tosRap Any
PepsiCo employee who is found to have engagedtatiagon against any employee who has exercissthén right
under this Code or under applicable laws will bbjsct to appropriate remedial action. In addititmgse individual
who violate applicable law may also be subjectivd and criminal penalties.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE

All employees are expected to display responsihtk ethical behavior, to follow consistently botle tneanin
and intent of this Code and to act with integrity a daily basis. Managers and leaders are expé&xtedsure that o
business processes and practices reinforce the, @mderve as positive role models by establislaing adhering
high ethical standards, and to create an ethidalreuby encouraging and rewarding actions thatcaresistent with tr
Code.

This Code cannot provide definitive answers togakkstions. For that, we must rely on each pesspudgmer
and integrity. You are encouraged to seek guidamicen a situation may not be clear. Your supervistumar
Resources manager or the PepsiCo Law Departmehtespond to questions and issues of interpretadioout thi
Code.

Waivers of this Code will be reviewed by the Gehéuaditor and General Counsel, and in certain cimstance
by the Board of Directors, and if required, will &epropriately disclosed.

Last Revised: November 20C



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Ahmedabad Advertising and Marketing Consultantvd®e India
Limited

Alegro Internacional, S. de R.L. de C. Mexico
Alimentos Quaker Oats y Compania Limite Guatemalz
Alimesa S.A. Argentina
Alpac Corporatior United State:
Anderson Hill Insurance Limite Bermuds
Aradhana Carbonated Beverages Private Lin India
Aradhana Convenience Foods Private Lim India
Aradhana Drinks and Beverages Private Lim India
Aradhana Foods and Juices Private Lim India
Aradhana Snack Food Company Pvt. | India
Aradhana Soft Drinks Company Pvt. L India

BAESA Capital Corporation Ltc
BAESA Shareholders Associat

Balwerk VI - Consultadoria Economica E Participac
Sociedade Unipessoal Lc

Beaman Bottling Compar

Bebidas Purificadas del Centro, S.A. de C
Beech Limitec

Beijing Peps-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Bell Taco Funding Syndica

Beverage Services Limite

Beverage Services, In

Beverages, Foods & Service Industries,
Blaue NC, S. de R.L.de C.

Bluebird Foods Limitec

Bluejay Holdings LLC

Boquitas Fiestas, LL!

Border Properties, Ini

Bosso Holdings, LLC

Brading Holding S.ar.

Bramshaw

Breckinridge, Inc

BUG de Mexico, S.A. de C.\

BUG Holdings S. de R.L. de C."

Cane Investments S.a.l

Cayman Island
United State:
Portugal

United State:
Mexico
Cayman Island
China
Australia
Bermude
United State:
United State:
Mexico

New Zealanc
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Luxembourg
Ireland
United State:
Mexico
Mexico
Luxembourg

EXHIBIT 21



Capital Services Associat

Caroni Investments, LL(

Changchun Peg-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Changsha Pef-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Chengdu PepsiCo Beverage Company Lim
China Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limite

China Concentrate Holdings (Hong Kong) Limi
Chipiga, S. de R.L. de C.

Chipsy for Food Industries SA

Chipsy International SA|

Chongqing Pep-Tianfu Beverage Company Limite

Netherlands Antille:
United State:
China

China

China

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Mexico

Egypt

Egypt
China



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
CMC Investment Compar Bermudse
Concentrate Manufacturing (Singapore) Pte. Singapore

Copella Fruit Juices Limite
Copper Beech International, LL
Corina Snacks Limite

Corporativo Internacional Mexicano, S. de R.L. d¥.(

Dark Green Australia Pty Limite
Davlyn Realty Corporatio
Defosto Holdings Limitec

Desarrollo Inmobiliario Gamesa, S. de R.L. de (

Donon Holdings Limitec

Doritos Australia One Pty Limite
Doritos Australia Two Pty Limite:
Dorset Properties Limite

Duingras Holding B.V

Duo Juice Compan

Duo Juice Company B’

Dutch Snacks Holding, S.A. de C.
Duyvis B.V.

Duyvis Production B.V

Elaboradora Argentina de Cereales, S.1
Equipos Y Deportes Exclusivos, S.A. De C
Eridanus Investments S.a.

Euro Juice G.m.b.H. Import and Vertri
Evercrisp Snack Productos de Chile £
Fabrica de Productos Rene L|

Far East Bottlers (Hong Kong) Limite
Farm Produce Proprietary Limit
Fester Industria Alimenticia Ltd.

FL Transportation, Inc

FLI Andean, LLC

FLI Colombia, LLC

FLI Snacks Andean GP, LL

FLRC, Inc.

Food Production Company Marbo Product d.o.o. Belg

United Kingdom

United State:
Cyprus
Mexico
Australia
United State:
Cyprus
Mexico
Cyprus
Australia
Australia
Cyprus
Netherland:
United State:
Netherland:
Mexico
Netherland:
Netherland:
Argentina
Mexico
Luxembourg
Germany
Chile

United State:
Hong Kong
Australia
Brazil

United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:

(Serbia and Montenegr

Frito Lay (Hungary) Trading and Manufacturing Lisd Hungary

Liability Company



Frito Lay de Guatemala, Sociedad de Responsak Guatemala
Limitada

Frito Lay Sp. zo.o Poland

Frito-Lay Australia Holdings Pty Ltc Australia

Frito-Lay de Venezuela, C./ Venezuele
Frito-Lay Dip Company, Inc United State:
Frito-Lay Dominicana S.A Dominican Republic
Frito-Lay Gida Sanayi Ve Ticaret A.. Turkey

Frito-Lay Global Investments B.\ Netherland:
Frito-Lay Holdings C.V. Netherland:s
Frito-Lay Investments B.V Netherland:s
Frito-Lay Manufacturing OO( Russian Federatic



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Frito-Lay Netherlands Holding B.\ Netherland:
Frito-Lay North America, Inc United State:
Frito-Lay Poland Sp.z.o.( Poland

Frito-Lay RFLS Holdings, Inc

Frito-Lay Sales, Inc

Frito-Lay Trading Company (Europe) Gmt
Frito-Lay Trading Company (Poland) Gmt
Frito-Lay Trading Company Gmk

Frito-Lay Trinidad Unlimitec

Frito-Lay, Inc.

Froooties Limitec

Fundacion Frito Lay de Guatem:
Fundacion Gamesa Quaker, A

Fundacion PepsiCo de Argenti

Fundacion Sabritas, A.(

Gambrinus Investments Limite

Gamesa LLC

Gamesa, S. de R.L. de C.

Gas Natural de Merida, S. A. de C.
Gatorade de Mexico, S.de R.L. de C
Gatorade Limitec

Gatorade Puerto Rico Compa

Global PepsiCo Luxembourg Holdings S.a
Golden Grain Compan

Goldfinch Holdings LLC

Green Hemlock International, LL
Greenville Holding Corp

Grupo Gamesa, S.de R.L.de C

Grupo Sabritas, S. de R.L.de C
Guangzhou Peg-Cola Beverage Company Limite
Hangzhou Pep-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Harbin Pep«-Cola Beverages Company Limit
Harinera Monterrey, S.A. de C.'
Heathland, LF

Hillbrook Insurance Company, In
Homefinding Company of Tex:

United State:
United State:
Switzerlanc
Switzerlanc
Switzerlanc

Trinidad and Tobag

United State:

United Kingdom

Guatemalz
Mexico
Argentina
Mexico
Cayman Island
United State:
Mexico
Mexico
Mexico

United Kingdom

United State:
Luxembourg
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Mexico
Mexico
China

China

China
Mexico
United State:
United State:
United State:



Icaria Invest S.a.r.

Importadora Gator, S. de R.L. de C
Inmobiliaria Interamericana, S.A. De C.
Integrated Beverage Services (Bangladesh)
International Bottlers Almaty Lt
International Dairy & Juice (Dubai) Limite
International Dairy & Juice Limite

International Kas AC

International Refreshments Co. L
Inversiones PFI Chile Limitac

|ZZE Beverage Cc

Luxembourg
Mexico
Mexico
Bangladesl
Kazakhstar
United Arab Emirate
Bermuds
Liechtensteir
Saudi Arabie
Chile

United State:



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Japan Frit-Lay Ltd. Japar

Jinan Pep-Cola Beverage Company Limit China

Jordan Ice & Aerated Water Lt Jordar

Jungla Mar del St Costa Rice

KRJ Holdings, S. de R.L. de C. Mexico
Kunming Pep«-Cola Beverage Company Limit: China

Lanzhou Pepsi Cola Beverage Company Lim China

Large Investments S.a.r Luxembourg
Larragana Holding de Espana, < Spain

Larragana Holdings 1, LL!

Larragana Holdings 2, LL!

Larragana Holdings 3, LL!

Larragana Holdings 4, LL!

Larragana Holdings 5, LL!

Larragana, S.L

Latin American Beverages, S. de R.L. de C
Latin American Snack Foods Aj

Latin Foods International, LL!

Latvian Snack:

Lebedyansky Experimental Cannery Open Joint

Company

Lebedyansky Holdings Limited Liability Compa
L’Igloo S.A.

Linkbay Limited

Lithuanian Snacks Ltc

Long Bay, Inc.

Looza NV

Lotta Good, LLC

Maizoro, S. de R.L. de C.\

Malpensa -Consultadoria e Servicos, Sociedade Unipes

Lda.
Marbo d.o.o. Laktas
Marbo Produkt d.o.c

Matudis- Comercio de Produtos Alimentares, Limite
MatutanoSociedade de Produtos Alimentares, Unipes

Lda.
Meadowlark Holdings LLC

United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Spain
Mexico
Denmark
United State:
Latvia
Russian Federation

Russian Federatic
France

Cyprus

Lithuania

United State:
Belgium

United State:
Mexico

Portugal

Bosnia and Herzegovir

Croatia
Portugal
Portugal

United State:



Midland Bottling Co.

Mountainview Insurance Company,

Naked Juice Cc

Naked Juice Co. of Glendora, Ir

Nanchang Peg-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Nanjing Pep«-Cola Beverage Company Limit
NCJV, Inc.

New Century Beverage Compa

New Fritc-Lay, Inc.

New Generation Beverages Pty Limit

Noble Leasing LLC

P.B.l. Fruit Juice Company BVB.

Panagarh Marketing Private Limit:

United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
China

China
United State:
United State:
United State:
Australia
United State:
Belgium
India



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Papas Chip Uruguay
Pasteleria Vienesa, C.. Venezuele
PCBL, LLC United State:
PCIL USA Indonesia (In liquidatior Indonesie
PCNA Manufacturing, Inc United State:
PCTI Puerto Rico, Inc Puerto Ricc

PEI e Companhi Portugal

Pei N.V. Netherlands Antille:
Pep Trade Egypt LL( Egypt

Pepsi B.V. Netherland:
Pepsi Beverage (Nanchang) Company Lim China

Pepsi Bottling Holdings, Inc United State:
Pepsi Bugshan Investments S Egypt

Pepsi Cola Colombia Ltc Colombia

Pepsi Cola Egypt SA Egypt

Pepsi Cola Trading Irelar Ireland

Pepsi Foods Private Limite India

Pepsi Logistics Company, In United State:
Pepsi Overseas (Investments) Partner Canade

Pepsi Promotions, In

Pepsi Solutions, Inc

Pepsi Sr

Peps-Cola (Bermuda) Limite

Peps-Cola (Thai) Trading Co., Ltc

Peps-Cola Advertising and Marketing, In
Peps-Cola Belgium S.ar.

Peps-Cola Beverage (Guilin) Company Limit
Peps-Cola Bottlers Holding, C.V

Peps-Cola Bottling Company Of St. Louis, In
Peps-Cola Compan!

Peps-Cola de Honduras S.R.

Peps-Cola East Africa Limitec

Peps-Cola Ecuador Cia. Ltd:

Peps-Cola Far East Trade Development Co.,
Peps-Cola Industrial da Amazonia Ltd
Peps-Cola Interamericana de Guatemala ¢

United State:
United State:
Italy
Bermude
Thailand
United State:
Luxembourg
China
Netherland:
United State:
United State:
Honduras

United Kingdom

Ecuadot
Philippines
Brazil
Guatemalz



Peps-Cola International (Cyprus) Limite
Peps-Cola International (PVT) Limite
Peps-Cola International Limite:
Peps-Cola International Limited (U.S.A
Peps-Cola International, Cor
Peps-Cola Kft. Hungary

Peps-Cola Korea, Co. Ltc

Peps-Cola Maghrel

Peps-Cola Mamulleri Limited Sirket
Peps-Cola Management and Administrative Services,
Peps-Cola Manufacturing (Irelanc

Cyprus
Pakistar
Bermudse
United State:
Ireland
Hungary
Korea, Democratic Peof' s Republic o
Morocco
Turkey
United State:
Ireland



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Peps-Cola Manufacturing (Mediterranean) Limit Bermuds
Peps-Cola Manufacturing Company Of Uruguay S.F Uruguay
Peps-Cola Manufacturing International, Limite Bermuds
Peps-Cola Marketing Corp. Of P.R., In Puerto Ricc

Peps-Cola Mediterranean, Lt
Peps-Cola Metropolitan Bottling Company, In
Peps-Cola Metropolitan, LLC
Peps-Cola Mexicana Holdings LL(
Peps-Cola Mexicana, S. de R.L. de C.
Peps-Cola Operating Company Of Chesapeake And Indiars
Peps-Cola Panamericana SCR Limita
Peps-Cola Panamericana, LL(
Peps-Cola Panamericana, S.R
Peps-Cola Sales and Distribution, Ir
Peps-Cola Technical Operations, Ir
Peps-Cola U.K. Limited

Peps-Cola Ukraine

Pepsi/Lipton Tea Partnerst
PepsiAmericas, Inc

PepsiCo (China) Limite

PepsiCo (Gibraltar) Limite

PepsiCo (Ireland

PepsiCo (Malaysia) SDN. BHI
PepsiCo Alimentos Ecuador Cia. Lt
PepsiCo Alimentos Z.F., Ltd

PepsiCo Antilles Holdings N.\
PepsiCo Australia Holdings Pty L
PepsiCo Australia International Limited Partners
PepsiCo Bebidas Brasil Holding Ltc
PepsiCo Beverages (Guangzhou) Limi
PepsiCo Beverages (Hong Kong) Limif
PepsiCo Beverages International Limi
PepsiCo Beverages ltalia ¢

PepsiCo Beverages Switzerland Gir
PepsiCo Canada (Holdings) C
PepsiCo Canada Finance, L|

United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Mexico
United State:
Peru

United State:
Venezuele
United State:
United State:
United Kingdom
Ukraine
United State:
United State:
China
Gibraltar
Ireland
Malaysia
Ecuadot
Colombia

Netherlands Antille:

Australia
Australia
Brazil

China

Hong Kong
Nigeria

Italy
Switzerlanc
Canade
United State:



PepsiCo Canada UL

PepsiCo Captive Holdings, In
PepsiCo Caribbean, In
PepsiCo de Argentina S.R.
PepsiCo de Mexico S. de R.L. de C
PepsiCo Del Paraguay S.R
PepsiCo Deutschland Gmt
PepsiCo do Brasil Holdings Ltd
PepsiCo do Brasil Ltd:
PepsiCo Eesti A

PepsiCo Euro Bermuda Limite

Canade
United State:
Puerto Ricc
Argentina
Mexico
Paraguay
Germany
Brazil
Brazil
Estonia
Bermude



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY

JURISDICTION

PepsiCo Euro Finance Antilles B.
PepsiCo Euro Finance Antilles N.
PepsiCo Europe Support Center, £
PepsiCo Finance (Antilles A) N.\
PepsiCo Finance (Antilles B) N.\

PepsiCo Finance (South Africa) (Proprietary) Lirdi

PepsiCo Finance Europe Limit
PepsiCo Finance Luxembou
PepsiCo Finance U.k

PepsiCo Financial Shared Services,

PepsiCo Food & Beverage Holdings Hong Kong Lim

PepsiCo Foods (China) Company Limi
PepsiCo Foods (Private) Limit

PepsiCo Foods and Beverages International Lin
PepsiCo Foods Hell

PepsiCo Foods International Holdings, |
PepsiCo Foods Taiwan Co., L

PepsiCo Foreign Sales Corporat

PepsiCo France SN

PepsiCo Global Investment Holdings Limit
PepsiCo Global Investments B.

PepsiCo Global Investments Il E

PepsiCo Global Investments S.a

PepsiCo Gulf International FZ

PepsiCo Holbra Alimentos Ltd

PepsiCo Holding

PepsiCo Holdings Hong Kong Limite

PepsiCo Iberia Manufacturing, S.

PepsiCo India Holdings Pvt. Lt

PepsiCo India Holdings, In

PepsiCo Internacional México, S. de R. L. de C
PepsiCo International Vietham Compe
PepsiCo International Limite

PepsiCo International Pte Ltd. (w.e.f. 01/04/2C
PepsiCo Investment (China) Lt

PepsiCo Investments (Europe) | B

Netherlands Antille:
Netherlands Antille:
Spain

United State:
Netherlands Antille:
South Africa
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United State:

Hong Kong

China

Pakistar

United Kingdom
Greece

United State:
Taiwan, Province of Chin
Barbados

France

Ireland

Netherland:
Netherland:
Luxembourg
United Arab Emirate
Brazil

United Kingdom
Hong Kong

Spain

India

United State:
Mexico

Viet Nam

United Kingdom
Singapore

China

Netherland:



PepsiCo Investments Denmark Limited 1 A
PepsiCo Ireland Food & Beverac
PepsiCo Light BV

PepsiCo Management Servic
PepsiCo Mauritius Holding In
PepsiCo Max B\

PepsiCo New Zealand Holdin
PepsiCo Nordic Finland C
PepsiCo Nordic Norway A
PepsiCo NZ Finance Antilles B.
PepsiCo One B.V

Denmark
Ireland
Netherland:
France
Mauritius
Netherland:
New Zealanc
Finland
Norway
Netherlands Antille:
Netherland:



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
PepsiCo Overseas Corporat United State:
PepsiCo Pacific Trading Company, Limit Hong Kong
PepsiCo Panimex Ir Mauritius
PepsiCo Pension Management Services, United State:
PepsiCo Products B.\ Netherland:

PepsiCo Property Management Limif
PepsiCo Puerto Rico, In

PepsiCo Russia (Bermuda) Limit
PepsiCo Sales, In

PepsiCo Services Asia Lt

PepsiCo Services International i
PepsiCo Snacks France SA.

PepsiCo Sterling Finance Antilles B.
PepsiCo Trading (Guangzhou) Compi
PepsiCo Twist B.V

PepsiCo UK Pension Plan Trustee Limi
PepsiCo UK Pension Trust Limite
PepsiCo World Trading Company, Ir
Pete & Johnny Limite:

PFI Italia s.r.l.

PIE Holdings Limitec

Pine International Limite

Pine International LL(

Planters U.K. Limitec

PlayCo, Inc

Polis S.R.L.

PR Beverages Limite

Prestwick Inc

Productos Gatorade de Mexico, S. de R.L. de
PRS, Inc

PSE Logistica S.R.L

PT Gatorade Indonesia (In liquidatic
PT Quaker Indonesi

Punch N.V.

Punica Getranke Gmb

QBU Marketing Services, S. de R.L.de C

United Kingdom
United State:
Bermuds
United State:
Thailand

United State:
France
Netherlands Antille:
China
Netherland:
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United State:
United Kingdom
Italy

Ireland

Cayman Island
United State:
United Kingdom
United State:
Italy

Ireland

United State:
Mexico

United State:
Argentina
Indonesie
Indonesie
Netherlands Antille:
Germany
Mexico



QBU Trading Company, S. de R.L. de C
QFL OHQ Sdn. Bhd

QTG Development, Inc

QTG Services, Inc

Quaker Beverages ltalia S.p

Quaker Cereals Limite

Quaker Development B.\

Quaker European Beverages, L

Quaker European Investments B
Quaker Food

Mexico
Malaysia
United State:
United State:
Italy

United Kingdom
Netherland:
United State:
Netherland:
United Kingdom



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY

JURISDICTION

Quaker Global Investments B.

Quaker Holdings (UK) Limitet

Quaker Manufacturing, LL(

Quaker Mexico Holdings, LL(

Quaker Oats Asia, In

Quaker Oats Australia Pty., Lt

Quaker Oats B.V

Quaker Oats Capital Corporati

Quaker Oats Europe LL

Quaker Oats Europe, In

Quaker Oats Japan, Lt

Quaker Oats Limite:

Quaker Peru S.R.1

Quaker Sales & Distribution, In

Quaker Trading Limite

Red Maple LLC

Rolling Fritc-Lay Sales, LF

S.C. Star Foods E.M. S.R.

Sabritas, LLC

Sabritas, S. de R.L. de C.

Sakata Rice Snacks Australia Pty L
Sandora Holdings B.V

Seepoint Holdings Ltc

Senrak

Servicios Chipiga, S. de R.L. de C.
Servicios Harinera Monterrey, S.A. de C
Servicios Operativos Gatorade de Mexico, S. de &elLC.V
Sever-Up Asia, Inc.

Sevel-Up Europe Limitec

Sevel-Up Great Britain, Inc

Sevel-Up Ireland

Sever-Up Light BV

Severl-Up Nederland B.V

Shanghai PepsiCo Snacks Company Lim
Shenyang Pef-Cola Beverages Company Limit
Shenzhen Pef-Cola Beverage Company Limit

Netherlands

United Kingdom

United State:
United State:
United State:
Australia
Netherland:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Japar

United Kingdom

Peru
United State:

United Kingdom

United State:
United State:
Romanie
United State:
Mexico
Australia
Netherland:
Cyprus
Ireland
Mexico
Mexico
Mexico
United State:

United Kingdom

United State:
Ireland
Netherland:
Netherland:
China

China

China



Shoedbill, LLC

Sichuan Pep-Cola Beverage Company Limit
SIH International LLC

Simba (Proprietary) Limite
Smartfoods, Inc

Smiths Crisps Limitet

Smiths Food Group B.\

Snack Food Holdings C.\
Snack Food Investments Gml
Snack Food Investments || Gml
Snack Food Investments Limit

United State:
China
United State:
South Africa
United State:
United Kingdom
Netherland:
Netherland:
Switzerlanc
Switzerlanc
Bermude



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Snack Foo-Beverage Asia Products Limit Hong Kong
Snack Foods Belgium BVB. Belgium

Snack Ventures Europe SC Belgium

Snack Ventures Inversiones, S Spain

Snacks America Latina Peru S.R Peru

Snacks America Latina S.R. Peru

Snacks Guatemala, Lt Bermude
Snacks Ventures S./ Spain

SoBe Operating Corp., In

South Beach Beverage Company, |
Sportmex Internacional, S.A. de C.
Spruce Limitec

Stacy's Pita Chip Company, Incorporat
Star Foods Bulgaria EOO
Stokely-Van Camp, Inc

Sun Foods Inc

SVC Logistics, Inc

SVC Manufacturing, Inc

SVE Russia Holdings Gmb

Tastes of Adventures Pty. Lt

Tasty Foods S.A

TFL Holdings, Inc.

The Concentrate Manufacturing Company Of Irel

The Gatorade Compat

The Gatorade Company of Australia Pty Limi

The Original Pretzel Company Pty. Lt
The Quaker Oats Compa

The Radical Fruit Company New Yo
The Smitl's Snackfood Company Limite

Tianjin Peps-Cola Beverage Company Limit

Tobago Snack Holdings, LL
Tropicana Alvalle S.L

Tropicana Beverages Greater China Lim

Tropicana Beverages Lt
Tropicana Europe N}
Tropicana Europe S.

United State:
United State:
Mexico
Cayman Island
United State:
Bulgaria
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
Germany
Australia
Greece
United State:
Ireland
United State:
Australia
Australia
United State:
Ireland
Australia
China
United State:
Spain

Hong Kong
Hong Kong
Belgium
France



Tropicana Looza Benelux BVB.
Tropicana Manufacturing Company, I
Tropicana Products Sales, l
Tropicana Products, In
Tropicana Services, In

Tropicana Transportation Cor
Tropicana United Kingdom Limite
Twisties Australia One Pty Limite
Twisties Australia Two Pty Limite
United Foods Company S..
Valores Bermuda S.R.I

10

Belgium
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
United State:
United Kingdom
Australia
Australia
Brazil
Venezuele



PEPSICO, INC. SUBSIDIARIES

NAME OF ENTITY JURISDICTION
Valores Mapuma Venezuele
Veurne Snackfoods BVB, Belgium

Vitamin Brands Ltd

Walkers Crisps Limite:

Walkers Group Limitet

Walkers Snack Foods Limite

Walkers Snack Services Limit

Walkers Snacks (Distribution) Limite

Walkers Snacks Limite

Wotsits Brands Limite

Xi’an Pep«-Cola Beverage Company Limit
Zhanjiang Pep-Cola Beverage Company Limitt

11

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
China

China



EXHIBIT 23
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
PepsiCo, Inc.:

We consent to incorporation by reference in thastegtion statements and Forms listed below of Bapsinc. and Subsidiaries RepsiCc
Inc.”) of our report dated February 22, 2010, with respedhe Consolidated Balance Sheets of PepsiCo,amof December 26, 2009
December 27, 2008 and the related Consolidate@r8éeatts of Income, Cash Flows and Equity for eactheffiscal years in the thrgeal
period ended December 26, 2009, and the effectdgené internal control over financial reporting @sDecember 26, 2009, which ref
appears in the December 26, 2009 annual reporbon EO-K of PepsiCo, Inc.

Our report dated February 22, 2010 refers to agdémthe methods of accounting for business coatinins and for noncontrolling interest:
2009.

Description, Registration Statement Number

Form S4
- Registration Stateme- PepsiAmericas, Inc., 3-162260
- Registration Stateme- Pepsi Bottling Group, Inc., 3-162261

Form S3
- Automatic Shelf Registration Statement, -154314

Form S8

- The PepsiCo 401(k) Plan for Hourly Employees,-150868

- The PepsiCo 401(k) Plan for Salaried Employees-150867

- PepsiCo, Inc. 2007 Lor-Term Incentive Plan, 3-142811

- PepsiCo, Inc. 2003 Loi-Term Incentive Plan, 3:-109509

- PepsiCo SharePower Stock Option Plat-35602, 3-29037, 3-42058, 3-51496, 3-54731,3-66150 and 33-109513

- Director Stock Plan, -22970 and 33-110030

- 1979 Incentive Plan and the 1987 Incentive Pla-19539

- 1994 Lon¢-Term Incentive Plan, -54733

- PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Incentive Plar-61731, 33-09363 and 33-109514

- 1979 Incentive Plan,-65410

- PepsiCo, Inc. Long Term Savings Progra-82645, 3-51514 and 3-60965

- PepsiCo 401(k) Plan, 3-89265

- Retirement Savings and Investment Plan for Uniomplegees of Tropicana Products, Inc. and Affiliatesl the Retirement Savir
and Investment Plan for Union Employees of TropécBnoducts, Inc. and Affiliates (Teamster Local dri173), 33-65992

- The Quaker Long Term Incentive Plan of 1990, Thekgun Long Term Incentive Plan of 1999 and The Qu&ats Compar
Stock Option Plan for Outside Directors, -66632

- The Quaker 401(k) Plan for Salaried Employees dmslQuaker 401(k) Plan for Hourly Employees, -66634

- The PepsiCo 401(k) Plan for Salaried Employees-76196

- The PepsiCo 401(k) Plan for Hourly Employees,-76204

- The PepsiCo Share Award Plan, -87526

/s KPMG LLP
New York, New York

February 22, 2010



EXHIBIT 24
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS , that PepsiCo, Inc. (“PepsiCognd each other undersigned, an office
director, or both, of PepsiCo, do hereby appoinry-®. Thompson and Thomas H. Tamoney, Jr., anth ed¢hen
severally, its, his or her true and lawful attormeyact to execute on behalf of PepsiCo and the urgterd th
following documents and any and all amendmentsetbefincluding poseffective amendments) deemed necesse
appropriate by either such attorney-in-fact:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Automatic Shelf Registration Statement No. 3388735 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCom@or
Stock, Debt Securities, Warrants and Units, andAiltematic Shelf Registration Statement No. 35331+
relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo Commarti§tDebt Securities, Guarantees of Debt Secy,
Warrants and Units

Registration Statements No. 33-53232, 33-@&4add 333-102035 relating to the offer and salBagsiCos
Debt Securities, Warrants and Guarant

Registration Statements No. 33-4635, 33-2,683-30372, 33-31844, 33-37271, 33-37978, 33-4/334
47527, 333-53436 and 3FH302 all relating to the primary and/or secondaffer and sale of Pepsit
Common Stock issued or exchanged in connectionaatjuisition transaction

Registration Statements No. 33-29037, 33-25&38-42058, 33-51496, 33-54731 33-42121, 33-50885,
66150 and 33309513 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiConf@on Stock under the Peps
SharePower Stock Option Ple

Registration Statements No. 2-82645, 33-518B460965 and 3389265 relating to the offer and sale
PepsiCo Common Stock under the PepsiCo 401(k) Btathe PepsiCo Longerm Savings Prograi
Registration Statement No. 385992 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo @om Stock under ti
Retirement Savings and Investment Plan for UniomplBgees of Tropicana Products, Inc. and Affilii
(Teamsters Local Union #173), the Retirement Saviagd Investment Plan for Union Employee
Tropicana Products, Inc. and Affiliates; RegistratStatement No. 3386634 relating to the offer and <
of PepsiCo Common Stock under The Quaker 401(k) RiaSalaried Employees and The Quaker 4(
Plan for Hourly Employees; Registration Numbers-383296 and 33350867 each relating to the offer .
sale of PepsiCo Common Stock under The PepsiC&k)@l4én for Salaried Employees; and Registr:
Numbers 33-76204 and 33350868 each relating to the offer and sale of Reps&iommon Stock unc
The PepsiCo 401(k) Plan for Hourly Employe

Registration Statements No. 33-61731, 3336398nd 333t09514 relating to the offer and sale of Pep

Common Stock under The PepsiCo, Inc. 1995 Stocko@mhcentive Plan; Registration Statement No. 33

54733 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo @om Stock under The PepsiCo, Inc. 1994 Ldegr
Incentive Plan and resales of such shares by axeaifficers of PepsiCc



(vii)
(viii)
(i)

x)

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

Registration Statement No. 33539 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo @om Stock undt
PepsiCo$ 1987 Incentive Plan and resales of such sharesxégutive officers of PepsiCo; Registra
Statement No. 2-65410 relating to the offer ane sHl PepsiCo Common Stock under PepssCb97¢
Incentive Plan and 1972 Performance Share Plargnended; Registration Statement No. 8883:
relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo CommamciSunder The Quaker Long Term Incentive Pla
1990, The Quaker Long Term Incentive Plan of 189@l The Quaker Oats Company Stock Option Ple
Outside Directors; Registration Statement No. 389509 relating to the offer and sale of Pep
Common Stock under the PepsiCo, Inc. 2003 Ldagn Incentive Plan and resales of such shart
executive officers and directors of PepsiCo; Regfligin Statement No. 33B42811 relating to the offer a
sale of PepsiCo Common Stock under the PepsiCol.bmz-Term Incentive Plar

Registration Statements No. 33-22970 and-BB3030 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCon@or
Stock under Pepsi('s Director Stock Plan and resales of such shar&iregtors of PepsiCc

Registration Statement No. 383526 relating to the offer and sale of PepsiCo @om Stock under TI
PepsiCo Share Award Ple

Schedule 13G relating to Pepsi€dieneficial ownership of Common Stock and ClagsoBimon Stock ¢
The Pepsi Bottling Group, Inc. (“PBG”) and Schedli&D relating to PepsiCe’beneficial ownership
Common Stock of PepsiAmericas, Inc. (“PASE))y amendments to such schedule 13D or Schedul
and any schedules to such 13D, 13G or any amendimergto deemed to be necessary or appropric
any such attornein-fact;

Registration Statement No. 3382261 relating to the issuance of shares of PepSi@mmon Stock -
stockholders of PBG pursuant to the Agreement dad & Merger dated as of August 3, 2009, as m:
amended from time to time, among PepsiCo, PBG amki€ola Metropolitan Bottling Company, It
(“Metra”);

Registration Statement No. 3382260 relating to the issuance of shares of PepS§i@mmon Stock -
stockholders of PAS pursuant to the Agreement dad & Merger dated as of August 3, 2009, as m:
amended from time to time, among PepsiCo, PAS aetidy

Schedule 13E3 relating to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dlae of August 3, 2009, as may
amended from time to time, among PepsiCo, PBG aetldy

Schedule 13E3 relating to the Agreement and Plan of Merger dlate of August 3, 2009, as may
amended from time to time, among PepsiCo, PAS aetidy

Registration Statements on Form S-8 and ForB ®- be filed with the Securities and Exche
Commission (the “SEC”) under the Securities Ac1883, as amended (the “Securities Act&Jating to th
offer and sale of PepsiCo Common Stock under thgsiRenericas, Inc. 2000 Stock Incentive Plan,
PepsiAmericas, Inc. Salaried 401(k) Plan, the Pepsricas, Inc. Hourly 401(k) Plan, The Pepsi Bog
Group, Inc. 1999 Long Term Incentive Plan, the F



(xv)

(xvi)

2000 Long Term Incentive Plan, the PBG 2002 LongnTéncentive Plan, the PBG 2004 Loig+nr
Incentive Plan, the PBG DirectorStock Plan, the PBG Stock Incentive Plan, the PBG&(ld Saving
Program and the PBG 401(k) Program, each as ass!

Registration Statements on Form S-8 and F81to be filed with the SEC under the Securities
relating to deferred compensation obligations urtderPBG Executive Income Deferral Program, the
Director Deferral Program, the PBG Supplementalii@ms/Program and the PepsiAmericas, Inc. Exec
Deferred Compensation Plan, each as assumet

all other applications, reports, registrationspiniation, documents and instruments filed or resglio b
filed by PepsiCo with the SEC, including, but nimtited to the Annual Report on Form K)-Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q, Current Report on For{ & any amendment or supplement thereto, any
exchanges or any governmental official or agencgoimnection with the listing, registration or apyabot
PepsiCo Common Stock, PepsiCo debt securities aiants, other securities or PepsiCo guaranteets
subsidiaries’or third party debt securities or warrants, or tifiter and sale thereof, or in order to n
PepsiC''s reporting requirements to such entities or pes;

and to file the same with the SEC, any stock exgharor any governmental official or agency, witheahibits theret
and other documents in connection therewith, amth @ such attorneys-ifact shall have the power to act hereu
with or without the other.

FURTHER, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS , that each of the undersigned that is an officefi@ctor, or bott
of PepsiCo, also hereby constitutes and appoimts eflLarry D. Thompson and Thomas H. Tamoney ahd, each «
them severally, the undersigned’s true and lawttoraey-in-fact to:

(1)

(2)

)

execute for and on behalf of the undersignethe undersigned’ capacity as a director or officer, or b
of PepsiCo, Forms 3, 4 and 5 in accordance withi@et6(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19
amended (th“Exchange Ac"), and the rules thereund:

do and perform any and all acts for and on beHal® undersigned which may be necessary or désite
complete and execute any such Form 3, 4 or 5 andlytifile such form with the SEC and any st
exchange or similar authority; a

take any other action of any type whatsoever imection with the foregoing which, in the opinionsafct
attorney-infact, may be of benefit to, in the best interestooflegally required by, the undersigned, it b
understood that the documents executed by sucimeytan{fact on behalf of the undersigned pursual
this Power of Attorney shall be in such form andlsbontain such terms and conditions as suchregtein-
fact may approve in such attori-in-fact' s discretion

The undersigned acknowledges that the foregoirayrays-infact, in serving in such capacity at the requesthe
undersigned, are not assuming, nor is PepsiCo asgumany of the undersignesd’responsibilities to comply wi
Section 16 of the Exchange A



This Power of Attorney, insofar as it relates te timdersigned’ obligations to file Forms 3, 4 and 5, shall remaifull
force and effect until the undersigned is no longeuired to file Forms 3, 4 and 5 with respecth® undersigned’
holdings of and transactions in securities issugdbpsiCo, unless earlier revoked by the underdignea signe
writing delivered to the foregoing attorneysfact; provided that any termination or revocationtiois Power c
Attorney, insofar as it relates to the undersigaedligations to file Forms 3, 4 and 5, shall e the delegations

authority by the undersigned pursuant to claugahbr@ugh (xvi) above.

* * *

Each of the undersigned hereby grants to eachattmimey-infact full power and authority to do and perform amy
every act and thing whatsoever requisite, necesearyroper to be done in the exercise of any efriphts and powe
herein granted, as fully to all intents and purgoge the undersigned might or could do if persgraksent, with fu
power of substitution or revocation, hereby ratifyiand confirming all that such attorney-in-faat,sach attorney-in-
fact’'s substitute or substitutes, shall lawfully do ause to be done by virtue of this Power of Attoraey the righi
and powers herein granted.

This Power of Attorney may be executed in countéspand all such duly executed counterparts slugjethe
constitute the same instrument. This Power of Aggrshall not revoke any powers of attorney preslypexecuted L
the undersigned. This Power of Attorney shall retdévoked by any subsequent power of attorneytiigatindersigne
may execute, unless such subsequent power of eyt@pecifically provides that it revokes this PowéAttorney by
referring to the date of the undersigned’s exeoutiibthis Power of Attorney.

Anything to the contrary herein notwithstandingistfiPower of Attorney DOES NOT grant the attornaysaict
authority to spend the undersigned’s money or aellispose of the undersigned’s property duringuhdersigned
lifetime, except in the case of PepsiCo with respesuch expenditures as are necessary to catrtheuntents ar
purposes hereof.

CAUTION TO THE PRINCIPAL : Your Power of Attorney is an important documed. the “principal,”you give
the person whom you choose (your “ageiatijhority to spend your money and sell or dispdsgoar property durin
your lifetime without telling you. You do not log®ur authority to act even though you have givearyagent simile
authority.

When your agent exercises this authority, he ormshst act according to any instructions you hawyided or, wher
there are no specific instructions, in your besrest. “Important Information for the Agerdt the end of this docume
describes your agent’s responsibilities.

Your agent can act on your behalf only after sigriime Power of Attorney before a notary public.

You can request information from your agent at ame. If you are revoking a prior Power of Attornky executin
this Power of Attorney, you should provide writteatice of the revocation to your prior agent(s) amdhe financie
institutions where your accounts are loca



You can revoke or terminate your Power of Attoraéwny time for any reason as long as you arewifdmind. If yol
are no longer of sound mind, a court can removagamt for acting improperly.

Your agent cannot make health care decisions for You may execute a “Health Care Proxy” to do.this

The law governing Powers of Attorney is containedhie New York General Obligations Law, ArticleTtle 15. This
law is available at a law library, or online thréughe New York State Senate or Assembly web:
www.senate.state.ny.us or www.assembly.state.ny.us.

If there is anything about this document that youndt understand, you should ask a lawyer of yaum ohoosing t
explain it to you.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , each of the undersigned principals has executsdiristrument on the date indice
opposite its, his or her name.
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Signed and Acknowledged:

PEPSICO, INC
By:
/s/ Indra K. Nooyi February 22, 201
Indra K. Nooyi Chairman of the

Board of Directors

and Chief

Executive Officel

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) S.

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Indra K. Nooyi, personally kndavme or proved to me on the basis of satisfgaordence to t
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwitlstrument and acknowledged to me that she @gddbhe same
her capacity, and that by her signature on therunstnt, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledged:

/sl Indra K. Nooyi February 22, 201
INDRA K. NOOYI Chairman of the

Board of Directors

and Chief

Executive Officel

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Indra K. Nooyi, personally kndavme or proved to me on the basis of satisfgaordence to t
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwitlstrument and acknowledged to me that she @gddbhe same
her capacity, and that by her signature on therunstnt, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledged:

/sl Richard Goodman February 22, 201
RICHARD GOODMAN Chief Financial
Officer
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Richard Goodman, personallwkriio me or proved to me on the basis of satisfaawidence t
be the individual whose name is subscribed to titleivinstrument and acknowledged to me that heetel the san
in his capacity, and that by his signature on ttrument, the individual, or the person upon Hebiwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Peter A. Bridgman February 22, 201
PETER A. BRIDGMAN Senior Vice
President and
Controller
(Principal
Accounting
Officer)

STATE OF NEW YORK

~— — —
2]

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTE!

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Peter A. Bridgman, personalbwk to me or proved to me on the basis of satsfg@evidence t
be the individual whose name is subscribed to titleivinstrument and acknowledged to me that heetel the san
in his capacity, and that by his signature on ttrument, the individual, or the person upon Hebiwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ Shona L. Brown February 22, 201
SHONA L. BROWN Director

STATE OF NEW YORK

~— — —
2]

COUNTY OF WESTCHESTE!

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Shona L. Brown, personally kntiwme or proved to me on the basis of satisfgatordence t
be the individual whose name is subscribed to til@minstrument and acknowledged to me that slezeted the sar
in her capacity, and that by her signature on tisrument, the individual, or the person upon kebiMwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ lan M. Cook February 22, 201
IAN M. COOK Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared lan M. Cook, personally knosvme or proved to me on the basis of satisfactoigesce to b
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwithstrument and acknowledged to me that he erectlite same
his capacity, and that by his signature on therunsént, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledged:

/s/ Dina Dublon February 22, 201
DINA DUBLON Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22~ day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Dina Dublon, personally knosvme or proved to me on the basis of satisfactoigesce to b
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwitistrument and acknowledged to me that she @gddhe same
her capacity, and that by her signature on therunstnt, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Victor J. Dzau February 22, 201
VICTOR J. DZAU, M.D. Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Victor J. Dzau, M.D., persgriatiown to me or proved to me on the basis of fsatisry evidenc
to be the individual whose name is subscribed ¢owithin instrument and acknowledged to me thaexecuted tr

same in his capacity, and that by his signaturéherinstrument, the individual, or the person upehalf of which th
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Ray L. Hunt February 22, 201
RAY L. HUNT Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Ray L. Hunt, personally knaavmé or proved to me on the basis of satisfacteideace to be tf
individual whose name is subscribed to the withistrument and acknowledged to me that he exech&edame in h
capacity, and that by his signature on the instniptée individual, or the person upon behalf ofickhthe individue
acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Alberto Ibargtien February 22, 201
ALBERTO IBARGUEN Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTETF )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Alberto Ibarglien, personaltynknto me or proved to me on the basis of satisfgatvidence t
be the individual whose name is subscribed to titleiwinstrument and acknowledged to me that heetesl the san
in his capacity, and that by his signature on trument, the individual, or the person upon Hebiwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ Arthur C. Martinez February 22, 201
ARTHUR C. MARTINEZ Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTETF )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Arthur C. Martinez, personatigwn to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfg evidence 1
be the individual whose name is subscribed to titleiwinstrument and acknowledged to me that heetesl the san
in his capacity, and that by his signature on trument, the individual, or the person upon Hebiwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Sharon Percy Rockefeller February 22, 201
SHARON PERCY ROCKEFELLEF Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEF )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Sharon Percy Rockefeller, paligoknown to me or proved to me on the basisatistacton
evidence to be the individual whose name is sulbsdrito the within instrument and acknowledged totha sh
executed the same in her capacity, and that bgigeature on the instrument, the individual, or peeson upon beh:
of which the individual acted, executed the instenin

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ James J. Schiro February 22, 201
JAMES J. SCHIRC Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared James J. Schiro, personallyrkib® me or proved to me on the basis of satisfgatwidence to t
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwithstrument and acknowledged to me that he erectlite same
his capacity, and that by his signature on therunsént, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Lloyd G. Trotter February 22, 201
LLOYD G. TROTTER Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Lloyd G. Trotter, personallgwn to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfgatvidence t
be the individual whose name is subscribed to titleiwinstrument and acknowledged to me that heetesl the san
in his capacity, and that by his signature on trument, the individual, or the person upon Hebiwhich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ Daniel Vasella February 22, 201
DANIEL VASELLA Director
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTETF )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Daniel Vasella, personally kntwme or proved to me on the basis of satisfgatgrdence to t
the individual whose name is subscribed to theiwithstrument and acknowledged to me that he erectlite same
his capacity, and that by his signature on therunsént, the individual, or the person upon behdlivbich the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR THE AGENT : When you accept the authority granted under Bawer o
Attorney, a special legal relationship is createtileen you and the principal. This relationship asgs on you leg
responsibilities that continue until you resigrtloe Power of Attorney is terminated or revoked. Yauwst:

(1) act according to any instructions from thenpipal, or, where there are no instructions, in phiacipal’s bes
interest;

(2) avoid conflicts that would impair your ability ta@tan the principe s best interes

(3) keep the principad’ property separate and distinct from any assetoym or control, unless otherwise permi
by law;

(4) Kkeep arecord or all receipts, payments, and tcaioss conducted for the principal; a

(5) disclose your identity as an agent whenever gct for the principal by writing or printing theincipal’s nam
and signing your own name as “agent” in eitherhef following manner: (Principa’Name) by (Your Signatui
as Agent, or (your signature) as Agent for (Prial's Name)

You may not use the principal’assets to benefit yourself or give major giftsytwirself or anyone else unless
principal has specifically granted you that auttyorn this Power of Attorney or in a Statutory MajGifts Ride
attached to this Power of Attorney. If you havet thathority, you must act according to any insiutd of the princip:
or, where there are no such instructions, in thecypal’s best interest. You may resign by giving writtetice to thi
principal and to any co-agent, successor agent,taroii one has been named in this document, orptecipal’s
guardian if one has been appointed. If there ighamg about this document or your responsibilitieat you do nc
understand, you should seek legal advice.

Liability of agent:

The meaning of the authority given to you is dedime New York’s General Obligations Law, Article 5, Title 15itlfs
found that you have violated the law or acted oletshe authority granted to you in the Power obAtey, you may t
liable under the law for your violation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , each of the undersigned agents has executethsitisment on the date indicated oppc
his name.
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Signed and Acknowledge

/s/ Larry D. Thompson February 22, 201
LARRY D. THOMPSON Agent and
Attorney-in-Fact
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Larry D. Thompson, personailtynn to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfaevidenc
to be the individual whose name is subscribed ¢owithin instrument and acknowledged to me thaexecuted tr
same in his capacity, and that by his signaturéherinstrument, the individual, or the person upehalf of which th
individual acted, executed the instrument.

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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Signed and Acknowledge

/sl Thomas H. Tamoney, Jr. February 22, 201
THOMAS H. TAMONEY, JR. Agent and
Attorney-in-Fact
STATE OF NEW YORK )
)s.
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTEI )

On the 22w day of February in the year 2010 before me, theetsigned, a Notary Public in and for said S
personally appeared Thomas H. Tamoney, Jr., pdigda@wn to me or proved to me on the basis ofséattory
evidence to be the individual whose name is sulbsdrito the within instrument and acknowledged to theg hi
executed the same in his capacity, and that bgigisature on the instrument, the individual, or peeson upon beh:
of which the individual acted, executed the instenin

/s/ Domenica Roma
Notary Public
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EXHIBIT 31
CERTIFICATION

I, Indra K. Nooyi, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PepsiCo, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corday untrue statement of a material fact or omisttte
material fact necessary to make the statements,nradight of the circumstances under which sudteshent
were made, not misleading with respect to the gezavered by this repot

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,aher financial information included in this repdairly
present in all material respects the financial doomd results of operations and cash flows thestegnt as of, ar
for, the periods presented in this rep

4.  The registran other certifying officer and | are responsible éstablishing and maintaining disclosure con
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulas158) and 15d5(e)) and internal control over financ
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe

designed under our supervision, to ensure thatrrahteformation relating to the registrant, incing its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to ustbgre within those entities, particularly during therio
in which this report is being prepare

b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finak
reporting to be designed under our supervisiomréwide reasonable assurance regarding the retfyabf
financial reporting and the preparation of finahgtatements for external purposes in accordandh
generally accepted accounting principl

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbd repor
our conclusions about the effectiveness of thelaksce controls and procedures, as of the endeopéhmior
covered by this report based on such evaluaticth

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnts internal control over financial reporting thatooec
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quaftiee registrans fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an an
report) that has materially affected, or is reabbndikely to materially affect, the registrastinterne
control over financial reporting; ar

5.  The registrant’ other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of inte
control over financial reporting, to the registrardauditors and the audit committee of the reggtsaboard ¢
directors (or persons performing the equivalencfioms):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of internal controkr
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyadversely affect the registrastability to record, proce:
summarize and report financial information; ¢

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmmagement or other employees who have a signi
role in the registra’s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 22, 2010 /s/ Indra K. Nooyi

Indra K. Nooyi
Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Office



CERTIFICATION

I, Richard Goodman, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of PepsiCo, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordayhuntrue statement of a material fact or omistede
material fact necessary to make the statements,nradight of the circumstances under which sudteshent
were made, not misleading with respect to the peravered by this repol

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd,aher financial information included in this repdairly
present in all material respects the financial dood results of operations and cash flows thestegnt as of, ar
for, the periods presented in this rep

4. The registrant’ other certifying officer and | are responsible égtablishing and maintaining disclosure con
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rulas158) and 15d5(e)) and internal control over financ
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurbe

designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabhteformation relating to the registrant, incing its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to usthgre within those entities, particularly during therio
in which this report is being prepare

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finak
reporting to be designed under our supervisiomréwide reasonable assurance regarding the retfyabf
financial reporting and the preparation of finah@tatements for external purposes in accordandh
generally accepted accounting principl

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presentbd repot
our conclusions about the effectiveness of thelaksce controls and procedures, as of the endeopéhmior
covered by this report based on such evaluaticch

d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnts internal control over financial reporting thatooec
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quaftiee registrans fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an an
report) that has materially affected, or is reabbndikely to materially affect, the registrastinterne
control over financial reporting; ar

5.  The registrant’ other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxh on our most recent evaluation of inte
control over financial reporting, to the registrarduditors and the audit committee of the regmtsaboard ¢
directors (or persons performing the equivalencfioms):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of internal controkl
financial reporting which are reasonably likelyadversely affect the registrastability to record, proce:
summarize and report financial information; ¢

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvearmagement or other employees who have a signi
role in the registra’s internal control over financial reportir

Date: February 22, 2010 /s/ Richard Goodman

Richard Goodma
Chief Financial Office



EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PepsiCa. I{the “Corporation”) on Form 1KB-for the fiscal year end
December 26, 2009 as filed with the Securities Bxchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8padrindra K
Nooyi, Chairman of the Board of Directors and CHisdecutive Officer of the Corporation, certify toyrknowledge
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2062 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350), that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchanged
1934, anc

2. The information contained in the Report fairly @ets, in all material respects, the financial ctadianc
results of operations of the Corporati

Date: February 22, 2010 /s/ Indra K. Nooyi
Indra K. Nooyi
Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Office




CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of PepsiCa;. Ifthe “Corporation”) on Form 1R-for the fiscal year end:
December 26, 2009 as filed with the Securities Bxchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8partRicharc
Goodman, Chief Financial Officer of the Corporatioartify to my knowledge, pursuant to Section 80&e Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350), that:
1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchanged
1934, anc
2. The information contained in the Report fairly @ets, in all material respects, the financial cbadianc
results of operations of the Corporati

Date: February 22, 2010 /s/ Richard Goodman
Richard Goodma

Chief Financial Office




